CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, W1, 53105
(262) 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

AGENDA
COMMON COUNCIL

Tuesday, July 3, 2012
To immediately follow the 6:30 p.m. Committee of the Whole meeting
Common Council Chambers, 224 East Jefferson Street

Mayor Robert Miller

Robert Prailes, Alderman, 1% District

Edward Johnson, Alderman, 1% District

Peter Hintz, Alderman, 2™ District

Ruth Dawidziak, Alderman, 2™ District

Tom Vos, Council President and Alderman, 3™ District
Steve Rauch, Alderman, 3™ District

Katie Simenson, Alderman, 4™ District

Tom Preusker, Alderman, 4™ District

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

3. Citizen Comments.

4. Chamber of Commerce Representative,

5. Approval of the Common Council minutes for June 19, 2012. (K. Simenson)

6. Letters and Communications: (7. Preusker)
A. Correspondence from Alderman Simenson regarding her absence from the July 3, 2012 meetings.

7. Reports by Aldermanic Representatives and Department Heads.

8. Reports 1-6; (R Prailes)
Report 1 — Board of Public Works minutes, May 10, 2012
Repott 2 - Park Board minutes, May 17, 2012
Report 3 — Library Board minutes, May 22, 2012
Report 4 — Airport Committee minutes, May 24, 2012
Report 5 — Historic Preservation Commission minutes, May 31, 2012
Report 6 — Committee of the Whole minutes, June 19, 2012

9. Payment of Vouchers. (E. Johnson)
10. Licenses and Permits. (R, Dawidziak)

11. Appointments and Nominations:
A. To appoint two additional election inspectors for 2012,



Common Council — July 3, 2012

12. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

13. RESOLUTIONS:

A. Resolution 4563(14) to approve the award of bid for the 2012 Burlington Streets Project to
Stark Asphalt in the amount of $1,717,786.35. This item was discussed at tonight’s

Committee of the Whole meeting.

B. Resolution 4564(15) to approve the award of bid for the Phase Two Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project Staab Consiruction Corporation in the amount of $7,089,785. This item was
discussed at tonight’s Committee of the Whole meeting. (K. Simenson)

14. ORDINANCES:
None

15. MOTIONS:

A. Motion 12-747 to approve the 2011 Annual Audit Report. This item was discussed at
tonight’s Committee of the Whole meeting. (K. Simenson)

16. ADJOURNMENT (7. Vos)

Note: If you are disabled and have accessibility needs or need information interpreted for you, please call the
City Clerk’s Office at 262-342-1161 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, WI, 53105
(262) 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

Common Council Agenda Item Number: 5

Date: July 3, 2012

Submitted By: Beverly R. Gill, City Clerk

Subject: Meeting Minutes

Details:

Attached please find the minutes from June 19, 2012 Common Council meeting. Staff recommends

approval of these minutes,

Options & Alternatives:
N/A

Financial Remarks;
None,

Executive Action:

Staff recommends that the Common Council approve these minutes at the July 3, 2012 Common Council

meeting,




CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlingion, WI, 53105
(262)342-1161 —(262) 763-3474 fax
www,burlington-

wi.gov

City of Burlington
Official Minutes
Common Council
Robert Miller, Mayor
Beverly R. Gill, City Clerk
June 19, 2012

1. CALLTO ORDER - ROLL CALL
Mayor Bob Miller called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. starting with roll call. Aldermen present;
Bob Prailes, Ed Johnson, Ruth Dawidziak, Tom Vos, Steve Rauch, Katie Simenson
Excused: Peter Hintz, Tom Preusker

Alsc present: City Atforney John Bjelajac, City Administrator Kevin Lahner, Lt. Mark Anderson, Streets
and Parks Supervisor Dan Jensen, Tom Foht of Kapur Engineering

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Mayor Miller led the council, staff and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS
None

4. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPRESENTATIVE
No report

5. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES FOR JUNE é, 2012

A motion was made by Simenson with a second by Johnson to approve the minutes from June 6,
2012. With all in favoer, the motion carried.

6. LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A motion was made by Vos with a secend by Dawidziak to approve letters and communications.
With all in favor, the motion carried.

7. REPORTS BY ALDERMANIC REPRESENTATIVES AND DEPARTMENT HEADS
None

8. REPORTS 1-3

A motion was made by Prailes with a second by Simenson to approve Reports 1-3. With all in
favor, the motion carried.

9. PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS
A motion was made by Johnson with a second by Vos to approve vouchers, prepaids and
reimbursements in the amount of $610,792.15 Discussion: Rauch questioned the expenditure for
one hundred and twenly-five meters. Lahner speculated that it was for the ongoing
replacement  of water meters. Simenson then guestioned the expenditure for WE Energies as it
was highlighted as one of the highest amounts on the bill list. Lahner said that was not an unusual
amount for WE Energies. Roll Call Aye: Prailes, Johnson, Dawidziak, Vos, Rauch, Simenson Nay:
None Motion carried 6-0

10. LICENSES AND PERMITS

A motion was made by Dawidzick with a second by Rauch to approve licenses as presented.
With all in favor, the motion carried.




11. APPOINTMENTS AND NOMINATIONS

A motion was made by Vos with a second by Johnson to approve the appointments as
presented. With all in favor, the motion carried.

12. PUBLIC HEARING
A. A PUBLIC HEARING TO HEAR PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING THE CITY OF BURLINGTON'S
INTENTION TO EXERCISE |TS' POLICE POWER IN ACCORDANCE WITH_§66.073 WISCONSIN STATUTES
AND CHAPTER 274-4 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF BURLINGTON TO LEVY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
UPON PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN RESOLUTION 4560(11) FOR THE RESURFACING/RECONSTRUCTION
OF THE ALLEY LOCATED IN ELMHURST SUBDIVISION
The mayor opened the public hearing at 6:40 p.m. There was no discussion. A motion was made

by Rauch with a second by Vos fo close the hearing. With all in favor, the hearing closed at 6:41
p.m.

13. RESOLUTIONS

A. RESOLUTION 4560(11) “A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FINAL RESOLUTION EXERCISING

ASSESSMENT POWERS REGARDING PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS TC THE ALLEY IN ELMHURST

SUBDIVISION"

A request for a second reading and a motion to approve was made by Simenson with a second by

Dawidziak. Roll Call Aye: Prailes, Johinson, Dawidziak, Vos, Rauch, Simenson Nay: None Motion
carried 6-0

B. RESOLUTION 4561(12} “A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 2011 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE
ANNUAL REPORT" A request for o second reading and a motion to approve was made by Vos

with a second by Simenson, Roll Call Aye: Prailes, Johnson, Dawidziak, Vos, Rauch, Simenson.
Motion carried é-0

C. RESOLUTION 4562(13) “A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT IN THE CITY OF
BURLINGTON FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 824 MILWAUKEE AVENYE"

A request for a second reading and a motion to approve was made by Prailes with a second by

Johnson to approve. Roll Call Aye: Prailes, Johnson, Dawidziak, Vos, Rauch, Simenson Nay: None
Motion carried: 6-0

14. ORDINANCES
A. ORDINANCE 1953(7} “AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE RACINE COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR 824 MILWAUKEE AVENUE FROM INDUSTRIAL TO COMMERCIAL ZONING"
A request for a second reading and o motion to approve was made by Johnson with a second

by Prailes. Roll Call Aye: Prailes, Johnson, Dawidziak, Vos, Rauch, Simenson Nay: None Motion
carried 6-0

15, MOTIONS

A, MOTION 12-747 “A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2011 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT"
The mayor removed Motion 12-747 from this evening's agenda.

16. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Yos with a second by Dawidziak to adjourn the meeting. With all in favor,
the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

/?Wﬂ/éux/

Beverly R. Gill

City Clerk

City of Burlington

Racine and Walwaorth Counties




CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlingion, WI, 53105
{262} 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

Common Council Agenda Item Number: OA Date: July 3, 2012
Submitted By: Alderman Katie Simeson Subject: Communications
Details:

Communication A — Alderman Katie Simenson will be unable to attend the July 3, 2012 Committee of the

Whole and Common Council meetings.

Financial Remarks:
None.

Executive Action:

Staff recommends that the Council accept this communication at the July 3,

2012 Common Council meeting,
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, WL, 53105
(262} 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

Common Council Agenda Item Number: 7A Date: July 3, 2012
Submitted By: City Clerk Subject: Election Inspector Appointments
Details:

Election Inspector Appointments
Kathy Trimberger
Abby Galstad

Options & Alternatives:

Financial Remarks:
None.

Executive Action:
Staff recommends that the Council accept these appointments at the July 3, 2012 Common Council meeting.




CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, WI, 53105
(262) 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

Common Council Agenda Ttem Number: 8 Date: July 3, 2012
Submitted By: City Staff Subject: Reports 1-6
Details:

Attached please find the following reports:

Report 1 — Board of Public Works, May 10, 2012
Report 2 - Park Board minutes, May 17, 2012
Report 3 — Library Board minutes, May 22, 2012

Report 4 — Airport Committee minutes, May 24, 2012
Report 5 — Historic Preservation Commission minutes, May 31, 2012
Report 6 — Committee of the Whole minutes, June 19, 2012

Options & Alternatives:
N/A

Financial Remarks:
None.

Executive Action:

Staff recommends that the Council accept these reports at the July 3, 2012 Common Conncil meeting,




Board of Public Works
Phase 2
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades and Improvements
Thursday, May 10, 2012
10:00 a.m.
Department of Public Works Building
2200 South Pine Street

The Board of Public Works was called to order by Mayor Robert Miller at 10:07 a.m. with
the following in attendance: Mayor Robert Miller, Attomey John Bjelajac, Alderman
Katie Simenson

Also in attendance: Utility Manager Connie Wilson, Engineering Tech Judy Gerulat, Mr.
John Grosskreutz of Kapur Engineering

A motion was made by Simenson with a second by Bjelajac to approve the Board of
Public Works minutes from Thursday, March 15, 2012, With all in favor, the motion carried.

The bids were then opened and read. See the attached bid tab for the results.

A motion was made by Simenson to refer the bids to Kapur Engineering and staff for
recommendation. Bjelajac seconded the motion and with all in faver the motion carried.

A motion was made by Simenson to adjourn the meeting. Bjeldjac seconded the motion
and with all in favor, the meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Beverly R. Gill

City Clerk

City of Burlington

Racine and Walworth County
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

Department of Public Works
Street & Park and Water Depariments
2200 8. Pine Street, Burlington, WI 53105
(262) 539 -3770 (262) 539-3773
www.burlington-wi.gov

CITY OF BURLINGTON PARK BOARD MINUTES
THURSDAY, MAY 17,2012
2200 8. Pine Street, Burlington, W1 53105

Chairman Darre! Eisenhardi, Commissioners Clay Brandt, Ruth DeLay, Tom Follis, Kelly Kamlager, Jon Schultz, Aldel man Bob
Prailes, DPW Supervisor Dan Jensen, P.I,

Chairman Darrel Eisenhardt called the Park Board meeting of May 17, 2012 to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call: Present: Commissioners Clay Brandt, Ruth Del.ay, Tom Follis, Jon Schultz, DPW
Supervisor Dan Jensen and Chairman Darrel Eisenhardt, Excused: Alderman Bob Prailes and
Commissioner Kelly Kamlager,

Approval of April 19, 2012 Minutes: Chairman Eisenhardt entertained a motion for approval of the April
19, 2012 Minutes. Motion to approve made by Commissioner Schultz. Seconded by Commissioner
Brandt. All voted aye, motion carried,

Citizens Comments: None
Aldermanic Report: None

DPW Supervisor Report: Dan Jensen reported that B-Town Sounds had requested upgrades to be made
on the electric at Echo Park Gazebo to allow them to conduct their performances in Echo Park scheduled
throughout the summer. Supplies would cost approximately $539.00, and labor would be done by a City
employed electrician and a volunteer.

Dan Jensen stated the electrical upgrade would benefit others wishing to use the Gazebo. Mr. Jensen
asked the Park Board if they would consider covering the costs of materials.

After some discussion, Commissioner Schultz made a motion to approve funds up to $600.00 for the cost
of materials for Echo Park Gazebo electrical upgrades. Seconded by Commissioner DeLay. All voted
aye, motion carried.

The Park Board members hoped Todd Greene would donate money to the Park Board as he agreed 1o, if
his venue is as successful as he hoped it would be.

Dan Jensen also reported that a water cannon was purchased for Bushnell Park at a cost of $795 6.95,
which was paid for out the DPW’s budget, with a promise from Kiwanis Club to reimburse the City of

e e O —
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the cost in the fall of this year. The purchase of this piece of equipment has contributed to the successful
restoration of the main soccer field,

Dan Jensen distributed the Park Shelter Maintenance Record, which has been implemented for use.
New Business:

Introduction of Park Board Member Ruth DeLay: Chairman Eisenhardt welcomed Ruth Delay to the
Park Board and introduced her to the members. Chairman Eisenhardt stated that Commissioner Delay’s
Garden Club background would be a great asset to the Park Board.

Old Business:

Update on sidewalk at Echo Park: DP'W Supervisor Dan Jensen reported the installation of the asphalt
path at Echo Park would most likely not be completed prior to Chocolate Fest. He stated the contractor
was having trouble with passing a proof roll and it had failed four times.

The Commissioners were concerned about safety of people walking along the site during Chocolate Fest
and liability issues associated with it being incomplete. Dan Jensen stated there was gravel currently in
place and that would be acceptable and safe for people to walk on.

Seasonal help hired: DPW Supervisor Dan Jensen reported there were currently three seasonal
employees working. There will be five seasonal employees total hired for the summer.

Riverside Park update: DPW Supervisor Dan Jensen reported that the patch from the water break has
been completed.

Follow up on canoe boat launch at Riverside: DPW Supervisor Dan Jensen reported he will continue
to work with Mr. Sleider, representative of the Fox River Canoe Club to locate a canoe launch near the
existing boat landing at the south end of Riverside Park, but not in the area they preferred.

Dog Park: Elsa Braun was present to provide the financial statement for the Dog Park Committee. Ms.
Braun stated there was a balance of approximately $1600.00. She stated revenue was down. The si ans
were not selling, and it was hard to raise funds. They had nothing currently planned for fund raising.

Ms. Braun stated she had some concerns/requests regarding the Dog Park area. DPW Supervisor Dan
Jensen provided Ms. Braun his business card, and asked her to contact him.

Other Items: Chairman Eisenhardt stated Peter Turke will be taking over for Kelly Kamlager on the
Park Board beginning in June 2012. Ms. Kamlager wished to step down at this time.

Chairman Eisenhardt informed the Park Board that the lift chair for the swimming pool at Devore Park is
on order. The lift is ADA required to have installation completed prior to the opening of the swimming
pool for the 2012 season. The subject of the lift had been discussed at the March Park Board meeting.

R e v —
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Chairman Eisenhardt stated there are four service clubs that currently run the swimming pool, and they
do not have enough funds to pay for the lift, which will cost $4400.00. Chairman Eisenhardt had hoped
the Park Board would be willing to donate a portion of the funds to help defray costs. Chairman
Eisenhardt also thought they may possibly receive donations for a portion, but made it clear they were in
need of funds to pay for the lift chair. After some discussion, the Park Board decided that they would
table the item until the June meeting, and wait to see what other donations were received for the lift chair.

Commissioner Schultz asked DPW Supervisor Dan Jensen if he had looked at the table at Wehmhoff
Square, he had spoken to him previously about. The table top was loose, and in need of repairs. Dan
Jensen thought he had asked of the DPW crew to check it out, but would have it taken care of the next
day.

Commissioner Schuliz also inquired about the traffic signals when exiting the Echo Park parking lot. Ie
stated that they do not change for a long time after a vehicle pulls up. Dan Jensen stated it has since been
repaired.

Commissioner Follis stated that the DPW Crews had done an excellent job on the Little League fields
this year with getting them ready.

A question was brought up regarding the boats lefl in the bushes and surrounding areas at McCanna Park,
Many of the boats do not have current registration, and look as though they are abandoned. DPW
Supervisor Dan Jensen will check out the boats, and remove any that are not registered.

There being no further items for discussion, Chairman Eisenhardt entertained a motion to
adjourn. Motion made by Commissioner Follis. Seconded by Commissioner DeLay. All voted aye,
and Chairman Eisenhardt adjourned the meeting at 7:32 P.M.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

¢b Rintamaki
Department of Public Works
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Minutes of the Burlington Public Library Board of Trustees

The Burlington Public Library Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, May 22, 2012 in the
Burlington Public Meeting Room. Present were Penny Torhorst, Pat Hoffman, Scott Johnson,
Pat Hurley, and M.T. Boyle. Excused were Mike Kelly, Dianne Boyle, Steve Rauch and Dr.
David Moyer. Also present were Library Director Gayle Falk, Administrative Assistant
Linda Berndt, and high school representative Miranda Meyers.

Torhorst called the meeting to order at 4:00.

Torhorst introduced our new board member, M.T. Boyle. She gave a brief background and
was happy to be chosen to be on the Library Board. She takes Kay Pockat's place on the
Board.

We also said good bye to our high school representative, Miranda Meyers. She has been a
great addition to our Board. She is going to be a sophomore and she would like to be on our
Board again next year.,

Election of Officers and Committee Appointments: Hurley moved and Johnson seconded
the motion to accept the slate of officers as presented with Penny Torhorst as President,
Scott Johnson as Vice President and Pat Hoffman as Secretary/Treasurer. Motion passed.
Torhorst then made the following committee appointments:

Building & Grounds - Chair: Hurley, Rauch, Johnson
Personnel - Chair: Torhorst, Hoffman
Finance - Chair: Kelly, D. Boyle, M.T. Boyle

Minutes of the April 24, 2012 meeting were approved. Hoffman moved, and Johnson
seconded. Motion passed.

The May General Fund Bills, Prepaids, Reimbursements, April 2012 General Fund Deposits
were discussed and approved. Hoffman moved approval and Hurley seconded. Motion
passed.



Hoffman moved and Johnson seconded the motion o approve the May 2012 Trust Fund Bills
and the April 2012 Trust Fund Deposits. Motion passed.

Committee Reports: There are no reports at this time.

Federated Library Report: Falk reported that Arrowhead Library System may be looking to
join our system. There will be more information to report at a later time.

Old Business:

Friends: The Friends have just sent out 700 letters to local businesses that have not been
contacted in the past fundraisers.

New Business:

National Library Week Survey Results: Falk had a handout with all the comments from the
surveys.

Summer Library Program: Joy has many flyers describing all her summer programs that
will be happening at the library. She will be having an Incredible Bats Program. They are
Egyptian Fruit Bats.

Summer Reading Club, which is June 18™ with the theme "Dream Big - Read"

Wednesdays from 12:00 - 1:00 in the park next door she has a program. In past years she
has had dancing, singing, juggling, and more.

Mondays she will be showing a movie.

The Story Wagons will be Fridays from 10:00 - 11:00,

She will be having summer story times.

Saturday, June 16™ we will be having a Dog Club come and give cart rides.

Joy is also looking for many volunteers to help with all the summer activities.

Falk stated that the Racine County Association may be giving incentives of a telescope to
each library for a grand prize.

Recognition of Student Member: Miranda hopes to be able to sit on our board again next
year. She has enjoyed being here and has learned a lot.

Update of Collection Development Policy: Thig policy describes the criteria on what
materials we can buy with the money we have. The policy helps us decide how much money
we can comfortably spend on the various types of materials. We also have to weed our
collection and replace some items with updated materials. We accept donations and gifts
and also have to decide if they fit into the scope of what we would normally add to our



collection. If we don't use them in our collection we then add them to our books for the
book sale. We currently purchase 8 copies of our book club books and they are among the
most checked out books in the library. We share the books with other library and
community book clubs.

It was felt by the Board members that the Policy was general and specific enough for our
needs at the present time. Hoffman moved and Hurley seconded the motion to mark the
Policy as being reviewed on May 22, 2012 with no changes at this time. Motion passed.

Update on libraries in Fort Atkinson, Hartford and Mukwonago: Falk had a book of pictures
taken from each of the three libraries. She explained many of the features of the
libraries. The Board felt we needed to start a list of both good and bad things before we
start planning our library.

Directors Report:

Monthly Report: The Board likes being able to keep track of the internet usage numbers
month by month, Falk brought a handout which compared April 2011 to April 2012 with the
statistics of all of the Circs. Falk will try to bring a handout for the next couple months to
see the progress.

BPL in the news: There were many items in the weekly newspaper calendars.

Public Communication to the Board: Vicki Biehn sent us a Thank You for letting her
organization use the display case during Sexual Abuse month.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:10 p.m. Hurley moved and Hoffman seconded. Motion passed.

Our next meeting will be on Tuesday, June 26™ at 4:00 p.m. in the Burlington Public Library
meeting room,

Respectfully submitted,

S G- Faud

Steve Rauch
Aldermanic Representative



CITY OF BURLINGTON
AIRPORT COMMITTEE

Date: May 24, 2012
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pin by Chairman Jerry DeLay,

Present:’
Alderman Tom Preusker
Yetry Delay
Guary Meister
Arlene Runke]
David Uhen
Kevin Remer

Excused; Joln Hotvedt

Motlon was made by Meisper, seconded by Freusker, to approve the March 22, 2012 minwtes as
written. Motion carried.

Open Floor Audience coments: None

Adrport Manager's Report: Discussion followed on the Airport Lawn Mowing equipment
and the need to have the north treée line cleaned up for security reasons. Bids will be requested.

' Motion was made by Meisner, seconded by Runkel, to teade the present 96 mower and the
unused front-end loader for a 120" Woods mower for a sum of $2,900. Motion varred.

Runkel asked for approval of the annual Burlington Airport FIy-In on Sunday, August 26, 2012
Appmval granted.

There being no further business, motion was made by Remer, seconded by Uhen, to adjourn the
mecting, Motion carried,

Meeting was adjourned at §:15PM .
Respectiully submitted,

Arlene Runkel
Secrotary

M¢W



CITY OF BURLINGTON

Administration Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, W1, 53105
(262) 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, MAY 31, 2012

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Stelling at 6:31 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: Chairman Tom Stelling, Commissioners Judy Stone, Maria Veronico and John
Lynch were present. Commissioner Joel Weis was excused and Commissioner Ed Johnson
was absent. Student Representative Katie Hart was present and Serena Wanasek was absent,
Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator Patrick Scherrer was excused. Also present was
Stephanie Schulte of Racine County Economic Development Corporation.

Citizen Comments
There were no citizen comments.

Approval of April 24, 2012 Minutes

Chairman Stelling entertained a motion. Commissioner Veronico moved to approve the
minutes of the April 24, 2012 meeting and Commissioner Lynch seconded. All aye. Motion
carried.

596 N. Pine St. — Fred’s Parkview - Discussion of formerly approved Certificate of
Appropriateness regarding awning

Patrick Scherrer, Building Inspector informed the commission that Fred Mabson of Fred’s
Parkview does not want to put up the awning that was approved as part of his Certificate of
Appropriateness at the April 28, 2011 meeting. Commissioner Lynch stated that he did not
think there was an issue here since the minutes read “to include an ‘optional” awning”.
Commissioner Lynch motioned to table this item for three months as Mr. Mabson may
reconsider during the coming summer months, Commissioner Frickson seconded the motion.
All aye. Motion carried. Mr. Scherrer inquired as to whether he can issue a permit should
Mr. Mabson apply for one and he was informed by the commission that yes he could.

Historic Preservation Commission Draft Minutes May 31, 2012



388 N. Pine St. — Trend Setters Hair Salon — Certificate of Appropriateness — Tuck-
pointing

Linda LeClaire of Trend Setters Hair Salon was present along with her contractor Dan
Essman. Mr. Essman stated that there is an issue with falling bricks and inquired as to what
methods would be acceptable to do the tuck-pointing. Chairman Stelling stated that the type
and density of the mortar should match the existing mortar. He stated that softer mortar is
typically used on older buildings such as this. He also advised them to maintain the same
joint width. Dan Essman expressed concern over the water damage that has occurred to the
building and whether there would be any brick salvageable. Commissioner Stone offered
bricks that were left over from their fagade work on E. Chestnut St. Chairman Stelling
advised Ms. LeClaire to apply for a fagade grant. The commission advised Mr. Essman to
give the project his best effort and to match the brick that is on the building, Chairman
Stelling entertained a motion. Commissioner Erickson motioned to approve the Certificate of
Appropriateness based on the seven conditions in Meehan and Company’s May 10, 2012
memorandum and a response team visit 1o review that these seven conditions are met. The
conditions of the memorandum being:

1. The application and various other attached materials submitted to the City by the
applicant for the "Certificate of Appropriateness" in compliance with Sections 315-
42B. and E. and 315-139 of the City of Burlington Zoning Ordinance.

2. The removal (where needed) of the existing mortar of the street-facing brick
masonry elevations of the building and replacement with new mortar colored to
match the cxisting mortar joints (tuck-pointing). Brick and mortar samples
(including colors) shall be submitted to the Historic Preservation
Commission for review and recommendation for approval prior to the issuance of
a Certificate of Appropriateness.

3. New brick and mortar material types, colors, and workmanship are to match the
historic mortar and brick (including the historic placement and tuck-pointing
style) of the storefront. Masonry restoration and repair is not to include any type
of cleaning or application of surface treatment such as paint or stain to the
masonry or mortar.

4. During the repair process, that the concrete public sidewalks shall be covered and
protected from the mortar,

5. The contractor will also fully inspect the remaining brick veneer for further
damage and repair if necessary,

Historic Preservation Commission Draft Minutes May 31, 2012
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6. Since specifics regarding the proposed method of accomplishing the tuck-pointing
are lacking in the applicant's submitted application, the proposed method of
accomplishing the tuck-pointing will need to be explained in detail by the applicant
to the Historic. Preservation Commission, and recorded in detail in the minutes of
the meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission. The requirements of
Section 315-42B.and E. of the City of Burlington Zoning Ordinance shall be met
by the applicant for any and all tuck-pointing work performed at the subject

property,

7. Any additional conditions which may be recommended by the Historic Preservation
Commission consistent with City Zoning Ordinance requirements for the HPO
Historic Preservation Overlay District.

Commissioner Weis seconded the motion. All aye. Motion carried.

Discussion of Current Projects and Response Team Visits
Chairman Stelling stated that there was nothing to report.

Review of Grant Funding Status

Stephanie Schulte of Racine County Economic Development Corporation stated that we
have just over $8,000 in unobligated funds and that they are running low. Chairman
Stelling stated that the commission won’t be getting more funds until next year after the
city approves the 2013 budget.

Discussion Concerning Potential/Future Projects and Notices of Violations in the
Historic Preservation Overlay District

Chairman Stelling stated that he was informed that there are not a lot of buildings left that
arc using “Mescar” metal. He stated that some of the ones in our city are Country Home
Center (408 N. Pine St.), the old Daniel Law Office, 525 Milwaukee Ave., Bigelow
Refrigeration (481 Milwaukee Ave.) and El Burrito Mexican Restaurant (557 Milwaukee
Ave.)

Chairman Stelling further stated that at the next meeting of June 28" Jennifer Lehrke of
LJIM Architects will be making her final presentation of the Historic Property Survey that
took place over the past few months. Joe De Rose of the State Historical Society will also
be present at this meeting.

Historic Preservation Commission Draft Minutes May 31, 2012
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Adjournment

Chairman Stelling entertained a motion. Commissioner Lynch moved to adjourn the mecting

and Commissioner Weis seconded. All aye. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at
7:14 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

June Bobier
Administrative Assistant
City of Burlington

Historic Preservation Commission Draft Minutes May 31, 2012
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

. City Clerk

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, W1, 53105
(262) 342-1161 — (262) 763-3474 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

Common Council Agenda Item Number: 10 Date: July 3, 2012
Submitted By: Beverly R. Gill, City Clerk Subject: Licenses
Details;

OPERATOR'S LICENSE

Anderson, Kristine M. Milatz, Dave M,

Bauman, Annette D. Mitton, Randy D,

Beguhl, Raguel E. Morris, Breftr.

Bellante, Frank J. Muellenbach, Erwin F.

Cardingl, Brooke L. Nelson, Charis M,

Carlisle, Lavra G, North, Eileen M.

Doleshal, Amber L.
Drew, Brooke N.

Fell, Deborah M.
Fortin, Kimbetly A.
Freda, Jamie J.
George, Laura A.
Gorden, Andrew E,
Hernandez, Blanca E.

Johnson, Samantha R.

Kucera, Annamarie
Maccaux, Brenda S.
Mason, Michael R.
Meagher, Jennifer R.
Meding, Moises
Menken, Tamra A.

CLASS "A" BEER LICENSE

Perez, Debra L.
Rausch, Scott A,
Rejon, Angel R.
Reynolds, Dylan C,
Sailers, Elaine C,
Scherrer, Lexus H.
Schultz, Abigail P.
Silva, JuanF,
Simaite, Ingrida
Singh, Karnveer
Sterba, Deboran J.
Weingari, Berek A.
Wiesend, Paige E.
Woithon, Sheryl D.

Name: Kwik Trip, Inc.

Agent: Richard McCord

Address: 352 Huntington Road, Delafield, Wisconsin
Trade name:  Kwik Trip #4462

Address: 1164 South Pine Street

Financial Remarks:
Applicants are charged a fee of which a portion funds the background checks performed by the Police

Department. Business license fees are calculated on a case by case basis depending on the type of license
applied for.

Executive Action:
Staff recommends the Common Council accept the presented licenses at the July 3, 2012 Council meeting.




CITY OF BURLINGTON

Department of Public Works
Streets, Parks and Water Department
2200 8. Pine St., Burlington, W1, 53105
(262) 539-3770 — (262) 539-3773 fax
www,burlington-wi.gov

Committee of the Whole Item Number: 3 Date: July 3, 2012

Subject: Resolution 4563(14) to consider approving
the award of the 2012 Burlington Streets project to
Stark Asphalt, A division of Northwest Asphalt
Products, Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of the
Total Base Bid of $1,717,786.35.

Submitted By: Connie Wilson, Director of Public
Works

Details:

The Board of Public Works opened 4 bids for the 2012 Burlington Streets Project on Thursday, June 21,
2012. Based upon the recommendation by the City Engineer, we recommend that the bid be awarded to the
lowest, most responsive bidder, Stark Asphalt, A division of Northwest Asphalt Products, Inc., for the not-
to-exceed amount of the Total Base Bid of $1,717,786.35. The total base bid is below the engineer’s
estimate. City Staff does not recommend Alternate No. 1, hot in place asphalt recycling of Highridge Rd. at
this time. With traditional resurfacing, the life span of the street is approximately 20 years. With hot in
place asphalt recycling, the life span is only about 10 years. The net savings for the loss of 10 years of
pavement life would only amount to $28,224.64. '

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Options & Alternatives:
One option would be to do no pavement repairs at all and continue pothole patching as needed.

Financial Remarks:
Funding will be split between the General Obligation Bonds for Street Improvements ($1,287,932.81), Water
utility funds (8238,953.54), and Wastewater funds ($190,900).

Fxecutive Action:
This item is for discussion at the July 3, 2012 Committee of the Whole meeting and due to the timeliness it is
placed on tonight’s July 3, 2012 Common Council meeting for consideration.




Resolution No. 4563(14)
Introduced by: Committee of the Whole

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AWARD OF THE 2012 BURLINGTON STREETS PROJECT TO
STARK ASPHALT, A DIVISION OF NORTHWEST ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. FOR THE AMOUNT
OF THE TOTAL BASE BID OF $1,717,786.35

WHEREAS, the City of Burlington did post a Class 2 Notice to Bidders for the 2012 Burlington Streets Project
on June 7, and June 14, 2012 and,

WHEREAS, bids received by the City were opened and reviewed at the Board of Public Works bid opening
on June 21, 2012 and forwarded to the City Engineer for final review: and,

WHEREAS, the City Engineer, and the Director of Public Works have reviewed the bids and based on
the engineer’s recommendation, we recommend acceptance of the lowest, most responsive bid from
Stark Asphalt, A division of Northwest Asphalt Products, Inc., a copy of which is attached hereto, and
made a part thereof; and,

WHEREAS, the City Engineer, and the Director of Public Works have recommended approval of the Total
Base Bid of $1,717,786.35.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Burlington that the 2012
Burlington Streets Project be awarded to Stark Asphalt, A division of Northwest Asphalt Products, Inc. for the
not-to-exceed amount of $1,717,786.35 for the Total Base Bid.

Introduced: July 3, 2012
Adopted:

Robert Miller, Mayor

Attest:

Beverly R. Gill, City Clerk



MEMORANDUM TO THE CITY OF BURLINGTON

To: Cannie Wilson

From: Mike Timmers

CC: Dan Jensen, Judy Gerulat, Kevin Lahner
Date:  June 26, 2012
Re: Bid Approval and Recommendation for 2012 Burlington Streets Project

m

A total of four bids were received on Thursday, June 21, 2012 for the 201

bids were.reviewed and the final.bid tab results are as follows:

2 Burlington Streets Project. The

Bidder No. 1 Bidder No. 2 Bidder No. 3 Bidder No. 4
item Engineer's B.R. Amon & The Wanasek Stark Asphalt A Payne & Dolan, Inc.
Estimate Sons, Inc. Corp Division of
Northwest Asphalit
Products, Inc.

{Elkhorn, W) (Burlington, Wi} | (Milwaukee, WI) (Kenosha, W)
Total Base $1,962,688.80 | **$1,869,140.01 | $1,907,439.00 $1,717,786.35 $1,988,876.19
Bid:
Alternate Bid: $57,851.50 $75,904.40 *** No bid for $77,930.86 $79,054.00
Highridge Rd, Alternate
Hot-In-Place
Recycling
Total Base Bid | $1,902,939.70 | **$1,839,309.41 | ** No bid for $1,689,561.71 $1,958,586.43
& Alternate Bid: Alternate
Net Savings $59,749.10 ** $209,839.60 ***$0.00 * $28,224.64 $30,280.76
using Alternate
Bid; ‘

NOTES:

* Net Savings if Alternate Bid for Highridge Rd is used: $120,258,00 (Highridge Road wiout Alternate
Bid) - $101,033.36 (Highridge Road w/ Alternate Bid) = $28,224.64.

** Denotes adjusted bid total due to math error.

** Denotes “no bid" provided by bidder for altemate project.

Itis my recommendation to award the 2072 Burlington Streefs Project base bid contract to Stark Asphalt A

Division of Northwest Asphalt Products, Inc. for the tolal cost of
{Highridge Rd, Hot-

$1,717,786.35. The Alternate Bid project
In-Piace Recycling) is not recommended with this project due to the unit price cost of the

wark. A bid bond of 5% of the contract price, and qualification statement were submitted and complete. The
project General Bid Tab is attached for your review. Also attached is the revised General Bid Tab that shows
the cost of the project if the Alternate Bid (Highridge Rd, Hot-In-Place Recycling) is utilized,

KL KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC.
a

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Kawur & Associates, Inc. ~ 8025 Soufh Pine Streat ~ Burllagton, W! 63105 ~ Phone 262.767.2747 ~ Fax 262.767.2750 www.kanurenginesrs.com

& Page 1




gioL SRR LTSI B G 0TI AADFEM AN COINOWIRSTIS ] jeuIaiky 2 AT d TERgddn yie]
00'e0z’l < | oroge S [ 006 S | ooavl s |} 60008 S | otrooe S jl 006071 $ [oooae 3 ¥ RE] sax0g sAreA Sugslpy] 1009007 AdS
005LEC B $jfoosice S |0l S 1 005L5S S | 0071 $ H posiss $ 1001 3 ciss  1710a JUSHISAR] 23100 PBUBDS SAREeo]  SIF051L
DO'8F0°L S | ooF S 1] o8y HIEE 3 |} oogsL s oot S |1 o0ves g1 00T $ 792 41 IPIUCY FURED | (LT) 069
00’88 S | ooz g |i 8v99¢ HIER s ff oozer $ 1 00E S 1] 60’081 5| sT1 S Fhl ES Heydsy Bumes]  as1o06e
0070000 € | op'oo0'0l  $ f{ 00'086'3¢E S | oooss’se ¢ || 0000009 $ | 0o000'09 S {f 00°000°LE g | 00000°L€ 8 I g1 Sh0I0) B SR 0070 199
40 HONDSSISN] [SUCHIASING] 10 S[RUS S J1TAL] Atexodusa]
DOBFEZ] $j00¢! $ || s¥og0l S | 501 S [{ 08°ere'l $ | 081 $ 11 o06E0°L $100°L g 601 Eq 2 JOpeR dooT]  gogees
Q0°000°c g | 00005 s | CovrR'T S 1 00vLy S |i oo000'c $ | 00008 $ | ooooL $ | 00705y $ E vd UL XTI [e0lg saxof Ind | SOI)ES9
00'80Z'% 3 | o091 S {l £L08€E § | sTE 3 |f 0o¥0IC s loog S |1 oSt s [oos g £9T 5 JoRaeq JooTINpuos]  Q0S0ZEY
05'L08 S |08 £ | 007068 s {0001 $ [} 05203 $foss $ {| oseo8 $ ] oss g 53 i1 @) ouf-97 Axodg sury dong JuppE 10sUBARd] 9950 Ly
05'795"E IEL sl oozele 3 | 059 s |] as'zose g | <t S |f os'z9s’c s |5z9 g [ i (cuas) Your-o Axodg H[esssol] Supye Usliened| 0110055
00°05%'E 5180 S || 00089°c S 0870 S il oo'ost'e sisLe $ H ooosy's $ 150 $ 00%% I1 (moy18.5,)} EOU[-F A00dz Bupilepy UeLiEaed| 0010955
00048 S s || sogze s |og0 S |} 000z g |sLp § |f po'oig IR 3 0911 41 (mamia) youl Axodz Sunireln Juewaard | $010°9¥0
[ s |0z S {1 000FF gl S 00°0kF g Joce 3 || coosy s | szt g 00T AS {pesmauuspury) WS odA] 0Uqed A[NSICA0 | CLlOCrY
00'7L9 NI S i} 09°¢9% s lovir s || oczis $ i Q0'8F S || 0oorg S | 00705 $ 71 va O A uoIBsiId ]| 102879
00'SZLy S loosec s |fovsssy S | 0061T S || 6a'szzy $ | oosec S {j 00pgLe $ | 00081 g 1z EE] Averodws] sae[g 12400 SOZIBILS
000EF e 3 | 000LE S HOooIrve S | 0geLs s {] so0erE g | ooges S |f oo'Eso'E 3 | 60zre $ $ ¥3 SI2A0D) 33Ul BURSLIDY | S1IRLLS
[T 5 | 000LE s }H ooLiizl § | o0LLs S i eonesil 5 | oooLs S || 0009572 S 1 0005E B iz FES 512407 2oyt Sunslpy | olIgtIg
Q0STT $ | o0sLe slioozires S| 00Z8E S {fooosTz S {00'cLE $ i 000STT $ 1 QO'SLE $ g v W adA] $1A0D RIHI]  00S0°ILO
00059 S | oo'nez S |} oziTs £ | 007958 S |j o00ET'g S | o0osg $ [ 06910 § [oose’l 5 L LE] [ediL siol]]  [0£0°119
0079891 5.1 0079 S H 09'ca3L g1 08E8 s I 0ovegsT s 009 § || oc'9ge'ol s | 008 B 7iZ 31 YPUI-Z1 [T $SBI0 90 jmsy 2did 19asg Wmig]  £1£0°809
00FT0°L S | 00TE s [lozilel S | 09°1E $ §[ oocos § 100°5T S §{ 0095 3 | 000E S [ 38 #OIRX Plety Fuliem iqueg duey amy|  <hco 09
00'FLLE S |ore S {1 00'viL'e ${ovE S [ 06 %iTE 5| $6€ S i 0081y s |oge g OT11 I8 UL qiemapis aRAUCT]  SOF0TOS
00099 £ 00T S Hookiy $ | o8¢t s | 00099 s | ooze $ {] 00’092 3|00z 3 [ i1 weLgsapad GIND) JRIOUAD | Q090 109
05 0FL'EY S | s¥01 § f{ os'9sl08 HIER s || oS0kl Ty 3 | sral S {1 00'ToF'eE 3 | 068 $ 080F d1 @ 3GAL U0 BURD 7 QM H2I0D|  11+0°109
SEPRI'S $|eres 3 [{ 06 4c9°L $ | 08TL S |{ o0380°L 5| 0548 s |} ooossil ERIELE 3 3 01 INOL {5090°sst 03| 10110%%
el 03 [RURTRU OREYAS DU (0ZZ0°SSY) 7T-b0 Dd [eusTRw
onpendse sapnpur o[z wRy ‘1-7 =dA JusmeAng v
60'800'T S ooTl $ [| ov'esoL slwa $ i1 00°800°T s | nozi $ |1 co'go0’t $ | ooes g 78 va SIeg [@MO0 PPTIUG]  0Z90°9 11
0D°0F! s looe s [l ooozy $jocg $ FE oorort $To0L S | o008t g 1006 g [if4 Vi S:Eg AL PG| oigoolty
00°T66'L 5 | 00'LE HIEEE s | os'ot $ [] oo09sL $ i o0sE S |} 6osLi's B $ 917 A% UoU-0 SAH Armwacy abuoS] 0oro'ely
00°580'ET s | ggig % jj o0ocsor s [o6LiE $ ] ooegezT $$5IE 3 || 6009€' 5T $ [oase $ GOL AS YRUI-§ STH warg SRS 050151y
00°008°L $ 100080 $ HooopLTe $ | ofegs s H 80'008'L 5 | o0GRL $ {] 00’000 $ | 00009 3 g1 va SdeD) MOURARY sRI0u0y|  OIZFSIT
O'6LT TEE S | og'sz S [} 000veTes s | ogie s j cooLtzee $ | 0%6T $ {} oo'egg IEE g |atie Sh 05Tl | AS Youi-g uauwsaRd 3R0U0]  0200°C1F
[Tl 5 | g5t $ {[ ooosst $ | 05sl 5 |} oosECE HE s b ooeTry A B ool (paanquustptm) HONI- ¢ s5ua(y s1eBoiTv 95eg|  OCL0°E0E
09°0TT 9% s]ogt S || oo w00° ¥ S | 00ZL $ 1] 09°98¢'8E 51086 $ [F STSIETE §1sze 3 L162 HONE#/1 I ssuo] a1edaiiiy oseg]  oTi0s0c
H0CT s | 0vEE S jl aoeig s | ofez HIE= 5 [ ooz $ | 00003 S 10009 5 0L HONI-p/C ssua(] SldaE3y a5eg|  0110°c08
00000701 s | 06'0s $ 17 0009878 $ioEve s | ovooool $ | ooos $ ] 0070007 $ | ooeg s 007 {fog paeuuBIeD] ST1050C0T
Umajons g Jo [esediig pue Smmey ‘HONEARSX
G0CroEs s oo€l S i ocTis6r $ 100z S §| oo'sToes g [o0El 31 oo'cLosy s |08 5 Sely | AD UDIILOT) UONeARDXT ! §0TOS0Z
= s | 009 Syl ogiTri %] 06¢ S f 00TEr 1 £ 1009 S 1] o0°ZEF T S | 009 g ThT a1 (Youi-z1) Jomag un0lg FUAOWRY|  CH70P0T
0008 s | oooTl S H 0¢'ses $ | 08781 S || 6008 S | 00027 s {| oooso't $ [ 00051 3 L EE] SRl Supnoway|  OzZ0 0T
00988’ S | 00'%6s S [f 00°910'% S | 00°700'T S || 00086 $ | 00565 S || oors0'% $ |oo9io’t g ¥ V3 SHOUURIA SUmowsy|  O1Z0%0T
)'C6TT szl s |[ ooEe's S osTl $ |l o0seTe HEYE s |l ovsee R 3 081 A8 BMBPIE 3DDU0D) Tumowsy]|  Se1(F0E
D0°609°CL s{0l¢ $ || osgeeel BTG $ {{ co'609'c1 s |ore 3 I 0578YL R 5 0657 Egl Jeung pue ging) Suaowy|  0S1Gv0T
00'80T'CE 3 108¢F S || 00108°¢E HEX g } oogazee $ | 08¢ $ f[ 0O°EEDSY $ S0 $ 0981l | AS feunaRd BAGWSY ] 0010V6T
S1e30l pig § jen prg $ 1901 PIg Suun mg § B0y pig S e pig gm0y pig S uun pig Ahpg | nun uonduioss( mayf  -oN W)
wloq g skeg 4300 JRSETEAL ST $U0g 7 uowy g sy ymg JAONIAY IIANVARIIN
‘(19 ASvY

G2 P (B30 UES

WY D06 '2L0Z Lz eunr Buedo mg
wsuoosiv Aunog sumey ‘uaiBuiing Jo A1

GEIB017 Sjeeqs UOYBUIIng 2102

"ON[ ‘SHLVIDOSSY 2 andvy g_



si7 SEqeL e e P LOZ AT PENGHEOING AN D\SS S TRUAI Aresoduiz [\smopuihyoscma Ay R eI ESpnfsiesnva
000TF'E s | 089 3 4 00vsE Y HIES s H ooozsy s Joso s |[ cooor's s |oos [ 039 a7 NG PUR Q) FWAOWR]  OS10F0T
SOE9CFT L7 S JE o091z giorc S| o5 eIz HELR S 3] GO'0EL0T S| 08T S SoF0L | AS @i soppng JupEydsy Fulmowsy|  Qz10H0T
$ 30, Pig S 19 pig sTolpg 3N pig sE0L pIg $mn pig $1E0L plg Suan pg B pg | B oL WRgE | coN W[
1R|0Q] 77 AR dro)) ypseuem 2y SO0 79 UOWY W'g Yeydsy e dAA JuO4NNd 2 37Tva
oI'eLesE  § §8LEEIT 8 08'6c0’0z  § 0TLIg0T 8 AV - TYLOLAS ‘
0870001 s looooo'ct S| oovos 5 | o008 s |{ 6000t 5 | 00’00 3 {1 00006 g 1 00006 H 1 51 00£0'1£9| £0'SOL0'ALS
132 PO (0001 155 W] Pag (Or L0 0ES) O ON XIA
Bupesg “(50z0'625) v IMAL 9IRS (A0T0 LT9) BUMSIRiY
0010°629) [tosdo Sepnju; - Sealy’ POQIMISL] 4108y
00°00¢ $ | o0gos S || 00piy g loovir 8 |{ ooooy g o000y  SHOOT R 3 1 31 (detfy) jonued syresy | 70'FOI0ALS
0005t S | 00T S HER g || av'szz g | oo $ H osTir § 4051 3 Si I1 eydsy Sumwes!  0g10°069
007009 s | 009 g {| coocy 3 oSt £ 1 oosez R s |l coong S | 00°% s 081 35 USU[-y [BMADIS ARIUGT T COR0T0S
0£72E 01 % | €66 g} cosps’s $ | 0569 S Ff 00°S60°L g 1089 s || po'seT's s | osvL $ o1l [ NOL (S090'ssv) 80| 101109%
$o2 10f Termrerm oneydse pur {0720°c5P) Z7-49 D [LsEW
anpeydse sapnpour oste Wy “1-g 2dAT Wstesard VAL
00°FE9 $ 1 005¢ $ fl000TL S | 00sy S if co'gry $ | 008T s |} oooog S 10008 5 EH AS YouT-g ABmoang deRuey]  0510°91F
000787 5 | 00CE S || 0096L°F 3 | 08'1T H e s [ooze st ovalre HIEST 5 0ZZ_ {NOL HONI-/| 19505 N2Fa38v oseg|  0Z1060¢
0054 L 5 | avol S |1 0005L°T g 16001 g |f 000siy s | 0oL § il o0'siE $ ] 00¢t $ SLl AS TOLRARINE UOWWOD!  DG10S0E
00081 3 [ 008 S 1 00FLl s [ors s |l ooosL s T ooe 5] 00EFL 5 |sTL 3 0z AS FEMIPIS FRDUC) TWACTTT | SCI0F0T
089057 S | 097l S} 0199¢ S 1oL S} 08305 S o9 S H ooaret 3 | ooe g €65 AS HRURARY SUMOWAY | 0010'v0T
SRl Pl suon pig Sy, prg s3un Mg S el pig $ U prg S 120y prg $ 30y g A pig | Nen oRdLosg weyl  ON WY
uBjoc] % JuARd di07) yoseuesm 7, SIS 7 UOUTY y'g reydsy yreg AﬁOOBE_M - N_QNE .Zv AITIY
SEOSLTOIE 8 0S'EEEDELT § 09°850%FT'T & SELLESHOT S SNUIAY UM ~ TV LOLANRS
05 S1b'T $ | IEsr 3 || oosgs’T £ 067€5 3 JE 00°00S°T % | oo'og s |l ogrosee g | o0'cr 3 0s AS {peamginsipun} AzmeAng ored eudsv! 100810 AJS
00°000°0Z $ fooo00'0oz s ]| ooosLor $fovessel 8 fFovonotar § | 0000091 S |{ 000006 § ] 000006 3 I ST DOED'LEY} EO'COIH ALS
JIEA POS {0001 1€6) W POS (0710°0£9) OF "ON XUA
Buipeag (SOZ0EL9) v SAAL Jazun g {00z0"£79) Burpomy
O0000°TE $ ] ooopo'Ee § | oooEses $ | obogs'te s | cooogis $ ] 00go0’ts g4 001 N $ { 51 (snusay, aaRealI\) (01000 S3eIT| 7§ COL0'AdS
007000°01 S| 00000 37| 00808 $ | 000061 S [{ 00'000%01 $ 100000 § {f 00¥RST S [ 00TFEl S T $1 GBI Serep BUIIOpUEGY | 1075010 AdS
00°008°9 s | 06z $ 1§ 60°0E€D g [oric S |} 00'Dss’s 510581 $ }| 0cangs $ | o0'Ez 3 00¢ IT sden) WWRARS| £ 0500'AdS
F2U0D I3 .O UQ%.H #0f SIH Ispnny ¢ ﬂ..E.U BPEEOU
00559 5 | 008 silosierss $iolIe s H ocziges % | 05'8€ 3 |1 o0osTes S § £zl 1 YOU-G] WU emag Antes | 110500°AdS
00056901 $ | 0o'or S i 0ST9LTLL 5 0cEr 5 || oo'oss901 s | ao'sv $ 1{ 000567901 $ | ooey 5 SZTET I1 . UAU[-g JolL'] Jamag ATRILRS] 010600 AdS
00°86< sloopt T sloosLes $ | 00°Zpl s | o07coTs € | 00°5%] s 1l ooty S | o0ge 3 L5 31 (MppRRg ATMIS) UDU]-Z | WELLSTEM JAd| 60 0600 AdS
00°99TTIL E S || 00°£967E11 $ | o€ ol S |1 0079972l 5 1 0066 S{J00TITLL $ | 0089 3 yEiE 41 (Mpped LICRID) GIII-ZT “URIISIEM DAd| 800600 AdS
DOHELE 5 [ o00s] S [focLiese S | psesT s 1 000sLE $ {00051 s | coose’t 3 | o0ge 3 4 Ey (ITTReg TRUeIsy) gaul-g uRuuswm, DAd] L0 0600 AdS
OUTEL Y s [ oosal 3 Ho09sLy s | o060l S 1] a0zsiy $ 1 00°801 § 1] 00°0z5E s | oo'os 3 ¥ 1 {[pioeg Te[IURLY) YoU-p “WRRLNEM DAd| 500600 AdS
0 $9s’s s | oo'g0l S || O0TISE S | 00101 S }j oosesc $ | 0o's01 s | ooisly HEG 3 [ I (N BNURLY) [oU-g Pee] WEIPAH| S0 0600 AdS
00sS L $ 1006 S 1 0591LF [ $ {003 T 1 00'05ET S | ooeL 3 1} 000681 S 1 00°€01 3 81 1 UL (9T Joddog somsg 1M ]| #0°0600 AdS
000501 $ {oooL S ljoeeeot 5 | o059 S 1] 00°050°L 5 | 00CL S i 60°5E9T % | 60'6nl s St I Pui-z/1-1 PR fddo] omes em | £070600 AdS
0060791 R S | 000LF o] 3 [ 0516 $ i| o0'oaT et $ | o0Cs 3 I 000Fse $ [ o0es B 081 11 yeul- | "pasre Joddo]y So1a%S Wiem | £0°0600°AdS
00°0T5'E S | 0088 $ || 00PTISE s [oige g {| o0'0zse s | 00788 St 000TsT $ {o00eg g 0¥ Egi YoU]-/¢ IR 20040 S0latsg 1M | 1070600 AdS
00SI5E s | oocsy $ | o0'vss’s 5 | 00'8sr B RS < | 0O'ssE § I oo'szee g | oo'sey T £1 v 12400 B SR S1OULIN| 60°0900°AdS
oo0TEY S | 0001s s [{ 00oel’s $ | pesis s i ocozl'e g | 00701 3 {| 007001 $ | gosty 5 zl vy RILSIXE - (395 HJOUmElN ATRlves | 30°0500°AdS
00066 s | ooogg S i 0£005°L § | 0€'EeE 5 |1 00086 § | 600gE $ 1 00705¢°1 3 | coosy 3 £ RE] PRz *doig voteiodiod] 10°0900°AdS
00°55% S | o0gst S M os'9sz § {05957 3 1] ogsse $ | oossz $ {1 0078¢ S | 00788 g 1 vd pul-g/i=| 0Ng U0NRI0d10)] 00500 AdS
00°0¢8 S [ 00DL1 H TGS § | 00691 g }{ 05°0ss T ] 0oLl 5 {{ 60SEL’: S | 00LET S g va yeuj- [ 055 uoneiodio))] ¢'0900"AdS
00°01E S | o0'sgl 35§} 00'80€ $ 1 00p51 g tl oo'oie 3§ 00egl 5 |{ oo'sey s | 0opiz B T va You[-/€ *d0ig UOREIOEID] $O'DSOY AdS
00°009°[ $ | 0oooR S [} 00'96T S | 40g#T § fj oooos $ 1 00081 S 31 00971 $ | ooEn g z v XOg $5300Y iy, J0RIL] £0°'0900°AS
0000L°¢ S 1000061  <€}fooiscs $ | 00°L26'1 S || 00'00L'S 31000061 51| coosss § | 00ZE9T S £ EE] UOUI-Z1 XOg BATRA 77 PAIRA M| Z0DIOT AdS




g8 SEQRLTPE RO TFE L OZ NG ENGVROIN G IO DI 1 Lusi AIBISdILS | \EMAPU OS50 Sln S0 TR do BARn RS eSS
8667 ES S OFS69°EL $ 90°STL'8Y $ OO TTFEY $ 20z oY - TYILOLIAS
09 T9E'T S | 8T0g 5 jfosSTrT 5 | 06¢cs S i} D00sTE $ | 0008 S b} 00°STOE $ ! 00sy S 4 AS {pemaustpun) femsaug ‘wored 1eydsy | 10°0810°AdS
00°000°c $ 1 00006°¢ S [f 0SER9 $ | 057EH9 $ |} cooos S | 00009 5 [f 00008 s | 00006 5 I S1 POE0IEG| E0TC0L0 ALS
Tave OS (00T €93 uaeT POS {0 10°0ES) OF ON I
Supeag (5070°679) ¥ 2AAL PTMIRS (0070 L) Fumslopy
{0010°529) [osda} $SPRIOU] - S2Rly POGIISI( 210155y
00°000°5 S | oooo0’s S Bf 00§90l $100€90'T  §|f 0000L $ | 60002 $|loot 1001 H [ $1 (eueT oysg} j0AueD ogpRl | Z0°CO10'AdS
00°090'E S 1 0a01s $ H D0E90T s | ossis S || 00'080T s | 00'01¢ 3 I opoos't § | o0'sTy 3 ¥ AL [RUISIXE - [99S SI0UURIN ARNUBS | 30°0900° AJS
[ HIER $ [[ 000t s | 0T $ || eoocz g |oTt $ f| 00'sTE 43 % 001 AS (peanquostpuny) yg 2dA ] ouge] suxaloap|  SE105H9
00882 $ 1 008F S || or'rse S | OFiy $ || cogsT 5 | oo'gy S || pg'oag § | 6005 3 $ vy P e T T
00SEL T $ | O0'S0E sl 609g1T 3 | 00°80¢ H B S | 00°66¢E 5 |} 6d09T1 3 | 00081 g i va Alpiodun], seld wa0D| §0718119
[ S O00SET S 60pee’t S |oowesl g ) ooosst g lo0osel  §if 00000 S | 00°009 B 1 RE] $IJOYUBY SURRNLSUCORT]  OZPOL IS
00°00T $ | oopoz < { DOBFL $ | a0yl § I ov'ooz s [ o000z $ |j co'osi $ | 00081 3 1 & SJURY [ea3g - S13407 S(OTUE Fupsnlpy | 01187119
8L'0SCF S | 0l0g9 £ 1] 00°905°% § 1007859 S || 0L 6ss'y g 301050 5 |[JoooEs'E § 1 00700¢ g L v SIRAD 3l04tRIN Bunsafpy] 0118119
00086 < | o0og S i} 00°005°L $ | o0st 3 || 0o'0sse § | 05'8L g 1t 0000L's s foosl 3 60g 41 C13dAL PU[-0E BUND %9 D US| 160 109
0T 285°5¢ FREES S 00CiILE s|ores S || eo'0se're 5 1 00€f S {{ o0'szieT § | 0gos $ 059 [NOL {5090°s57 o3| T 10T 10or
PR} 107 [BLRYRW OBENdse DR {QTZOS5E) ET-59 Dd Jeuetew
. 2preldse sspnjoul Osfe W] “1-x 204 sumsArg VI
00rFL S | 0009 S f1 00'080°1 s | oost g || 608¥9 § | ovLT § {] ooo0zh 3 | 0008 g ¥ AS youy-g Aemeati] aanua) | 0910°91y
Q0085 € s | ogsi S {1 0070951 $ | 091 s || ovosct $ | ossl § ljoosell AT 3 0GL NOL (PalnQEsIpun) HONI-E 3SUs(Y S1edeay as8g| (£10'S0t
00'05° 1 S 108! 5 || oooss’l § 0§61 < || ooosst $ | 05751 $ {1 o0so1't HET g 051 NOL (pemqusIpury) HONI-p/1 [ 3staq) s1eBauddy aseg|  0z10'¢0s
0605T 1 $ 1 0821 S| ogorz't § | o¥TL g || ov0gz't $ | 08Tl S {1 o0'00g't g | oocl 3 001 AD UARBAEDNT UDHIWOD|  ORIG ST
00°FZE $ § 0€El 3 |f ovoce g loost 3 |t 00FEE 3 {ocgr HIEEA [RIEAA $ ¥E AS H[BASIPIS AAUCH UMWy [ §510°H0T
00°00FT s | 008 $ ] 00'Siv'T HEE $ il oooov's g 1008 s |j o00es’t g | o0 g 00¢ 31 210G poe g SuaowRd | GEI0R0C
21'293'5 S| 5T S || 09¥E6'E ${0IT S || 956990 $ f9ET $ 1 00°Zess $!one g 9787 AE SULIfA 398 Mg INRYASY FUACUR]|  0ZI0POT
S el pIg $ 3w pig S o) pig $3uan pg SmI0L pig $3q) prg § Ter0), pig $ ) pig GO pg | g uondusasaq walr| o WAy
RO 7y duied dio) yeseuem 2 SU0S P WOWY W' eydsy ymg INVT OHO3
SORIFIET by STIETSIT s SE ISP 961 g O5Z06°L61T g plojung ¥ 2[e( - IVIOLINS
00°000¢ sl ooooos 5 |fooesyt S| oosst'l s | oooog s | oooog S b ooooi’s $ 1000017 S I $1 V0E0IES| EO'EHIOALS
BBEAL POS {0001 1€9) WET DOS (OV100E9) OF "ON XN
SuIpass (Spz06E9) ¥ AdAL BTe s (0070 £79) Sumemm
“(0010°579) 110sdoy, sepiyou - Sary paqINIsi] 22019y
000002 S 1 00000%C1  § [ 005901 s |ooge0T S - 3 001 $ 10071 g [ 571 (PIQIURG 7 3[R(Y) JOIUCT SHTRIY | 2T 010 AdS
0SSy $ | o0ssy g |1 oosey § | 0085y s |t oo'scy S [ 00SEr s 1] ooszy $ | 005ty 3 [i VI $9A0D) @ SUIRL] STOUURIN | 65 0900 AJS
00°0%0°€ $ [ oooIg S {4 00'€60'E § [ 0S€1S $ | 00°0%0'€ % | ooo1s $ [§ o0ose s | 00'szr 3 ¢ vi TRLSIXY - 1898 SIOUUR AFRHLES | 8§ 0900°AdS
00°0L S | 002 B HEES [N $ [ oo0L s [ooz s If sz S 05T g SE a1 yeqdsy Sumeg|  0$T) 069
00°0E€ s [ oTT 3 {{ 000LE $joTe $ |{ ov'0EE 3]z g o5 iee g | 57T § [ AS {panqusipury) S odAL YUGRL A[UXA0D]  Seipoho
00’375 S | 00sF s [ ovize ] obiy $ || ooszs $ {008y s || coose S { 00709 % 10 va D #dAL vounaiold W] 100879
$0S6L°C s | oosog $ | 00'Z58's $ {00808 s || oo'seL’c § | 00508 5 |f ooozy'e S | ogogl kS 41 e Arcedma] s2lelg BA0D] SOZIR 119
00085’ $ | 00°0Ls S 0S¥ 5 | 05ELS $ {i 00055y $ | 00°0S9 $ | 0U'F60'E $ 100Ky 3 L k] SIaa00 BB[U} Fusnlpy|  S1IR'119
00007 3 | 6000t § ]{ o0'ssT $ | oo'sp! S HEY $ | 00002 $ [] o0'0oc 5 100051 3 z va S3URY [#91S - S19A00) sjoyuEpy SUNSRPY| 011819
Q00ECTI $ 1 00083 $ 1| 00TOSTL 3 | 00geo S |} 00'05£°7] $ | 00088 5 || 000FES $ | o008t 3 &1 L S3eA0D SpoURIY Junsnipy | 0T1g(19
00°0F9 $ {600 S |] 05°¢08 $ | 091 s |} 0000w § | ob'sT $ |1 ooosy 5 | o06E $ 91 e #OSA Plaid SuEy Sjgusae( dwey 43! s0s0 709
00 0sEL $ | 009 AT 5| osy § [} sLg90 $ls6z $ |l poose'L 5 106 3 [5%4 8 BT} YBMSDIS S1RIDUOD  SOP0TO0
00°09¢€°81 s | o0Lg $ |1 00000°LL S | posT 3 |jooegsTl ST $ 11 000TETE 3 | 00°61 H D89 E§ Q 8dAL PPU[-0g BRNG QAN SRDUOT| [ [10 109
0OOFE BEL [ HIRE S j1 o000z CEr s | osgg § || 00005 ELT ESE g {1 00'089°¢El g | oLss 5 00¥T | NOL {s090°s5pheo0 101109y
3081 103 [EDsje SR{EUdSE PUB (0720'SSY) 7249 Dd [ELSKeur
Sheydse sapnpL; os[e weyy *{-3 2dA] Matearg YINY
0068 g [ oo¢s S [ oo'cis S [ 0QSF $ || oS0y g [oo'iz g §] oooss g | 000 3 Si As YRU[-6 ABM3ALG SBRUED] 09100
0OETET 5 | 05761 s | ogore'T S | 09°€1 $ || 00'SZEE I 3 1 05289'1 s |l 3 [ NOL (permquusipen) WONI-¢ 95Ua(] 515080y osed| Qei0cof
00°52ET s locer $ H00'€7E'T 5 105§t g [[ 0o'STET $ | 0e's1 S H 0cLs9'L RIS 3 0s1 NOL (PRInqUISIDIN) HONIH/T 1 9505 2IB3000Y o528| 0710 S0L
00°5L8T s loctl S 1000981 S loyet S | 60'sLgy 5| osTt g |} ooosTE R $ oSl AD UOLIRAROXG QUGS  Q0i0507
00'S07 A FED § Il 00207 S | ObEl S || pocoy $ | asel shlogeie HEY 3 QE AS ABMIPIS RIVE0) TUAOUST| 62 10p0T




SROELPIE W90 PELOTNAADPEAMOORRO BMONSI I B3I A0l SMODUIOS AN ea o e addwBApnigras iy S

90
00000701 S | 00000°61 S f| 00°€00°L $ 005501 il 0000L S | 00004 5 {] ool SHo0L S 1 $1 (peoy 28pBiy) feque) gy} ZOE0I8 ALS
QHOSST $ { 000IE g|joceest $ | ogsis g | oopse’z § 1 00°01¢ 3 |{ oosziT $ | oo<ey g 5 v [RUSKT - 22 vlouuepy Lmmes] (260900 A4S
G004 S | oot s lj §269T § [s81 S ffooocz 3 00z s [{oczoz s |ost $ SEL Eqi RSy SUmES] 05107069
00T6L s lott $ 1] o0zee s Jozz St 0076 s 1Tz s [ ooo1e s [gTe $ gog AS {paInquusipury) g§ 2dA1 oUqR SIS SEIHSES
60787 s Joosr HIEE= S | O¥iy S || o0gzs s | 008k ¢ |{ ooose 3 o000 5 11 k£ D sdhy monseioig Bty S10.829
000LTF S [ oosoE s |[oozicy g | co'seE $ |{ ocCiTy $ [ o0's0g S |} 006282 S | 06081 5 1 v Ariodursy seeld 1940D0] SOEIRILS
00005 < | o00so ¢ |i aov6T T S | 0£°ELS S {] 00'005'T $ | a00ge S]] 0089L°L $ | ovEry B ¥ ¥3 S840 IR SUNSRDY| SIS
00°00C S | 0000z $ |[ o081 S | 00°8F] s {{ do'coz s | ooooz 3 || 00081 S 1 00051 g [ V3 <SSURY 9915 - SIRACT) S[OYUBY FURsRipY| L0118 115
000018 3 | 00°0¢% $ || oo'zies $ | oo'gso 5 il oo0ol's S | 00705 $ H oooros § | 0009¢ 3 1 vI +518407) oquely Bunselpv] L011811%
00'0Z6'1 s [ o00sy $ || oooggt 5 | gy S} ooczgL $ | 0070gF $ {] o0pos't § | o0'sie 3 ¥ va v ediT seaol eim] 0090119
00°00F 11 s ] 000¢ $ |l ooooc's § | o0t 5 {f 000z0L 3 | 0581 $ || ooozze g | o061 5 08¢ i1 (2041 GAup-gE BORD B QMO ARO[ 1130'109
22°L8%'[8 G s || 0zo0e’08 31 OULE s |1 00'959'08 §]o0es ¢ |{ oezioes s | sT9s g eI O INDL «(S090°5H) 1200] L101105F
3073 20§ [@1103e T OR{BUASE PUR (0ZZ0°SSY) 249 DJ [BLBL
BTRydse $epnioT) OS[e wisy] *[-3 »dAY. Juswased VNG
86'00E"1 < | o009 S 11 00008 3 | 00°cr s || oaovs § | 00LE % |} oo'oon’! g} 0008 $ 0T A8 ur-g Leaaang slmund] 0910917
00°098°t S | 05§l S i 00TLSE $ {09%1 $ 11 000931 3 | ogel $ I} o0'0sgl AT 3 0zl [NOL (peInquUIspen) HONJ-¢ eSue @1eSaE8Y 3528  0Elgsot
000981 RS € }{ 00’0981 s | 0851 S | 000931 § ] 0¢¢l 3 || oo'9zEt G g 0zl |NOL (PSInqLnsIpUn ) HONI-p/1 1 s5ueq 2eTamdiy o8ed|  0z10°50¢F
00°0LF s [sTzi $ H oo'ssr’l 3 | o¥Tl $ || coocr' § [ sTel 3 |[ oo'o081 g | o0'st 3 0Tl F) UONPABOXT UOUMIG)|  0010°507
00'ZLT $ o9t g ]{ ovoiT s [ 087El g || sozie FRIEE 3 || ooevt s [ste 3 0z AS ARMSPIS SRV FUMOWST|  SC10'FOT
00 0P0E € §008 § || 00°650°C 3 | sos S | 00°0r0'E s [ o008 S |1 oocos'L s | ooE 3 03¢ I BHND PUR NG JulowR!  0SI0ROT
28500791 B S |1 oFessEl $Jo1T € il oo'scTEl 300t 5 || D0°8ECEE s | 00T 3 rL53 AS <SUL{[E] 20BLIRG njeydsy SuAomay| 071070
$1meL pig S P S oL pig $30) pigg $ 1830 pIg $ 30 Prg $ el pig $ U] pig D PG | Hun woRALRSIQ WAl | 0N Wy
B[O 3 dudeg 307 ¥oSRiRA ST SU0G % LOWY WG sy g avod FoaldHDIH
SL'OSSEY s SH60LYS $ SLOEY IS 5 SLELE'SF s 2P [IRX0] - FYLOLANS
06°156 S i SFEe S || 05046 S {0Ly9 < || 00088 S 0008 S 11 000sL $ 1 0008 g <1 AS (pamauustpun) feseall] ‘Youed iegdsy | 100810 AdS
06°800°01 S 10000001 %] 0sLss % | 05°L59 $ 1| 007000°1 g | 00000’ T 8 {f oooos $ | 00008 g 1 51 D0E0°LEG] EO'SOLYALS
Rz Pog (0001 1£9) e T POS (0rL0'0E9) OF “ON XN
Supses (c0z0'679) v 2947, 12Rg (0070 L79) Sumsmy
{6010'529) osdoy. s=pRiT] - SEary PaquIisi] 210159y
00000 S | 00000°E  §Jf 005901 s |ooss0't s |f eooos $ | 00005 $H o0l 5001 3 I 57 (s1m) pesIxeg) jonuod ogRil | ZOS0IO AS
000Ls $ ) oools 3 [ ossis 3 | 0gsis S || oes 3 | o0ass s | oosEy s | o0sir g [ VI [BUAIN - 1295 Souue ArIues | 8670900 AdS
[ 5 |00T HIEEE HER g |l a0oc g | 00¢T s |} osge 3 | ost g SE J1 eydsy umeg] 05107069
00°6LE s 1 oTT S | oosiz s {otT g]io0sie I 5 |l €zisT T 3 541 AS (pewqrustpun)) M5 90AL JIQRL A[UXA0D]  SE10 59
00601 s [ 60001 54| or'iy § loviv S I} 008K 5 [o0sy FETE g | 0009 $ 1 ¥a D30T vl BIU] | S10L°7879
0a0y 5 | oooor S i 00268 $ {007L6g s }| 0000w £ | 00007 S I po'081 T | 000gI g 1 Vg Aminduiaf saivld BA0D) SOTIZ L9
06°99¢ S | 06°99¢ S |) oscie S | oseLs 5 1 06995 $ | 0699¢ S I 00TF $ ) 00TEY 3 i va $12400 121U} FUmsnpyl <119 119
00007 s o000z s || ooert 5 [ oo'er! 5 H oacoz $ [ 0000Z £ | 00051 $ [ 00051 $ i v S3Ury 19915 - SI2A0D) S[OYURN SISRIDY] 0118119
017059 s [olose € || oo'gcn 5 | 0078¢<9 5 11 61059 s | otoss 5 [ o0ooe $ | 000vE 3 i EE SI3AOD) S[OYURI FUSAIDY| Il (19
00°009'6 $ { 00%E 3 |1 000008 5 | 00sz 3 l{oo0za’s ¢ [ogsel $ || oo'ogoe g [ 006l 3 0z 11 @ »dAL YoUI-0¢ ARG 3P QI 2eouoD| | 11507169
SES699L HESS 5 11 00'608'sT g | 0T'gs $ 1 so'0EL’sE S g ] 0cL987ct $ | oges 3$ S |NOL (so90sspiieoa]  1011°00F
B! 303 [EUsew oN[ENdSE PUR (0ZT0°55F) Z2-95 Dd [BLSte
Jujpydse sepn[Af os[e welf *1-F 9dA] MUSWSARS VINE
05256 g loset N 5 | 0951 S 0siga L 3 [osst $ || sT90b'] HE3T 3 54 NOL (peInqrusipun) NI ssusq s3e9s188y oseg|  pe107S0C
DS LEE T 5 | 0881 S H 054g6] 5 {051 Siociest g | ogsl 3 | sz1ggl s [s011 3 571 [NOL (pounqIusIpun) HONI-#/1 1 ssuag aredalisy 35eg|  DZi0 50t
00'SLE s [ozZ 5 |{ 000sET HE# $ |f sTIEs T g | eTel 3 1] 0075281 S | o0'st g STL AD vonEazoxg uowmtoy|  gigegz
00°00Z°C s | 0001 $ |1 609.5C 3508 $ |[00055C s 1008 5 1 000051 $ ] oos S 43 I1 1AUNG pUE QIND SuOSY| 0510507
05181 s |z g 11 60°CIEY slolZ $ |{ ocveg's $[e9z $ 10000y $ 1 00T 3 051Z XS SUKN sowgmg saEydsy SUouRY] 0710 50T
S1eI0L pIg § UM pIg S oy pig sy pg S1EL PG §3100) pIg S [0l pig g Mg A0 Mg [ Hun uoptdLssog wRly | o ey
UR[OQ % ded d=07) NaseuRm oY Su0g 7 Uoury ¥'g Heydsy g ST2HEID TIVEH ILXO




glog SKQRLTRE 42D PELO0TNGHADFEINCINCONG TUBNIOSA]S FRs Aresodwe JsmopuANLISORIN a0 el gUd W EARNREIISAY D
00'0gE s | oz s || cooeg s [0z 5 |1 oopes 07T S [| 0§LE s | sz 3 0¢1 AS {pamqusipin) g od4y ouqes svercen]  scloorg
0096 s | ooge s | 886 $ [ovir g | 0098 S | 00'8P $ | sooci s | 0608 g z va D904} nepostorI 1Bu]]  S10Z 2T
0075281 S | 00s $ 3] 05710 S {0SF B $ 1 S6T $ {1 popse'l s | oo T [ £ YUl HEMBPIS SIRI0U0D | SOPO'Z09
O0BEY'E $ [ o00g S ] oocise $ | 00°5T s |{ stz $ 10581 HHTEI BRI 3 Sil E G 9441 U0 U 7 QMO RIAU0D | (150100
0088871 ) s [] oooos'zt $ | 0cTo S {} 00'009°T1 3 | 008g $ [{ 0000¢° 11 $ 0828 3 08T | NOL {(S090°55P31 03| [011°09F

%o J0f [Rrelew 0neYdSE PIE (0Z20°55H) 2245 Dd U
onjeydse sapryont O$Te Wea *[-g 2dK1 Tuemesed VN
00°009 $ {0009 ${j 00'0st § ] 005k S Il 009eE S [ O00LT $ {3 60°00¢ $ | 06708 B 01 A8 YIR-9 ARmaAlI] aRue)| T 0s10'sly
Q0°SLL S 08I < i1 00082 g | 09'€1 S || ooses § | as'sI g il oszoc $ szl $ 0 NOL (PRIGQLISIPUR) HONI-E oSus( 0ieBeI00y 258 | 0E10°50C
OO ELL s fosel S onsiL 3 [ ogst $ |fooses s | o¢et S | oszes g |s0nt B 05 NOL (PPAnqLISTPEN] HONT-F/1 ] 3805 9520y 2seg| 0L [0's0C
AT $ {8t S {f o00to s [orzi sllesTis s [szel § |j oo'ese FRES B 05 AD uomeARdXT uOwaS | pplgE0T
[ S | 05€T § 1] co'ore § 1 09°¢1 s {osiee 5 | osel 5 H sTisl $IETL g <z AS H[BARPIS A20]) FULOWRY [ £S 10 FOT
005z s | o005t S} sisze ¢ [soe s {[ ov0ts s | 00% g I oosie 31 00¢ 3 STL 1 ISR PUB 0D BUIOURY]  05I0F0T
0L I5CY R 3 H o0zl s|ore s || ovesiT [ St oozl 5| og€E 3 0i8 A5 S 33B[mG offedsy SUAOWSY| ozl voL
00°D06 s | o005 S {i oV TIT 5 108711 s |{ 00’912 3 { 00¢1 $ | ooos1 S | 0opi g 81 AS 30gmg anpydsy Susowed]  9110+0T
$ 18300 PIg S0 pIE S 190l pig § 1oy pig S0l sig S1un prg § [e10], pig $ 3N Py AD P Mg uondirosaq wapy(  -oN wop
w0 %P AR di07y syaseme oY), STOG 7 wourY W'g Teuydsy Y=g 13341 TTIVANTIM
S6'85E2ET $ SETIL'TOL $ §L8s0 061 g 00°L20°G6T $ [ELLSODU] 2 3u¥) - TVLOLINS
$6'S0Z'9 S | i6¢H 5 1] co'Tre9 £ 1 0T6F 5} on9gr'e 3 1095k 3 |3 60'00¥"¢ 5 jogor S SET AS (peingrasipun) Aemsang ‘uled HeydSy! 100810 AdS
007 000°T! s | coo00'zl  $ {f 00%5LC $ | oo5is 3 f| 007008 $ 1007008 5 1 80006 $ | 00006 3 1 ST O0E0TES| SO'CDITALS
e pog (0001 1£9) W POS (0¥ 10°09) OF 0K X
Fupsag (S0T0'6T9) v 241 mamiag (0070°L79) Sunpdmp
(0010570} [osdo) Sopnpouy - Seary FoqURASI(Y 910159y
00000°L $ 1000002 5] ooso0 S | 0as90't 5§ 000GL $ | noooL B $ 1007 g 1 $1 (iprmsnpu pUz sURy) (000D OGFRIL | 705010 AdS
00070’ § | oogig s {] 001201 s | oscis $ {| oooTo'l $ | 0opis 5 g [ooszy 5 T £l TBWAIXE - 123G SERULBIN ARHUES] 0°0000° AdS
00°0LT s oot s | soeic IS £ |} 00Sor s | o0€ 3 $ | ol g SEL 41 reydsy Sumeg] 05107069
60'000'6 s | 00°0Z s 1 a006s 5l o < [} 00'066 s Tozt S s | stz B 05t AS {pemausipun)y | »dA ] ouqes ypxeioen|  cLipern
QO TEY S | 008y S {f 099tk s [ovir $ | o0TEr $ | o08r 3 s o000 B 6 L] O »dAY wenoaoIg | S102°879
00'€LE T S | o0SoE S {t 000zZ9P $ | 00'80% g ] ov¢isy S | 00'50% $ 3 | 06081 g St vo Arelodua] saweld wAeD| S0ZIS (19
00007 S $ | ooose S [ 00'88<y S | 05°¢Ls % |{ o000T's $ | 00059 3 $ | 0aZEr g 7 EE 507 3o Sunsnlpy | STigTIY
DO0T s |l aoooz 5 ff oosyt S | oorsyt $ {{ 6000T S | 0000 3 $ | 00°0st B [ RE] STURS 1093 - $I8A0)) 2]0MUEY] SURSAIDY|  OLEF 119
00°05L°6 S 1 00059 $ {[ oooige % 100859 $ H 000sis $ | 007059 $ $ | p00St B [3 va Siea0]) ajoyurpy Bunsuipy|  oliglis
000006 § [00CE $ |1 06'pos'L 5 | 00'sE s {| eooss’s g | 0581 g £ 10061 3 00 1 (0 3dAL WU-OE UMD PO ARLWD|  1190°109
00°0STSEL $|ores 3 |1 o0oscgel $ | 0556 s {| aoosL'ger s | 0518 3 S 0098 $ 005T | NOL (60%0°56P) 02T €011 097
9L 307 [eLelEw DUTEHASE DUR (OZT0°CSH) TT-49 Dd RUBE
njeydse sapujolr osfe wal] ‘e-F 204, HRUeARS YINK
00°STE'T s | 0ssl s {| 000PET $ {0951 $ H00CTET HEE s |} o5Le9's s | STl $ 051 INOL {pHingrmsipun) HONJ-¢ st 3eslisy aseg| OE10C0%
00'5TCT S | 08¢l $ |} ooszeT $ | ogs1 $ [E00STET $ | oSl 3 | osLsoT T g o1 NOL (poanqrusipun)) HONI-b/1 1 #Sie( 8>3y 9588|  0Z10°50¢8
0 LER | NI S |j oo'osst $ | orei S |} 05LE8°] § | STTIL s [} ovosTe $ | oot g [ AD UOHRABX UOUMIAD  (3010'507
00°0057T s | o008 $ J{ 00STH¥T HEF] s |1 00or'e S 008 2 |} 00°005'L s ooy g 00f 41 Jouug pue qm Sweowsyi|  0s10v0T
05°695'ET 5iceC S H 0025841 5017 $ |1 627991 g | 10¢ $ {1 ooorssI $ 1007 3 078 | AS Sy soermg onpeydsy SWACTRYE ] OZ10 FOC
§ w10y pig S uun pig - SEoLpig Sl pIg & B0, pIg SHU PIE SiEpeL ;g $uun pig KD pig f3lun wondise wayl o W
RO F sukeg dr00) yaseuzy oy SUOE 7 UOUNY Mg 1Eqdsy gy IVTHLSNANI 2 SNV
PR35 S1TUMASe 98] U 108] BNy JI PIACIURL 50 0} SWAY[
9.578%51  § STELFL T § 00'969°CEE S pUSSTELL 8 peoy 2BpLSH - TYLOLINS
CO000'E s oo S ] o0Lis S io0Lls S | o008 § | 00008 s || o000 5 | 00006 $ t $1 ‘DOE0LEDE EO'SOITALS

I POS (0001 1E9) Wne] POS (OF100E9) OF "ON NI
Supeag (50T0'6TH) v 2dAL 1ezmmng (0070 LS} S
(0016°579) 1:05d0.L SAPNIY] - SBeIy PAgIRISK] 2101853




9409 SXOEYPIE USS 5 LOTIMISADPENANOORNO TSRO RIL Jawml d A TRegddnSipnisiasivy
00°FS0°6L S - $ || oF06'SL S |} 980e6'LL $ || ALVNEALTY TVILOL
QUTEE 6L $ ] 00¢ 3 - S - £ || oreoster g |ore $ |{ 00zZr8'6l $ | ooe S ) AS - 1200 (295 LS| €0DRINAIS
00TIETE $ | 00 S - 3 - B E IS 3 {1 aw'gic'ar g |6rL $ $199 AS swopoay eydsy aoB[d U I0H] 20080 ALS
00°00£°G 3 | oooL S - 3 - $ || oo96L’c s | orpo B S S | 0056 5 05 NOL sseg onpeydsy|  QOIgEig
S oL Blg §3upy piy S0l pIg S o pig §1=0], pig S pig S [e30) Pl $un pig D p [aon mopdrsaq walf[  oN
ueioq F aufeg 103 ypseumgy 291 SL0g  WOUTY W'l EYAsY g avod IDAHOIH
SYBLISY Y 10) PSRILGRS PIF 0N, uQHMm mrﬁdwz.ma H ﬂ
61°9.8'886°T $ {f 00765 L06 T S || 106716981 S | SE98LLILY §|IHI ASVE TVLOL
OSOETLY g 98798F'0F s 09°856'FE $ 0S°€90'9¢ S any suqoy - ¥Y.L01Ldns
0TTI6 5 [ 318 g i} 0s'nLe 3 JOLF9 5 1{ 00006 S | 00'8g $ |} 00705 g | 0008 S [ AS (pawquusipury) femsau( “goted JEudsy | 10°0810°ALS
008007 $ 00000 s }|ossis $ 1088z¢ R HE) s | ooos s || oooos $ | 0006¢ $ [ 51 O0E0°1E9] £O'E0ITALS
I31EM POS Q001 1€9) Tae] pog {0F10°0E0) OF ON XN
BuIpess 0z0'6T9) v AL 2RI (0020 £29) Suping
{0010°579) fosd0 ] sepn|ou] - $2HIY PIGIRISICT 510159
Q0000 S 1 007000°c  § || soconTT slooser S - 3 00'7 s |00l $ 1 $1 (U SuIQOY) [OIUGD) SHTBIL] 70's0 L0 AJS
CO'01< S | B0DIC s [ ocEIs $ | peCls S if onnis $ 10001 $ | po'cey S | 00°¢STr g i w3 [emaxy - 1235 Sjouurp Ammres] §6°0900 AdS
00°0¢< slorz $ {] o0'oge $ 02T 3 | o00ge $ HoTE s | osiee 3 |stT 5 ogL AS {pemaquustpur) ) S 201 ouge seioed]| S£ipsry
0055 S | 00SY S |§ 08v8 s | oviy s [] 698 3 | 008y 3 {| coozl S | oooR H Z vg D 2dAT uomeRo1g | T SL0LEES
0Usis S | 00'50E S H 00FT6 S | 00'80S N HEGET g | oosoE S | voovs S 1 00081 g 3 va Amodma] sejpld 2a0D| 501G
00°0S5'L < | 00059 S H 00FL6'E s | o0'gse $ }j ooossT S | 00059 S i 000801 $ 1 o009t g £ va S5A0Q SloUMRIY Sumsalpy | IIg1Tg
0008 5| 00DE S } 000007 s [oocT s il 00008 S| oos S || 000¥0E 5 {006l g 051 I1 RAAL YOE-0F MO wnD aRkTe)] (107109
QE8TOET N S HossTieL s loris S 1] 00°S9+° [T s | ooes § }| 00'sR0ET § [ ooLs ] [=ite NOL ($090's5H) 1802} [OIT00F
OB 1OF [RURFRW DnIeYdSe pUT (0TE0°SSH) TPy Dd [RUeTRw
anpegdse ssppw osfe wsy [~ 951 1wsumarg YINH
CO'sLL s | ogst S 1§ 00084 5 | aoel S 00SLL g | ogsl s 11 0679¢ AT 3 05 NOL (paangsipun) HDNI-€ 3809 93888y ased|  DEL(SOS
[ S o<t $ I 00CLL s [osel S| oossL $ | 0¢sl 3 1] 05288 BT 5 0§ NOL (paanqumsIpun) HONI/| | sSua( aeSatisy osed|  0Z10S0C
[ s logtl S 11 00079 S { 0Pl s [] o0€79 $ 1081 5 || ooose S | oSl 3 05 uoneARIXg neume| (010507
00°0%21 31008 S 1} 00’8871 $ 508 s || ooogz1 $ 1008 $ || 00602 s ] oos 3 091 1amnD P QING BuOWRY| 05 10F0T
O0FZE ¥ $ 1 OrT S 1 00'969°E s lare 5 (| 09°LL6E $ieTe $ {] 00°0ZS°E 3|00 $ 0811 Sulqy soprmg snreydsy Jupowsyd] 021070z
sy g § 3 pig S mel pig § U] prg §1eef pig $ UM prg S1E0t pig $HuUn pig a0 pig | man uoRdLIS WHL| 0N Wy
WBIO( 7§ 2Uieg 4307) ¥eseuEMm SuT SUOG % Uoty "Wg eydsy MBS Ny S.NIg0ON
SI9L6°TE s S6'LYEFT s $9°6897T $ §L'908°7T g Hepusy ~TYILOLIAS
SO'EES 8 | ITvolL S i o0gsy S 1 09'16 S o057y R $ 1l ousi $ | ooss S H AS {pemauisToun) fessal UORA IRGESY] 100810 ALS
G0°00% s | oooos s 1] oocsr S 1 00'c6¥ $ | 0000L $ | BO00L s |} o0oes $ | oooos 3 L $1 00E0° 1E9] £0°S0I0°ALS
I12M POS (00011 £5) WaT POS (0% [0°0£9) OF "ON XA
BUPeRS (50Z0°679) v 3dL] Wz {o0Te L9} Sumpmy
{001a §75) 110sdo 1 SIPNLY - SEary’ PGILSHT MO
00°008 § | 00008 S {I 00590t S 100590t § ] oogos §-1 00005 EHEE < | o0t S I ST (IEpuSY) [oRudd ageil] 06010 AdS
[ g ]o0¢C £ {] 05821 NS $ {| ooort $ o0z s || oosot s | o5t 3 [\ 41 IRyUsy Sumegt  0S10°069




gjot SR LYNHI TV QR RIE a0 T PS LOZIdADPEIN AW ORI O IR UOTVER LS 131t Aresodius | Emop wANesEINEI0 IeteaddyBApnfisas i

00002 T s [ o0oc S | oo'gss § | 00arL s {i 00'cog $ | 00002 s |1 0000zt S | 00°00E $ ¥ ¥y s3¥0g sAlen Funsnlpwl 10°0900°AdS
BOELET 5 | ool S {§0075igC s |60t S |FogsLs'e HIET T s [oo1 H sies [aoa JCIMRARS 3)910UCD) NBUSLE SARUWSDY]|  SIBOGIZ
BORYD s o0y S {F 0L PSF ${cel St o0esL s tooe 3 |i o0°pes s 00T B 9T a1 swomuo) Zumes]  pSTO06S
00°88E S 1ooE s || ovesz HIER S |} soeer $ | 00%¢ $ {1 o008l $ | sTl [ [l 47 HeRdsy Somes|  0S16°0635
007006°01 $ 10000001 S} 000268 S | 00086BE  § )] 0000009 S | 00000705 € [ 00°600°2E $ ] 00000°LE S i [ A0 79 WNBA[N [ (OZ0 [69
0 UOLIYSI91U] (SUOR0EIRNYY 104 Speudig sgyeat Aerodwsy,
0O'RYETE s oozl S IR $ || ocerst g |osi $ |4 nor6zo'l < | oot 5 5701 41 4, JoRasc doaTl  Qogosss
00°000°E 5 | 007008 $ i 00'pPRC S 1 00'vLy < 1 ovoo0's S 1 00005 S §{ ooooL'z 5 | 00°05F $ 9 v3 QAT pEXZ] 3915 saxeg md| SpI0EES
008027 S | 009l g |f sLose’t g | sT¢ 3 [ 00901 31008 5 {| 00§1€'] 3 | 00's g £9Z 11 soeya(] doeTimpuon | OBOTES
05108 s |ose g 3| oo'ocg g | o000t $ | ocie s | 0s's S | 05e08 NS § 52 Enl (o) qoul-g | Axocg aur] doug Supiepy WstRneg] 90500
[ G S oozer’c R $ {1 05785 HIES S H| 0CEO8°E HEL] [3 0L5 47 (omuan) pour-g Axodg yleassons Tuppey Welizaeg! 511G Gye
[ $ 1 £L0 s [l oooge's ER 5 {] coost's $ {50 3 {{ 0G0CHE 3 5L0 § 005¥ 11 (0121 92Ul Axodg Jupimpy Weleazd| 6010950
00048 s|<is s ] oosze D £ |] 000 BIE 3 {] 0008 81509 H 0911 11 (B yon]-i Axod3 Sunyrepy JUSINAZd] 9010 969
00°0¥ sioce S 1 soore tezz S H 00'0re $1ozT $ |1 o0ose 5T s 002 £S {paanquusipun) US 351 suqed simatden|  seiporg
BO'ELY $ [ oosE S 1 09'£9s 5] oviv g || ov'zie $ | 008t $ || 0o°oFg $ {0000 3 7l g Dad4Al vonosaid 1Bul| s1aL5%9
00'sTLY 5 | 00°§2T S 11 o06ss'y § | oo'slz s |] ooseL’y $ | 005zt S {} oo08LE $ | co'ost 3 1z L Arexodusy sajeld 2a0]]| S0ZISIL9
00'0ZY'¢ S | DO0LE £} 00tbE § ] 08ELS s |{ coozr'e § | ooois S |{ vo'zse'z S | 00'ZFy $ G v S12400 R Supsnlpy|  S118TTi9
0601611 5 | 00045 S H 00LITET $ foniLs R HEET T 3 | ooozs S oomests 5 1 O0°09¢ g 12 vy SRAQD sjoyue SuRsHpyY]  GIIgTLS
00°0sTT $ 3 006.€ s ] oozii S | 00°29E s Hoogsz'z $ | 00'SLE S 0008ET s [oogLs 3 g v3 ¥ 94T SO0 WL} §0O0T( 19
G)'0EC9 S | 00058 sljo0TiTe S 100968 $ |1 oo'0eT’s S | ca'oss $ |1 00°910'6 $|oogsTt § i VE LadiL sl 1060119
00'3891 < ]100T9 S || oe'swe51 g joges S |} 00'¥98'91 S 10079 A S | ob'ge 5 Zit 11 HRUI-Z1 T $5810 QU0D Jiey did Jmeg uolg|  Z1s0'809
20'+L0'L $ | 00ZE sl ozt § | 091E S f| 60008 §ioosT $ 11 007096 5 | 00°0€ 3 [ is MOHIA PIoid Blpe s eiguen- Ay am)| s0sHTo9
00°FLLE S | ore S ] oobise s |osE S H osveTe S s il oos1Ty S 3 0lii 4s Uoui-p yewapis 0u0D | SOFOT09
007089 B s |j oovir s Joget S |f 00095 $ | o0ZC S 1] 007099 £1002€ s [ 41 UERLS3PR QM) 00| (090" 109
05 Q¥L T s s 1 0¢9s1'ec HIEE S |j ecorizr [ $ 1 00'T05°9¢ $]06%8 g 060% 41 @ 3AAL UPUI-OE IOBNG P QD SPBUOT | LI¥0 109
SEFRIG 3 5} 05#<97L S | 06TL s | cosed’s $ 10928 B S {00011 5 $01 NOL (e090°s5p) eoo|  1OIL0%F
{781 107 [BURIRMWM SRIPYCSE PUB (JTT0SSY) CT-v0 Dd LSt
aueudse sspupour osjz wm *[-3 20A] WIuEaRg VINK
D0'R60°F $ | 00Tt HEEE § 1 0Ol < |{ 008001 § 1 oozt 3 |4 00800°% s | ooel $ 8 RE} Smd PMOJ PI(a|  0Z50°9LE
00°0F! sloot S i coezt 3 [ 0E9 $ §[ 0oL $300¢ S | 60081 g 1006 $ 0z wd Swmg Rl pendl  0IS0°9TY
00'T66'2 s | oo'ze S {] o0ve3L $ | 05°9E $ || oo09sL $ | 00'SE $ jlogcity g | s9LE $ 91z AS QUG SHH AmmaAng senue)| 0570018
00°580°TC B s H ooogstor 3| 06LE $ | oo'seozz FHIESE $ |l o009gvT 3 | o8t 3 00L AS YoO-g STH MWemR4Rg sR1U0D] 0801y
00°008°L S 1 DO0SL g ¢ oooLz's $ 100,28 s Hovoes's s | 0o08s S [} 000009 $ | 00009 g [ va sden) WnuRAR G 2DUOY|  DIZESIT
050LTEEE S | 095C 5 ] 0COVEESE s | 0971E 5] ovorzzee g | 086C $ |1 0G'OREL¥E S LOTIE $ HIRES YaU[-g WRUmARY 310000 0RON'STY
0075¢s"] s | sect $ {1 ooosst $ | ocst gl o0gec’y g | sest 3 || ooszis $ | szl 3 001 NOL (PeMAIsIpUn) HONI-C 950 SIBT0i59Y a5ed|  0EI0SOE
[N S {08711 S 1 sop00Ly S | 00zl £ |} 09'98¢'6€ S | 086 $ | sze1e’ee S | stg S 168 | NOL HONI-¥/1 1 sSUs( s 58y osegg]  Qz10°S0%
00022 s | e s 1 ooeiz $ | 08IT 3§ | oo0zz S [ oozE s |3 00009 $ | 00708 3 [ NOL HONI-p/¢ esus(] 12823y 958gd] 011050
¢0'000°01 s | ooos S i1 00'098"3 S { 0%k $ || ooraogiol $ | o00s s [f co'oao s | vooz 3 002 | NOL {10§ pateulee)]  §1060°50T
wnwjonad Jo [esodsi(q pue ‘Buner] ‘UoneAzIXy
00'SZ9ES S | o0El S OFEIS6Y s jotes S || 60'sze'ee s | o0°€l S i oosisst S o8Il B <Fiy AD UOUIIOT) BONEARXT| 0010507
00°ZE5 L T St ooyt S | 06% S J{ o0Tsrt s | ooe S I orEeyl S | 009 B e A1 (your-Z [} asag woolg FwAOusy | SFZ0 POT
[ s JoooTt S |l o528 S | 0SBIL S §| oo'ovg s | 000T1 s H o0osot § | 00051 5 L hE] SB[ BUAoWRY]  QZZOR0T
00086 5 | 0066 MIETT 5 [ 00F00°T S §j 00'086'E S | 00566 S 00'950F 51009101 § v v SAIOUURIA; SUMOURY]  DIZ0 90T
D0E6T T HIEES S|l o0TIeE 3 J 06Tl S {] o0'gsTT 5 ] sezl s || oosig s |se $ 081 A5 ABMSPIE DRI Fuiaond]  SSI0FOT
0UE09°¢1 s |oig S | oe'grg'c: $ st < 1 00609°ET S jore $floszeys $ |set s [ 27 BUNL PUB 4D Fulnowslg|  pELYFOT
DO80TCE s |ogz S |{ oo'rog’ee S 18T S 0080TeE A 5 || oo'tEs0'sy s [ so¥ B 09811 | AS wswesed Suouny| 0010507
Smey pig S pig $im10] pig $uuy pg Sl pig sy pig S mer pig S pg Rl Bot:EICh] uondinsg wey]|  oN Wy
UBM 7P duAeg 167 yaszuey oYY, SUQS B UOUTY Ny eydsy ymg ANNIAY IIHMNYAATIN

*G1d 3Svd

I P SeE R L P s

WV 006 'Z10Z "1 sump :Buwsedc pig
UISUOISIAN AUNOD sUpeY ‘LeyBulng 30 A0
WeTB0ld SI5aES Usibuipng 2152

"ON] ‘SHELVIDOSSY B andvy WM




a0z

S P AYNEE TN TG LT U TS L OE NN DFENNORNOUBINODS2 N TRty Lirioding NemOPURRSSOS I o0 peRaddnBpnfmissva

00T Y N S (a4 HEE] s |) ooozy'y 3 {059 S {] boCOY'E S jooe $ 089 41 IDENG pue QIn) Sumowsy]  GE[0FT
SOTEOE'YT S| S |} og99L'te § 10T g |} 099t g | #07T S {1 DOOELOT S 1 00T B S950F | AS SURIEA 208G 2afeydsy Sumowsy|  OZ10°H0T
sTaeL pig $ 3] Pl 5=l pig § ¥ prg Sl pig $ 1m0 pIg $e30]1 pig § 30Ut prg ‘[o | nondRsaQ Wl “ON W
wejoQ 7 0ieg dio]) yoseuem Sy SUOS 39 LOWTY "Y' endsy aeig JATHO QHOdNNAa 2 I1Va
0T°gLE'8E S S§LSSIT < 08°6€0°0T g 05 LIE0T & L0V - TVIOLANS
0000061 S | 00000°s1 S} DO'R0S $ | 00'FC6 s ] soo0e S | 00008 s I 007008 S | 00008 g I 1 DOL0IED| EOSOLOALS
e oS (0001°1£9) Wue] POS (0710°0£9) OF 0N XTI
Bupeas (£070'67%) v #dAL IsEnmeg 00207079} Sumamiy
(0010'sT0) frosdo ], Sapnizuy - SEAYy PQINISIC 230N
00008 £ | 00008 S H obylf S | ooyl s |} svoor g | o0gop 3} oe1 IR g 1 [ (#211¥) jonuaD oureil | T0'sOL0'ALS
00081 51008 $ i sLEL $ ] 581 s |§ cosze S [ ope g [ oselt g |ost g [ e UeYEsY SUmes| 0510069
0009 $ {009 S |} ooacy s los'y S |} 00's6T g | 56T s | 00003 3 | 009 g 001 E Uoll}-f NPMepIg S1AI0U0D) | S0¥0°Z09
0£TTT 01 16626 $ || 00CH9°L NEE B NEEER S | 057%9 s || oosers s | oswL S 6IL  (NOL (Sp90°cst) B3] (01105
o€} I0f [BUR)2 S0[BUASE DR (0ZTG'SSH) £2-70 D REeIE
2uleydse ssproH osje we] ‘1-g add] Juswaird YNy
00 7ES $ 1 00'6E $ {] ooozL $ | oosr $ I o0sr g | oose S |{ bo'008 § | 0008 $ 91 AS YoUj-0 ARMOALLT 2105003 0910'91%
0008y $ {0028 S {] oceaL'y 5 | 031E S i 000VEY s | oozE 3 {1 00°01vE $ | 0861 g gtz |NOL HONI-p/1 [ 9SusQ 9785ais0y 858  OTILGOE
000ELT1 $ 10001 s || o0resst g | 000l S 00'08L'E $ | oot I g | 0osT g SLL i UDLBABIXT TOUILOT) | (QLO'SOT
00081 $ 1006 S | oppes slolg g || oo'ost $ 1006 g ljoosrl B g [i}4 AS HEASPIS 31UAL0] Funowsy |  S<{QP0T
089087 ${09% s || oteecs g | 0L S H 0800 g | 09L s | 206LL't s |ooe g £55 AS WIURARS BUAOWRY | 0010 0T
sl pig $3eur} pig S1=0L pig suen pig § 120 PIg S U pig s el pig s1up pig AD |G | uwondimsaq waz];  “ON way
uBjo % d0ARd di02 Naseuem YL SUOS 7§ UOUTY ' 1eudsy ymg AUQO_.SE_M - m_n_ms._ ‘Zw AITIY
SEIGLIOTL 5 BEEECOCIT § 09°850°6FT'T S SELLEBOOT S ANUIAY SMRBMIIA - TYILOIINS
05SIFE s liegr s 1 00'ses'T g | o6¢cs S §| 00°00ST S | 0008 $ || ovosee 5 | sy S 0g AS (peinquasipap)) Aemsali ‘uoied 1eudsy | 16708 10°ALS
00'000°0C S | 0000007 € f| 0O0SLOL s | ooos'01 S | 000001 S | 000089F  $ {f 000006 HEXETEE i ES 00E0'TE9] COTC010°ALS
e POS (0001 1ES) W PO (OF10°0E9) OF ON AN
SuIpaeg (5070'619) ¥ 2441 Bz 0Ty £T9) Sumpiny
G0°000'TE S | 0d006°ZE S |} 00°0£S°2E S | 00°0EE'ZE 8 N} 0000071 s | ooooets $|| oo g {001 5 I §1 (SmusAy sodnem[EA) [e0u0)) d0pRIT | Z'COI0°AdS
00°000°01 S | 000005 5§} 00'S0%°E S [o0yesT S 1 sonogiol S | 00008 § H{ 00'%89°C $100TyEl 8 T S1 Ul JRlEp Sutopueqy| 1°C00°AdS
0070099 $ | ooz $ [t o0pgc’s s loric s H coosse 5 | 058l s || aoe06s 3] 00eC 5 00 A1 sdeg ystARd | Z1°0600°AdS
SPDOUE] J0f ' 3dAL L€ STH BEID F 41D Slemuo]
0005269 S 1 008e $ bl 0s'1e2'89 5 | ol19 HEEE) g | 0585 $ [] 000z co 3 | 008 B $ZI1 11 Y30[-01 $3UrT 2meg ARIES| 1176600 AdS
007056901 5 | 00°9F AT 5 | 0ssy $ (] 00'0s6'901 $ | oogy 5 |[§ 00°056°901 S | 00'or § CZET E UpL]-g 1T Jemas ATRINES | 010600 AdS
00°86L S | 00'pl S [] 00BLE'S S | 00 ivl S oosse’s S | DOEvi S {1 00sIv'e 5 | 0056 ES [ Eif] {yxorg ALMS) [HU[-7 | VUM DA 60°0500°AdS
00°'99Z L S | 06 $ | o0i96Ell S | 0ga01 s M ooo9z'ell $ | 0068 S 4 00ZIILL 5 | 0089 3 vELL 1 (peg TBMUBIN} YOU-E] "LRCIaM JA]| §0°0600°AdS
00BELE S | 00s! 5 1§ 057Ie8e $ | 06t $ {fooosi’e $ | 00051 3 I} 00056t $ | oo8e H SE Fy {lItpeg EpuRin) YI]-g WRULISIEM DAd] L00600°AdS
GHTSLT S | 00'gp! s |jo0esLy S | 00601 § I o0Tsly S | BO'SG! 3 [[ coozse s | o008 H Fia I1 {lgpeg TepURID) GUIp WeUNaIBA, DAL] 90°0600°AdS
G os'e S {00801 s 1 00TIsE $ | 00F0L S H opegg'c § | DO'E0] S Jo0isty g | oose =3 1 (lgeg e[} (oul-g Peo] WRIPAH] C0'0500°AdS
GOOSET s | o052 R R xR g Fl o0oggl S H { EEEH g | oogo! 81 Eq UAI-E [eisie o] sope g RIEAL | $0° 0600 AdS
000501 S [ 000 S {1 00sE0't g | 6068 $ 100050t $ 1000 g |) Gorego's $ | 00801 St 11 UOT)-Z/1-1 TEIE] 39ddo]) aolateg BBIRMT E0°0600°AdS
0030751 5 | 60’08 $ 13 D0'0LY'DL g | o6g16 § {| oo'o0z'oL $ 1 D05 S H 000556 s | 00°ES S 081 31 Yool | RIBT 2ddo] SAIAIRS 198m | £0'0500°AdS
00 DESE S | 0088 5 H oorpzee g |orss s || ob'ozs'e s [ oose 3 i} oogese $ | 00ES $ 0 1 Youi-p/¢ "I 22dde] ev1aieg Blem | 100500 AdS
00616C $ 1 00gEy $ |1 00'pse’s s | oogsy SH00§I6S § [ 00sey 5 {looszss 5 | pose § £1 Y3 J9A0T ¢ JUIR1T JIOULRI | 600900 AdS
006ZI'9 § 1 00Q1§ S |} 609at’e $ | D555 B IEE S 1 onols S {1 oo'aol’s S | 00'sTF g 4 vI [BUAXT - 25 Sjoyueiy Amims| 20°0000°AdS
00°066 $ | 00'0EE g |1 0£000°t $ | 05°€EE 3 {1 00066 $ | otrocg s |{ cooset S | QO0sT g 3 wa pu]-g dog tolwiod103] 60500 AdS
00°55 $ | 00'ssE S || 0£9cT $ | 08°65T B g | opecE S || bozee S | 0073¢ 3 [ v youl-g/1-] ‘dois uopeiodio)| 64'0900°AdS
00058 3 {00041 S | oosyrs s | 00891 HIETE] g loooel s | oogel’t s | ooz 3 [ va Wouj-1 ‘da1g uoneiodion| §00900°AdS
QU'01€ g | 00T S || oo'R0E S [ oopst S |§ oo0ig R 5 |1 60'8Zy $ | oopiz g z va YouI-4yg ‘do1g moneIod10)| F0°0900°AdS
00°009°( s | o0008 $ 11 00'o5T $ | O0BFL g || oooet s | ooocl s || bogzl 5 | 00gs 5 T vE HOg 85800 aipy MoRIT | £0°0900 AdS
00°002°¢ $ 1000061 $ 00Tl 3 1o04EsT  $ 1] 000oL's $ 000061 $1jo0essL §jooees's § € v3 UOU[-Z | "XOg 3K[2A 39 288 M| TG00 ALS




a;g SRS UTNEE LTV qe L P U S LIZ NGdADPENEDIO0ING IaNoDsa Jauay rajodis e 1 ea0RRIe Gt A EA) e
86F67°C8 s OFS69°EL ) 90SIL RS kS 00°ZTFre s JUBRY O - TVLOLLINS
09°29TC $ | 8208 s |} ogsarT % | ogcs s || 00’0572 $ | oo9s s |F 00520 S | eosk £ st AS (pRynqusipury} Aesmailid Yoted 1readsv | 10°0810°AdS
00°000°s S 1000005 Sffoscre S | 05Ers s |{ oooes s | otooe S 1f 00908 $ 100006 5 1 §1 VOO IES] EOSDIOAS
LT84 DOS (0001 1£9) W POS “(0F[0'0E) 0F ON XUl
Burpesg (5070'6z9) v 2dA] JZURI (00T 29} Bupeiny
(0010574} fosdo, sapajalty - eIy PRSI SI0isSY
00°000°S $ ] ooeo0’s  §if 00ce0L g Jo0so0’r S| o0ool § | 00GOL HI 310010 s 1 $7 (eue oyng) fonua) agreIT] To'e010 ALS
0070’ S | ooois g || soTeoe $ § 05515 3 | 4 $ | 00018 5 |{ 6o00L'] $ | 00'szy s ¥ RES [EEIRIRY - IS S0yl Amnes| 30°0900° AdS
00°00¢ g |ooE $ 1 000TT § oz 8 jf 000z 3 107T S || ou'sce $ | 5TT s 001 AS (pamnqrusipuny) ¥ ad4l, SUqed jxsloss; | SEI0SHY
00837 S | ooy g |t oryse $|oriy < |{ 00382 31008y $ {] 00°09€ $ | coog g 2 EE OadAL vonsalold Bjuy|  §T04'878
OQU'EEL'T S {0068 g |{ ov'9siT S | 00'80¢ S ] 00°SEI'T 3 | 00°50E $ | 000971 3 | 00081 g L EE] Ariodinn] ssrld 2403] S0ZIELLD
oose’t $ 100085 T S} 0G9OET S 1 o0Feg'l ) oo0set $ | o00seT s |f oooog $ & 00°009 3 1 hE] SSIOYUBIN JUNINDSTONSUY | LTFD 119
0000T S | 007002 $ §] 00°8FI S | 008F1 g {] o000z 3 100002 $ b} 00051 § [ ooosi 3 [ LE] SBUR] [5915 - SRA0D) B[OUUE BuLSpY] 118119
6L 0SSy $ | oross S [1 00905'F S | epges sl acesss S | oroscs § [ oo'ozcs 3 | 00aee E L EE] 519400 ooyUEl Sulsnlpy] Q118119
000008 $ | 00°0€ $ 1§ 000052 s {oosz s |} 0grpsee $ Togst $ i o000L’s $ | 0061 B B0E EY @ 56AL YOU[-QE JANBG % g3y 5191U0T| 1 [v0 109
087135°5C S| seee gl ooeitie 310048 < I o00sEre € ] 00¢s s |{ ooseiiog $ | 0s9s [ 059 [NOL (sosoresrieos]  101109%
oR2 30F [RLAYRw Shjeadse P (0TZ0SER) 1279 Od [REIRY
onjeydse soprpuy ose W=l ‘=g 3d4L ustearg VINK
00 0F I S | 0009 S || oooso'e s | 00°¢r $ 1] oo'ses s | o0iE s {] o000t s | oo'os 3 ¥t AS You[-g Aemaal 2Raro)| pe1p9ly
00 DEsT| S | ogst < || oopsst 5 [ 0oct g 1 00705s"1 S [ 05ST g {l ooszr't S | ST 3 00l |NQL {paInqiusipun) BONI-g S80S SwEedTy 958d | GLI0'50%
[T FREEE s [ oooseE $ | 0gst 5 |} po6ssy 5 | ogst 5 {} 00°SOT'T FIE g 001 NGL {PeINQLESIPUNY) BONIP/E § 95ua(] 21ese50y osed|  Ti0S0¢€
QUost L s losat s H ovarzL g oyl $ |} 000571 g ] osEL $ {} 000ost £ | 00°¢1 g 001 AD UONRARIXT OWIOD | §0{4°S0T
O0°FLE §ogel s [ ovoze $ | oyer g 1] po¥Ee $ | 05°EL g | oorvil $|5TL g T AS HEASPIS 29210000 Fulouwy | SSI0'RDT
0000y’ < 1 00% 3 || oos1vz 3 | 568 s If o0'o0¥'T $ | 008 5 [l ogaost §io0¢ g 00s g REND PR @) Futaowid]  0SIGHOT
817939 $iere s |] 0o¥E6'S $ [orz S || 9£°659°0 HES $ {| 00°Z89'c $ {00z g 978C AS SO 08ung oufendsy Fomowsd] ozigEoz
S peIoy pig S uun Py slEL Mg § 3y prg sl mg S pig S 18307, preg £ 3007y Py [ pE | nun wondpeosog weli  ‘eN W
welocy i suded dio7y yasemRMm o] SU0g 3P HOURY g yeydsy e ANV OHD3
SQgerieT s STULLSIT s SETIRFR6L 8 05 T06°L6T s plojundy @ 3 - Y LOLINS
00°000°S S |o0eoo’s S || cossyl S | oosst’t 1| 00008 s | D000% S 1] 000011 s jocoor't 3 1 ST ‘G0£0° 15| £0°5010°AdS
L=yem pos (0001169} el POS (OFL00E9) OF "ON XU
BuIpass (S0z0°678) v FU4L BEIIR (00T0"LE9) Burgomyy
{0010°5Ty) pfosde ], sapupu; - SesXy paqIusi 210us5y
GO'000T! HIESSHAEE ISR $100€50° 1 S - § 00'L 5001 g { 571 (PIojimd % Sk |00U0D MTBIL | Z0°S010°AS
[ s | ooesk S 1l o0'ser 5 | oogsy s {[ oossy S | 00'EEr S {l 00'STH $ | oosTy g [ VE] 12407y 3¢ JWRLY JjOYUBIN ] £0°0900°AdS
00°090°E $ [ ooois S {1 00°€60°C 3 | 0s5iS S {1 007090 S {000l g lf coDecT slooszy g 9 vy oo - 1895 afoiuely Lunweg | £0°0600°AdS
00BL s JooE HLERT T s | sone s | 00T 3 |t osze RS B 33 1 HEydsy BUlES]  DSEQ 069
s sloce S §l oopce $ 1 0TT s | cooge g | 0ZT S JFosige $JcTe 3 051 S (peInqustpun} y§ 2647, PGB AWHE1080 | Lo EYS
00°8Z5 5 | o008y S i OviTe 3 | oviv s i oo'gee $ | ovsr S p[ 00098 $ | 000y g 11 vy 0 B0AL UOTRRIOLY Y| £10£°829
USELS $ 1 00°50¢ s [ 00°Zsgs s | oo's0g S il oossc’c $ | DOSCE € b oooEss $ | 00087 § a1 e Amioduay sateld 8400] $07I8 119
000S5 $ 10009 S [ osFioy 3 | 057€is S i t00ss'y S | 000£0 £ | 00FECE 3 | 00THy $ L RE] S0 Je[u] Sunsulpy | Cg119
00°00F% S 10060t S [ 00962 $ | oossl g {1 00°0oF $ | 007002 $ || ooroog $ | 00°CS1 $ [ FE] SBUTY |31 - $39403 a|oyuep Sumsnlpy | 011819
D0 0SE'ZL $ | oooce S |{ cozoszi $ | o0'gso § i o0pgeel $ | 000gs $ || o0rarg’e S {00692 S 61 ¥i S$1eA0T) SIOYURIA JUDSHBY | OTIR[19
00072 g | oottt BIETS $ ] o9ie $ I} 00°00F s | oose § |1 00°08F 5 [ 000E g 91 kS #O[I9] PRl Saiurem ojqmosied duwy ams|  spegzon
DO'0SE') g | 00% S |] ocz10'1 s |osy 1S e § | coose'T S | ogg H =4 ES YoUI-p eaRpIS Smuen]  Sor)T00
00'05£'81 S| o0LE S 1 oorooo'el 3 loose S || oo0ssTl 5 | 0§81 5 |{ ov'oze'Tl S | 0061 5 088 21 g 2dAL tdUl-0E JURD 3 QI M| 1 1p( 109
00'0vR'sTt S| olts s {1 apooTieet $ 1 05°sS $ H 00°008°EZT HEEE S I ooroggest glorgs 3 00¥T | NOL (5000°s57) 1203 1011097
¥9E! 30] [USBL: Sn[egdse PR (0TZ0 S5 TE-FY Od [Husiem
d{ljeydse sopnou; 05TE Welf “1-T #dA] JusmmaRg Wi .
[ S | oose S} 0069 S 100§ S || oo'sor g 00T s il coose g | noos 3 si AS YOUL-g AemaaLi] 3lenue] | 091075ty
00'STET $ | 08781 4 1} 00°0FET $ | 09'8l S |} ooezeT S | 055l S 3 | sTil $ GE1 NOL (pauqLusipun} HONI-¢ a5us(] 9e5ed8y sseg|  pelgeoc
00'SLEE S | oS¢l gt ooezet $ | osc1 g |fooszet $ | 0551 g 1] 0F°289'L NI 5 051 NOL (PeInqUISiDUY) HONI-#/] | #SUs(l 2ie0e 5y a58g| OZLL0'50C
00ELE L S 0Tl $ |[ 00°058°1 s |orzl g | oorseg’t s |05zl < I} 00°0SE'E 3 [ oocl g [ AD UONEARSXT UOWMGZ|  0010°c0T
00°50% g 1 ogel S 1 00Ty S | oyel $ || oorsor g | 0g¢et S jjosLiz $ | sTL 3 ot AS HRMEPIS IRI0U0D BUMCWST ] SST0PO0T




gicy SEALMNEILTIIM 2L RIS VRS T FSL0ZNGAAD P EINAN OOINOT UGBS 1S 18U e AlRIaTsa | joseiopese neyegdduidenisasy
008001 S 000008t S || 005901 S| 00°690°1 8§ co00L S | 0G00L S oot $ 10071 3 [ $1 {Pe0Y SEPLYSILD joRueD SFRLL] 70°S810°AdS
- $ - g - [3 - g E RE] ARSI = [BEG S P IEIN SRS 4300900045’
000LT s oot S SL6HT BT s || ovoce § 00T $ i osEoe $ 105t 3 cel 2T Edsy SWmes| 05107069
00°T6L S ozt S §f o0'zeL s lott s oozse s joTT g |} ao'ois s [ctT 5 0of A8 (pongIuSIpUL)) MG BUAL S[IGZ] ax2103D|  SEIQ6H5
00°8z¢ S 1 aost st orlzs 3 oriy $ 14 o'ses 5 | 008y S | 00'G9s 3 10009 s 11 ¥3 D sgAL uomselodd B[] 1047879
000LTY § {00750 S o0zicE $ | pogoe § H 000LEY < | 00'50€ § } 00°0Z¢E S {0008l & 71 EE] Arerodimiay sewid 2400 SOTIL 1D
00005 £ | o0'gsy 5l oorsTz § | oggLe 3 H 00009°E 5 | o0'os9 s b ooeslt S | GO'THY I ¥ LE] SIBACD) IB[U] BUNSRIPY | €TIRIID
- $ - 3 - g - 5 1 vd v ERSBURT 199G SIa40 Tl SUSITP Y . 501 18 119 -
- $ - B - $ - 3 +1 v : 3SI3400) SIOHLEIN FURS PV L0 TTR T I9:
D00Z6 1 S | o0esr 5 i oo'pEs’T $ 1 05238% $ |1 0070Z61 $ 100087 S [ 00008 $ | 00sig 5 ¥ AL S100 RG] 0090119
80'00F 11 g | ooog s {f co0os’s § [ o0et S i} 000507 $ fosgt S [ 000TT'L § | 0061 S 03¢ 1107108
- 3 - $ - 3 - S 2281 IO
00°00T L S i 0008 § |{ ocoos $ | 00'sy $ }i coors 3 | o0iZ g |j 00000l 3 | o0og < 0z YInI-0 ABmaalT 0] 03109
007053°1 $ ] 0§t § [l oozl RN g | a0 098l $ | 0551 s | o0eget § 15Tl 5 071 NOL (PRINGISIBUN) HONI-C SSUa(] AIBR250Y 942d]  OL10 608
00°098'% $ | ossl S |1 po'oss’t IS S]] 00058’t s [ 0851 S 1] 006ZE1 RN 5 0zl NOL (PRINQUDSIDUN) HONE-#/L [ esus(] 3188588y eseg] | OZI0S0T
000L7 1 s | sTzl 5 [j 00985'L ERLEA $ J 00°0LFT $ 1 5TTi S || 00008l s | ogel $ 0zL AD nogeARXT uounue3| 0010 E0T
00ZLE $ {008l 3 1) 009:2 3 | 0%l $il oozt $ § a9l S |{ goswt $[sze g [ AS A[RAIPIS AU BIOMSY| T $6 10507
00'0F0°E HEE € |t 00°650°C $ | s0g g |§ o0'oro'e s | oog $ | ooocs’t g | 00 3 08g 47 129N0 P gmD FHAOMRY|  OCIOROT
- S - 3 - 3 - g ¥I9% 1 AS AR ecRrmS AN eydsy Finomag [ L0T10700 .
$Imo] prg $ 15t PIg S1B0g prgy suu) prg SImoLpIg SHUN pIg s190], pig & nun pig ‘M0 pg | vopdirasag way|  op wey]
ue[og i aufed dro) xesenem ST SUOS 7P USLTY ¥°g sy perg avod A9AardHSDIH
SL085SY g $9°60L'¥S g SLOERIS s SLTTY'SE g LD [IeBX0] - TV EOIINS
06156 s lores S i os0is S | 0Ly9 s |1 so'00s $ 10009 s {| ooose $ | goos 3 st AS (paanqruspun} Aemeaucy ‘Usied YBI0SY| 100RI0AJS
00'g00'el s looooo'ol $ | 0sTiso s | 057288 S |f 000001 g | o000’ s il oooos % | 00008 $ I s1 OO LEY| £0°S0I0ALS
RiEm POS (0001 TEY) ume] DOS 0P 10°0C0) OF 0N XA
Juipaag (S0z0'679) v 2dAL EyRIad (0070229 BRI
“(0010°675) 10sdo ] s3pnpoI] - SERIY PaqanIsye] 210053y
00°000°¢ $ | o0oo0e S} ooTon S 100630 $ ] orans $ | 0000S $ 13001 3 | 001 g i §1 (SPU eaxog) fomuo) ages 1| 75010 AdS
0001 $ | poots g M oscsie g | ogsis % |1 60058 $ {00055 $ |} oo'sey S | ooser g i ¥d [ELISINT - (83T SJOYURI Adeues | 86°0900°AdS
a0 0L s looz HIERE HEl § |{ 000L $ | 00T $ ) oszs s |ost 3 33 41 ipgdsy dumeg|  0sigee
00SLT $ 10T $H ooz S |oTT $ 1} 0osiT 5 | 0ET § | s¥isz 5 lsze $ 5zl AS (panqrnsipuny) s adAL Siqed sjxeoaD | CELGS9
067001 $ {0000t s H ovir 3| oFir 3 ij oy S | 008b 5 j{ 0009 $ o003 g i LE O 3d43 wonowiold Nl S10L°8T
00°00F S | 0000F% S H Q0Les 5 | 00'26€ s | ooroow 3 [ 0000F $ f| o008t $ [ oons! 5 1 Vi Aeiodarsy $3381d 13400 SOZIS LIS
0699 s | 087995 S |foseie g [ ogae s || 06955 S | 0699 HIEEG $ [ ooz $ 1 EE] SJon0]) WIUF Sunsnpy | £118T19
00°DOT s [ o000z S if 008yl B s J{ oe'poz $ ] o000 s 1] ooost $ | 00Dst g 1 v3 SBUNY 931§ - SI9A00 SJOTTEA Sugsulpy| 0118119
01060 $ [otoss S | ougss $ 100859 S H 01059 S joloce S 11 poosg 3 | ooose 3 I v S1eA03 JoquRpy Sumsnipy| 01187115
000096 $ | 000g S ff 000008 I S §l ooozes $ 10581 S |} congo’e s [ 008l 3 0zE ES 3441 Youl-gg JonnD % g seBdues| 110109
EEE HE S || 00°608°2T $ | o078 $ | vooseiaz § | 00Fs s I} 0s L9’ 5 | 05798 s 67 | NOL (s090'sspieen|  {011'D9F
T 1) [eUsiew apreqdse pue (0720°55Y) Z2-b9 Dd feURIRm
anpeydse sepryou os[E W] *1-3 9L wewaAzd VINE
08 LESTT T s 1| ooosst S | 0551 H S ST s || sesorl HiEE £ £zl NOL (pIINQLOSIELM) HONT-£ 95U 152108V 26%8|  GELOS0L
[ s fos¢r § |{ocLesT 3 | ocsl 3BT 5 | 0g€l B I EatE $ 16011 B STl INQL (pSmaIusIPUN) HONIF/1 I 95u0] SleSe il 2588 071008
D0'SLT s fozz g || 00055t $ | or'il S lj sziesT s [ 5Tzl £ ]| a0eist 3 ] 00st s [Z4] AD UOHEABOXH BOUNNOD]  0[0'50T
00'00T'F 5 | 006t S || cooise HEH s 1| ooroese g | o0'g s 11 007005°1 $]00% 3 0z 41 TBUngG pe o) Sulacmey]  geigpoT
0C18LS 2L BRIETx s {o1T g 1 o5pe9°s [ s jl 0000E Y $ 00T 5 oSz | A% Sy 83BTIMS Snfendsy SUMowad|  ozl0voT
S [e10], Prg S3mn pig SImoL FIg $1En Py $1e30], prel s pig SIE0L P S piy ‘B0 g | aug UORALISIQ WA 0N WL
wjoq % suded d103) jaseues =y, SUOG P BORIY Mg egdsy xIag 01D IV IX0Od




8405 ENRLNGRLTVAM Q21 PIE UeD T YSL0Z RO eI 00RO TUAUBOSIN 1Sty ARI0dua Jismopui, neegddnipnisiesriio
0D S |ozz $ 1 o0pce $ | 0Tt S [ 00'0gE S | 027 s I} osege slszz S [ AS (panniqLnsipun) g 2043 0GR 01020 SE10°CHY
00'96 s loogy S ogrs S| oFiy 5 i 0096 S | 008y $ j| oozt $ 10008 $ z Vil O adA] nowodloly RIYI|  S10L879
005L51 $[ooL $ o0l g |ocy 5 || s2¢o9 3 | 56T $ {1 0070381 $ i 609 H [ 43 WOUE YEMOPIS SRDUGD  COY)T0S
0Dy $ [ 000E s ljoosigT T 00T s Hocweic $ | ossl $§looesIE 30051 B Sl Ei] {504 QIUT-0¢ I3NND % g semue)| 1107109
00'885°C1 S ¥5T8 $ [} 00°005EL § | 057To S |1 00°009°11 s | oogs sk oo'cos™il RS B 00 NOL {S090'csy) 0] (011097

¥PR110] {enajew sareydse pue (0720°S5Y) T2+ Dd [EUsiew
onegdse spgouL oS(e umI ‘[-g BUAL WoWSAR I VINY
007009 $ T oo0e S |4 co0sy R S i 0g0LT S 1 00LE $ |3 co'oas S | oot S 0l AS Yod[-g ABMaATi] 303005 051091y
GOSLL 5 | 0s€l S o008 $ {09°€I s || 0o'siL I s || eszog 3 [ sTiL 3 0 NOL (PAInqrnsIpUD) H)NI-E 5US(Y 31e8atiaYy 258@| (OE10°508
00§LL s | og¢l S 1jooscs s [occt $ || oo'siL S | 0§°€L S }j os'Est $ [sotn $ 0 NOL (PRINOIISIUTY) HANI-H/L | 95US(] 51982108y aseqg|  OL10°00E
05°Z19 s [szzt $ 1) 00'0z9 s | ov'zt § | oszis I S Jf 00052 $ | o0sI g [ AD UOREARDXZ UOURUOD|  O10E0T
05 LEE § 1 oset S [ ooove $ | 09°FL S 1§ QSLEE $ fossl 1A R g st AS AEMSDIS DRI FUMOWNY . SCI0FDT
0Tl 5 1 O00¥1 $ | siczs S | 508 s i} co'ozs s jo08 S} o'sis §14a0¢ $ £11 Eg PN P 4m3 Suaowad|  gSI0 0z
011559 S &ci s [[ o0zt slorz sl orzsiT $ | Z€T $ [l vozers $ | ov€ $ 0L8 A8 By SRNg onfeudsy Somoumy| 07100
007008 S | oo0g S || ebilT S | o8l £ i 0091T s | oozt $ || so'ost 3 | ot'el 3 21 A3 S0RLIRS SpRydSy SuMomsy|  §110+%0T
Sy pig $Hun pra SiEoL oy SHEN Pig sigel mg £ 1uy prg $IeeL pg SR Pl BDmg | yun uopduosag umay] o ey
wRio( %P SUieg 107 yosEumMy, Y1, SUOS 79 UOUTY W uBYdsY NIBIG J13341LS TIVYONI
SEESETEL $ SETOLTOT Y 0T°8£0%05T g 00°LZ0G6T s [BOSnpUY 2@ suey - TVLOLIIAS
565029 S | L5sy S || o0'zre'e $10Tér $ [| 00951’ § | a9sy $ {1 00008'S $ | 00°0p S €51 AS (pewnquasipun)) ABmoang ‘yored 3eqdsy| [0°0810°AdS
60°000°Z1 S loooe0zt s || oosis $ {0055 < |} oo'oos S | oo'tos S {] 00°C08 5 | 00066 3 { 81 "O0EG 1E9] E0T0I0AS
BB POS (00011 £9) UAET POS (OFI0°0ES) OF "ON Ky
Bupasg (50z0'679) ¥ 94T JozHey (0002 Te) Sulymimy
(0010°529) esdoL. Sopnioy] - S2ary PagImSIy S10)533
0070002 s [oooo0'e s |] eoeent slooesot g M ovool g JooooL sl o0 sloot 5 1 81 {[PLusapy] pue stwy) J00U0D SERIL| Z0 5010 AdS
000T0' s [ooois S {j 001071 $ | 0Esls 3 fl oozdl $ 1 000ic 5 |{ a0peg s | ooEzr g T e 1Rlbly - (238 S[OYURIY ANURS| 80°0900°AdS
00DLT s leoz S |} S06%T HIET 3 [{ oosor 3 [ooE S fj oczoT $|ost g $E1 11 Negdsy Sures]  0c10 D6
000006 s Toooz s | onoss s ozeT S 1] 00°0ss s ozt S|k os ot B4 5 [ia 18 (peAnqrusipur)} ¥s 9447 ouqe3 Suxa10an|  ceiporo
00TL $ { 00'SF $ b| o59zr $ | oviy S {7 oozér 5 | aogy S {1 00°0FS S 10009 $ [ vy 2 3dAL uomelng PIU| 104 8L
00CLCY S | o0°¢og s {{ oo'ozo's 3 | 00'R0% ${io0cicy s [oogoe § J{ ooooLT $ | 00081 5 SL B Aricdwal sarld WACD| §0ZIS Lio
00°00TS 5 [ooess S | 008BSH s | oseLs $ |} 00°00TS S | 00059 3 [l 009gse 3 00T g 2 V3 18400 WUl Supsalby]  £11g119
00°00T S | ovooz s || 00grL $ | ouBrl s j} 00°00Z S 1 0000% s [f oo0st $ [oooer 5 i ¥ SSURY 19915 - SI2A07 B|DYURN TURSADY|  Q1IR 119
O0'0ELS S | 00059 5 {| c00igs $ 1 00'859 $ Ff 00056 $ | 00059 S || 00008 S | o009t $ S1 EE SPARD SoquRy Smsnioy|  orig 1Y
00'000°6 3 [0o0E % 1] oo oo $ {00 $ || oooses $ i 058l $ {1 00poL's s | o'l 3 00g A7 344 y2uI-0g BBUND P QWD 3ELUST | (190109
00°05T°SET $ | ores $ || ov'osieel % | oses 3 |] corosz8Tl s|osis s |1 00°000°CrL $ | 0098 g 0857 | NOL {s090°55r) 100 eI 10O
3R] 305 FRHATRW 2nfeydse DI (077055 Y) 2E-F9 Dd EEelew
edjeydse sspnioug os|e way] ‘£-g 2dAL WRWIARS VNN
B0CEEE 3] ocsi 5 1 000FET 3 ] 09%¢] S |jorsise 3 3 |f 057891 3| €71 $ 0$1  [NQL (DANQERSIPUN) HONI-E #5US{J oleBsloay 25%@]  (0€1050¢C
00°STET S | 0csl s || sosze S b 08T S ftogseee [T 3} 052591 $ | so1L s 951 |NOL (DAINGHISIDUCT) HONI-p/[ [ 95Ua(] SEBa I3y o5ed| 0710600
05LE8'T s | stz s [l oooeg't s lovTl 3 | 05°2e81 $ szl $ H a00se FAKEER 5 051 Ad ooneszoxg uouro|  polo ey
0000+ T S ] 008 S |} 00°STHE HET] 3 |i o0oov'ET $ |oog $ 1| 0000s'L S {ovs g 00g 47 =ung pue gang) Busoiey|  6C10t0T
057695 €€ S | 58T S orLegLl sloie S |1 627991 $ [ 0T 3 | 00'opso1 g 160z B 0478 A% Suinuf 081G SnERdsy SUACWSY ] G710 50T
Siuey prg $ 3} pig Sieng pig $ nun) prg $ [R0L Pig € nun pig $ 10, pig § 307y p1g A0 prg | 3 wopduassg wagg,  opy way
1|0 P Suded dioD seseuepy 2q SUO 7 SV W sy g AVRILSNANI 2 INTH
Paia]as 5} InAdey sae|d Ui 100 PRV JL DAACLIR B¢, O SWal] 4,
00°Z8F 9y g ST'980°IE s 00°IS6'LT $ 05'70T4T S pBOY 2Spugsig - TYLOLANS
007000 s jooeors st ooets s |ooiis s | o0oos $ { 00008 3 [ o0'cos S | 00008 3 1 $1 '0DEDLES] EUS010°ALS

BN POS (H00171EG) UMET DO (0¥10°DE0) OF ON XIA
FuIpasg (6020679} ¥ 96AL 122U ((070°L79) STOMpA

{0010 $79) Hosdo ] seprjolr - Seary PAqIISI( 10188y




S LYNEE LT BT LRSS0 LS AD SN0 N U0 NS L JRLLEIL] 113 L SO

NeIenddnBAPNASIAS NG

81089
9L'88T'08 S 0S'EER'ET 5 ¥ PIT'IT 3 (Py 3BpUBIH 12 s28|d ™ UHOH) QIE ILYNEILTY Suisn SONIAYS 13N
5L'9/8'BEE'L $ O06EF 206" $ LOBFLBB'E 3 SE9RL LT g Q18 SLYMHILTY NoM W11
£50BS'ESE L $  05'S0LYELL $  LB0TEEEl $  12199'635'L $ QI8 ILYNIALTY M TWLOL
00°FS0°6L g - g [| orpossL $ || 98°056LL § {|AE ALVNIALTV IVIOL
00 TH861 € io0¢ 3 - 3 - S |1 BFE0S'0E L 100¢ S il o0'Erssl g looe g 196 S 0D (288 Auyg | 00810 AdS
DOTIE TS g 1008 3 - H - S |§ 60'se9'6y g 10¢L $ |} 983£56d $ | &L B ¥19g A8 Buio| oY ieydsy 208l U] WH| £0°0810°AdS
00'00£9 § [ o0oL 3 - 3| - 5 {| 00'58L°s g | 0¥ $ | 00°0s€78 3 | 0056 5 a5 NOL esEg oueudsy | goipsic
5 ey pig § U} pre 1oL Mg 5 U0, pIsg $=oL Py £ sl pig Smel pig $u0ry prg QD g | vonduosag way|  toN WAL
o] 7 sudeg 107} yesTURM, 1L SUDS 79 Lo Mg seydsy ey avod A0GIEHSDIH
FIBILSLY JOf PRPILUGTS PIg ON, uam mH.H..ﬂﬂ.Z.MHE H q
EHIES'5L8'T S || 0675045 F6L T S|} IrsorseLs $ ] S80ESTISE § |9 ASVE IVLOL
05°08T LE s 087985 0¥ s 09°866°5€ $ 05°E90°9¢ g uny swqoyd - IVLOLENS
0 L6 3319 s 1] csose 3 | oLy S ) 00008 $ | 0009 $ H ocose $ 10008 3 <r AS {pemausiur) Aemeanc] ‘YoiEd UASY| [0°0310°AdS
00000 $ | oocooy  § |§ essce % | osgee g 1} 007009 S | 00009 $ || oooos $ {00008 3 I s COEL'[£9] E0°SOIOALS
123R POS (0001 TES} Wa=T POS “(0F1070E9) 0F N XU
Suipees (s0z0°679) v oEAL Rapsd (0070°.20) Furmmpy
(0010°¢Z9) [10SE0 L SAPRPU] - SBOIY PRGUSIQ 21087
00 000" S [ oooeo’s s [f 0oce0’T HIEEEGEE - § 00’ 31007 S L §1 (g S0y} [ORUOS SWyEIl ] Z0'S0L0 AdS
00915 T 1 060HS BRI s [oesis $ {1 oools $ {0001 $ | ooszr 3 | 00'szy 3 [ v3 1BUWISLC - (238 SOYUBN ATRLRS | 0°0900°ALS
0005 s | oce $ |l oooeg slorz $ 1 ooogg § 02T $ || oszge $ |gTe 3 081 AS {panquistpury) uS sdAL SUqR] SEMeIcaD]  5E109rD
0096 $ | oost s Hoars 3 Toriy S [f 0096 s | oogy 3 |1 000zt 3 [ o009 g z v D 3d4) wonaNoId Jpul| 1027879
001G S [oocot s lj 00'vze S | 00'g0¢ g |{oecie S [ oo'sog $ {1 cooFs $ [ ooost 5 3 ¥a Amiodur] seleig 2a00| SOTISLio
000551 $ | o00s9 S i 00Fi6T s [ oogse S | oooseT S | 00'DE3 s {Joooso'r $ | 0009 3 £ e SISACT) JCYUBIA BUNSIlDY| 0118119
00°G08°F 510008 S i 00°000°F s | ooez $ {{ cooog 3 [ oo $ |} ooovo’c 3 I o061 3 051 41 €1 30AL YOUI-OF 190N B Q) 312W007| (%0108
0E8T0EL BT sl osseier sToris S §j cossviT 3 | ob'es s || o0sg0er 3 | o0is 3 S0r  INOL {5090 55T 3200 [OIL09F
PR 10] [eneiRw R1eYdse pu (0770 §5¥) TE-v9 Od |suerei
oifeydse sspnp 552 weay] *{-g sd{[ WA YL
00 ELE S | pest 5 )] oooss s oyt S §}00¢iL $ | 0SSt F R IEES AR $ 0% NOL (peanguusipun} ONT-C 95Us 3IETaI00Y o5ee]  0Tl0e08
OU'ELL S | 0S5l S {1 a0Eis 3 | ocer S [ oosiL g Jocer 5 || osEsE HEN $ 05 NGOL (PAINGIDSIDULY) HONI-P/L | 9SU(] 30250y 952 02 10'S0¢C
G0'ST0 s [ osil s 3 00075 s lorat 3 [f 00sze HIFEE A 3 | oSl 3 05 AZ UOHRASING UOWIUIOD] 0010647
G00RT 1 s [oos S {f oossTl N $ || oooez'L $ loog $ | 00002 K g 091 A1 IZNRG PUR 430 Somouy| 0610 F0T
00FIT 3 | orz $ |} 00965 $orz S |{ovLise 3 |9zT $ 4 00'0TS'E 3| 00T 3 0941 AS Bufpy 3vgpns Snpydsy Supowad| | 0710707
smeL Mg suun P S ey, pig S Hup) pig sem0] pig $30) pig $1E0], pig $1up] P fhpg | an uondudsaC] RG] tON )
UBoq % Alled diop) yaseuem oy SEOG 3 HTY g rydsy yreig NNH S.NIgOY
ST9LG'TE s £67L88Y%T $ $9°089°77 $ SL'908TT 3 [Bpuay - TVIOLANS
<0°1Z5 s lizenl g 1) oo'scr ¢ | oois g |l ooszh 5 { 0008 s §| oo'sez $ | 0055 g 3 AS (prinqusipun) femaall(y ‘yoied deudsy| (o010 AdS
00008 $ | o0'oos S |{ oogsy 3 |ooesr s 1] coooz % | 00°00L s || co'oos g | cooos [ I §1 O0EC LES| E0°S010°ALS
TPz POS (00017 1E0) use POS (OFTHIOEY) OF ON XN
Zupaes ($070°629) V S441 seznnisg (0ozor270) Suyorgy
{(0010°5z9) posdo. sapnju; - Seary peqIsI 10Ty
047008 $ | 00'00s g {] 6076901 S |ooses’l s if oo'ons S | 0000S s Ji oot 31001 3 1 $1 (ilepu=ni) PDoes 2Rl | 20°S010° AdS
009%1 S 1007 S | os6et s [ 5871 § ] a0'ows g | 00T S [} 0001 $iost1 $ [ I7 Heudsy Juwses| 05107063




CITY OF BURLINGTON

Department of Public Works
Streets, Parks and Water Department
2200 S. Pine St., Burlingten, WI, 53105
(262} 539-3770 — (262) 539-3773 fax
www.burlington-wi.gov

fig, 1835

Committee of the Whole Ttem Number: € Date: July 3, 2012

Subject: Resolution 4564(15) to consider approving
the award of the Rebid of the Phase 2 Wastewater
Submitted By: Connie Wilson, Director of Public Treatment Plant Upgrades and Improvements Project
Works to Staab Constructlo'n Corp. for the not to exceed
amount of the base bid of $$5,900,000 and Alt. Nos.
1, 4-6 & 8-10 for $1,189,7850 for a total contract
price of $7,089,785.

Details:

The Board of Public Works opened 3 bids for the Rebid of Phase 2 Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
and Improvements Project on Thursday, June 21, 2012. Based upon the recommendation by the City
Engineer, we recommend that the bid be awarded to the lowest, most responsive bidder, Staab Construction
Corp. for the not to exceed amount of the base bid of $5,900,000 and Alt. Nos. 1, 4-6 & 8-10 for $1,189,785for a total
contract price of $7,089,785. This total is below the engineer’s estimate.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Options & Alternatives: The Common Council may reject the bids, however, this is not recommended due
to the competitive pricing received,

Financial Remarks:
Project funding will come from the Clean Water Fund Loan.

Executive Action:
This item is for discussion at the July 3, 2012 Committee of the Whole meeting and due to the timeliness and
contract constraints, it is placed on tonight’s July 3, 2012 Common Council meeting for consideration.




Resolution No. 4564(15)
Introduced by: Committee of the Whole

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AWARD OF THE REBID OF THE PHASE 2
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES AND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT TO
STAAB CONSTRUCION CORP. FOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $5,900,000 FOR
THE BASE BID AND FOR ALTERNATE BIDS LISTED BELOW TOTALING AN ADDITIONAL
$1,189,785, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE OF $7,089,785

WHEREAS, the City of Burlington did post a Class 2 Notice to Bidders for the Phase 2 Wastewater Treatment
Plant Upgrades and Improvements Project on June 7, and June 14, 2012; and,

WHEREAS, bids received by the City were opened and reviewed at the Board of Public Works bid opening on
June 21, 2012 and forwarded to the City Engineer for final review: and,

WHEREAS, the City Engineer and the Director of Public Works have reviewed the bids and recommend
acceptance of the lowest, most responsive bid from Staab Construction Corp., a copy of which is attached
hereto, and made a part thereof; and,

WHEREAS, the City Engineer and the Director of Public Works have recommended approval of the Base Bid
and the following Alternate Bids, as listed below:

m Base Bid — $5,900,000

m Alternate Bid #1 for Modifications to Raw Sewage Pump Station for: Add - $168,000

m Alternate Bid #4 for Asphalt Overlay for: Add - $36,000

m Alternate Bid #5 for Asphalt Pavement for: Add - $128,400

m Alternate Bid #6 for Old WWTP Site Modifications for; Add - $150,000

m Alternate Bid #8 for High Strength Waste Tank for: Add - $540,000

m Alternate Bid #9 for Refinishing of Existing Ceilings, Wallls, & Floors for; Add - $147,385

m Alternate Bid #10 for Refinishing of Existing Pumps and Various Size Piping for: Add - $20,000

WHEREAS, funding for this project is provided through the Clean Water Fund Loan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Burlington that the Rebid of the
Phase 2 Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades and Improvements Project be awarded to Staab Construction
Corp. for the not-to-exceed amount $5,900,000 for the Base Bid.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Burlington award the following Alternate
Bids Numbered 1, 4-6, and 8-10 to Staab Construction Corp., totaling an additional $1,189,785 for the
Alternate Bids, bringing the Total Contract Price to $7,089,785.

Introduced: July 3, 2012
Adopted:

Robert Miller, Mayor
Attest:

Beverly R. Gill, City Clerk



MEMORANDUM TO THE CITY OF BURLINGTON

To: Connie Wilson

From: Tom Foht

cC: Judy Gerulat, Kevin Lahner
Date: June 25, 2012

Re: Bidt Approvat and Recommendation for the REBID of Phase Il - WWTF Upgrades and Improvements
Project

A total of three bids were recelved for the REBID of the Phase I! - WWTF Upgrades and Improvement Project.
The bids were reviewed and final bid tab results are attached.

It is my recommendation to award the Phase Il —- WWTF Upgrades and Improvement Project Base Bid contract
to Staab Construction Corporation for the cost of $5,800,000, A bid bond of 5% of the contract price, and
qualification statement were submitted and complete. Engineer's estimate for the base bid was $6,408,737

It is also my recommendation to award Afternates 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, & 10, to Staab Construction Corporation for
the cost of $1,189,785. Descriptions of the alternates are detailed on the attached bid tab. Engineer's estimate
for those alternates was $1,424,330.

The total contract amount to be awarded is $7,089,785 (based on approval of the Alternates).
The project General Bid Tab is attached for your review. Engineer's estimate was $7,833,076.

l Y KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC. ® Page 1
BYCONSULTING ENGINEERS
Kapur & Assaclates, Inc, ~ 8025 South Pine Street ~ Burlinglon, Wi 53105 ~ Phone 262.757.2747 ~ Fax 262.767,2750 www.kapurengineers,com

$MRacn_ColBuinglon\Gow120077-WWTF Phase 2 Upgrades\ComasporkienceVimembidapproval 2 Phasall WWTE_120510.doc
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

Finance Department

300 N. Pine Street, Burlington, W1 53105
Phone: (262) 342-1170 TFax: (262) 342-1178
www.burlington-wi.gov

Committee of the Whole Ttem Number: 4 Date: July 3, 2012

Submitted By: Kevin Lahner, City Administrator Subject: Motion 12-747 to consider approving the
and Steve DeQuaker, Treasurer 2011 Annual Audit Report.

Details:

The 2011 Annual Audit has been completed and is enclosed for your review. The City audit is a
comprehensive view of the City’s revenues and expenditures throughout all of 2011. The audit is compiled
of all the basic financial statements: Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Activities, Balance Sheet,
Statement of Cash Flows, Debt Schedule, and Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures. The annual financial
repotts encompass the General Fund, Proprictary funds, and various Authority’s and Special Revenue Funds
which fall under the City’s spectrum. The purpose of the City audit is to gain an understanding of the City’s
yearly finances, test the internal controls in place, as well as evaluate estimates and financial decisions made
by management. The audit found that the City of Burlington is in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Patrick Romenesko, the City Auditor will be making a short presentation at the Council meeting where you
can also address him with any questions. '

Options & Alternatives:
The audit report is an annual report required by state statutes. The Common Council must accept the report
in order to comply with state laws.

Financial Remarks:

The 2011 budget year resulted in a decrease of $362,447 in the general fund reserves. This brings the general
fund reserves down to $1.98 million or 27.9% of 2011 expenditures. The budgeted fund balance for 2011
was 2.1 million. 27.9% is within accepted levels of fund balance to expenditures, as a percentage. A
minimum of 25% is recommended for fund balance. Sale of City property, which was budgeted at $250,000
in 2011 also were put on hold. The General Fund reserves spend-down was planned in 2011,

Executive Action:
This item was discussed at the July 3, 2012 Committee of the Whole and is scheduled for tonight’s Common
Council meeting for consideration.




CITY OF BURLINGTON
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
TABLE OF CONTENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Independent Auditor’s Report

Basic Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financial Statemernts:

Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activitics

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General Fund

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Fund Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements

Supplementary Information:
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds - Combining Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund - Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual
General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual

Long-Term Debt Schedules

E
o
]

—_—
1
)

10

11-12

13

14-15

16

17-45

47 - 48

49 - 50

51-52

53-54

55-63



Patrick W. Romenesko, S.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1001 Host Drive * P.O. Box 508 » Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147
Telephone 262/248-0220 * Facsimile 262/248-8429

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the City Council
City of Burlington
Racine and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Burlington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, which collectively
comprise the City of Burlington’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Burlington's management, My responsibility is to-
express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit,

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. [ believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis
for my opinions,

Management has omitted Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements, Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. My opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Burlington at December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary information for the general fund for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Burlington’s basic financial statements, The combining financial statements, detailed
general fund budget and actual schedules, and long-term debt individual repayment schedules are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the of the basic financial statements. The
combining financial statements, detailed general fund budget and actual schedules, and long-term debt
individual repayment schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate



directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

DMW«M) Q.

PATRICK W.ROMENESKO, S.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Lake Geneva, Wisconsin
~June 16, 2012



CITY OF BURLINGTON

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011
Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental  Business-type Housing
Activities Activities Total Authority
Assets
Pooled cash and investments $§ 2,972,813 891,256 $ 3,864,069 39,587
Receivables:
2011 tax tevy 9,899,083 - 9,899,083 -
Delinquent personal property tax (net of
allowance for uncollectible accounts) 8,562 - 8,562 -

Accounts and other 20,293 1,198,982 1,219,275 -

Special assessments 63,875 344,106 407,981 -
Internal balances 2,493,801 (2,493,801) - -
Inventories - 45,570 45,570 -
Prepaid items 41,021 - 41,021 7,485
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments 319,000 84,169 403,169 83,716
Unamortized debt issuance costs 336,676 117,549 454,225 -
Notes receivable 1,947,188 - 1,947,188 -
Other deferred debits - 368,778 368,778 -
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):

Land and land rights 19,958,830 1,173,332 21,132,162 87,236

Buildings and improvements 0,234,373 20,936,278 30,170,651 2,235,128

Land improvements and other structures 3,625,016 - 3,625,016 128,724

Machinery and equipment 6,584,720 9,010,265 15,594,985 179,864

Infrastructure 38,692,503 34,545,538 73,238,041 -

Construction in progress - 2,073,797 2,073,797 -

Less: accumulated depreciation (23,879,293) (26,122,726) (50,002,019) (1,542,045)

Total assets 72,318,462 42,173,003 114,491,554 1,219,695
Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 410,186 398,381 808,567 10,398
Accrued interest payable 245,935 19,288 265,223 -
Deposits held 19,748 3,000 22,748 27,224
Deferred revenue 10,284,768 - 10,284,768 -
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Accrued inferest payable - 27,390 27,390 -
Non-current liabilities:

Unamortized debt premium - 37,321 37,321 -

Compensated absences, due beyond one year 343,991 73,864 417,855 -

Bonds and notes payable, due within one year 2,939,880 513,367 3,453,247 45,404

Bonds and notes payable, due beyond one year 26,537,489 9,710,516 36,248,005 844,527

Total liabilities 40,781,998 10,783,127 51,565,125 927,553
Net Assets _
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 25,075,456 29,297,837 54,373,293 198,976
Restricted for debt service 319,000 84,169 403,169 55,898
Unrestricted 6,142,008 2,007,960 8,149,968 37,268
Total net assets $ 31,536,464  § 31,389,966  § 62,926,429 292,142

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Functions/Programs
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 809,714 $ 41,799 $ - $ -
Public safety 3,930,210 353,314 118,337 -
Public works 3,253,385 18,243 551,860 30,558
Health and human services 80,160 - - -
Culture, recreation and education 1,498,491 51,515 357,911 54,381
Conservation and development 566,836 14,040 - -
Interest on long-term debt 1,188,782 - - -
Total governmental activities 11,327,577 478,911 1,028,108 84,939
Business-type activities:
Water 1,547,303 2,183,311 2,346 -
Sewer 3,260,285 3,325,292 171,576 -
Alrport 753,326 672,025 - -
Total business-type activities 5,560,914 6,180,628 173,922 -
Total primary government 16,888,492 . 6,659,539 1,202,030 84,939
Component unit;
Housing authority 8 334,536 $ 384,085 % - $ -

General revenues:
Taxes: 7
Property taxes levied for general purposes
Franchise taxes
Public accommodation taxes
Payments in lieu of taxes
Other taxes
Intergovernmental revenues not restrictad
to specific programs
Property rents
Loss on sale of assets
Unrestricted investment earnings
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning , as restated

Net assets - ending

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets
Component
Primary Government Unit

Governmental Business-type Housing

~ Activities Activities Total Authority

$ (767915 % - § (767915 3 .

(3,458,559) - (3,458,559) -

(2,652,724) - (2,652,724) -

(80,160) - (80,160) -

(1,034,684) - (1,034,684) -

(552,796) - (552,796) -

(1,188,782) - (1,188,782) -

(9,735,619) - (9,735,619) -

- 638,354 638,354 -

- 236,583 236,583 -

- (81,301) (81,301) -

- 793,636 793,636 -

(9,735,619) 793,636 (8,941,984) -
49,549

9,554,364 - 9,554,364 -

125,867 - 125,867 -

35,391 - 35,391 -

36,253 - 36,253 -

1,038 - 1,038 -

758,981 - 758,981 -

53,716 - 53,716 -

(3,666) - (3,666) -
198,435 16,525 214,960 68

355,145 (355,145) - -
11,115,524 {338,620) 10,776,904 68
1,379,905 455,016 1,834,920 49,617
30,156,559 30,934,950 61,091,509 242,525
$ 31,536,464 $ 31,389,966 § 62,926,429 $ 292,142
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVYERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
TIF No, 3 Environmental Other Total
Debt Service TIF Governmental  Governmental
Revenues General Fund District Funds Funds
Taxes:
General property faxes $ 3,840,262 $ 3,676,125 $ - $ 2,037,977 $ 9,554,364
Payments in lieu of taxes 36,253 - - - 36,253
Occupational taxes 881 - - - 881
Room tax and other taxes 35,548 - - - 35,548
Intergovernmental 1,418,924 20,699 - 422,447 1,862,070
Licenses and permits 283,703 - - - 283,705
Fines and forfeitures 250,299 - - - 250,299
Charges for services 53,072 - - 34,083 87,155
Special assessments 9,042 - - 14,040 23,082
Investment earnings 13,183 69,179 85,684 30,389 198,435
TIF repayment of deferred advance 430,000 - 4,467 - 434,467
Repayments of note receivable principal - - - 72,105 72,105
Other 50,537 - - 29,820 80,357
Total revenues 6,421,706 3,766,003 90,151 2,640,861 12,918,721
Expenditures
Current;
General government 738,151 13,215 2,973 17,308 771,647
Public safety 3,555,401 . - 2,500 3,557,901
Public works 1,996,859 - - - 1,996,859
Health and human services 80,160 - - - 80,160
Culture, recreation and education 549,814 - - 745,883 1,295,697
Conservation and developmernit 169,803 310,409 - 486,624 966,836
Capital outlay - - 278,056 1,302,682 1,580,738
Bond issuance costs - 56,523 - - 56,323
Debt service;
Principal - 2,380,514 - 556,024 2,936,538
Interest and fiscal charges - 904,202 58,919 171,308 1,134,429
Interest on general fund advances - 32,484 - - 32,484
Total expenditures 7,090,188 3,697,347 339,948 3,282,329 14,409,812
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (668,482) 68,656 (249,797) (641,468) (1,491,091)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - - - 820,920 820,920
Transfers out (50,000) (718,271) (52,649) - (820,920)
Face value of refunding bonds issued - 7,370,000 - - 7,370,000
TFace value of notes issued - - 815,000 - 813,000
Premium ¢redit on bonds issued - 152,877 - - 152,177
Payment 1o escrow agent for refunded debt - {7,465,679) - - (7,465,679)
Water utility tax equivalent 355,145 - - - 355,145
Sale of capital assets 890 - - 8,956 9,846
Total other financing sources and uses 306,035 {661,773) 762,351 829,876 1,236,489
Net change in fund balances (362,447) (593,117 512,554 188,408 {254,602)
Fund balances - beginning 2,342,240 2,314,401 {2,285,939) 2,438,501 4,809,203
Fund balances - ending $ 1,979,793 $ 1,721,284 $(1,773,385) § 2,626,909 $ 4,554,601

8

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF BURLINGTON
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities (Pages 4 - 5) are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 8) $

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense,

Certain capital outlay costs that are recorded as capital assets

in the government-wide financial statements
Depreciation expense is recorded in the government-wide statements
Net book value of assets retired or traded affects net assets

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Long-term receivables not available are reported as revenue in the fund financial
statements when collected or currently available, but are recognized as revenue
when earned in the government-wide financial statements.

Collection of advances and loans
Notes receivable issued

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources

to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transactions, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Principal and defeasance payments on long-term debt

Issuance of general obligation debt

Premiums in the issuance of long-term debt

Bond issuance costs

Amortization of debt issuance costs, discounts and refunding costs

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds,

Changes in interest accrued on long-term debt
Changes in compensated absences

The net revenue (expense) of internal service fund activity
is reported with governmental activities.

(254,602)

1,516,167
(1,588,167)
(13,512)

(23,662)

(506,572)
400,000

10,402,217
(8,185,000)
(152,177)

56,523
(135,937)

81,585
14,927

(231,885)

Change in net assets of governmental activities (Pages 4 - 5) $

1,379,905

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
9



CITY OF BURLINGTON

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
Original Variance
and Final Actual with
Budget Amounts Budget
Revenues
Taxes:
General property taxes $ 3,890,761 $3,840,262 §  (50,499)
Payments in lieu of taxes 42,508 36,253 (6,255)
Occupational tax 742 881 139
Room fax 55,205 35,391 (19,814)
Other taxes 4,070 157 (3,913)
Intergovernmental 1,471,008 1,418,924 (52,084)
Licenses and permits 286,464 283,705 (2,759)
Fines and forfeitures 205,000 250,299 45,299
Charges for services 35,500 53,072 17,572
Special assessments 74,382 9,042 (65,340)
Investment income 12,000 13,183 1,183
TIF reimbursement for deferred advance 430,000 430,000 “
Other 4,600 50,537 45,937
Total revenues 6,512,240 6,421,706 (90,534)
Expenditures
Current:
General government 783,279 738,151 45,128
Public safety 3,662,301 3,555,401 106,900
Public works 1,880,585 1,996,859 (116,274)
Health and human services 96,753 80,160 16,593
Culture, recreation and education 556,530 549,814 6,716
Conservation and development 168,402 169,803 (1,401)
Total expenditures 7,147,850 7,090,188 57,662
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {635,610) (668,482) (32,872)
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfers out {267,187 (50,000) 217,187
Water utility tax equivalent 431,331 355,145 (76,186)
Sale of capital assets 250,000 890 (249,110)
Total other financing sources and uses 414,144 306,035 (108,109)
Change in fund balances (221,466) (362,447) (140,981)
Fund balances - beginning 2,342,240 2,342,240 -
Fund balances - ending $ 2,120,774 $ 1,979,793 $ (140,981

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011
Developers'
Municipal Reimburse
Tax Roll Court Fund Totals
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,587,172 $ 23,187 $ 32,412 $ 7,642,771
Taxes receivable 3,171,658 - - 3,171,658
Total assets 10,758,830 23,187 32,412 10,814,429
Liabilities
Liabilities:
Accounts payable _ 173,878 13,359 - 187,237
Due to county and state 2,552,675 - - 2,552,675
Due to school and VTAE districts 8,032,277 - - 8,032,277
Deposits held - 9,828 32,412 42,240
Total liabilitics 10,758,830 , 23,187 32,412 10,814,429
Net Assets $ - $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles of state and local governments, except the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
has not been presented. Statement No. 34 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board calls for the
inclusion of this information as required supplementary information.

A. Reporting Enfity

The City of Burlington (the city) is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and eight-
member council. The accompanying financial statements present the city and its component unit, an entity
for which the city is considered to be financially accountable, The discretely presented component unit is
reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is legally
separate from the city.

Component ugits are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable, The primary government is financially accountable if it appoints a
voting majority of the organization’s governing body and (1) it is able to impose its will on that
organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
burdens on the primary government. Although it is a legally separate entity, standards set forth in
Statement Nos. 14 and 39 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board require that the financial
statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Burlington be reported as a component unit of the city
due to the appointment of its board of commissioners by the city’s mayor. The Housing Authority of the
City of Burlington is reported as a discretely presented component unit to emphasize that it is an entity that
is legally separate from the city. The financial information included in the statement of net assets is as of
the Housing Authority’s fiscal year end of August 31, 2011. Complete financial statements for the
component unit may be obtained at its administrative offices.

Riverview Manor
580 Madison Street
Burlington, Wisconsin 53105

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.c., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its
component unit. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-iype activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support, Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component
units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicanis who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - Continuved

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the ecornomic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and the fiduciary fund financial statements.
Revenues are recorded when carned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
Joeus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims
and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise fees, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the city.

Funds are organized as cither major funds or non-major funds within the governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary statements. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the government or
meets the following criteria:

1. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or
enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or
type, and

2. Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund
or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and

enterprise funds combined.

3. In addition, any other governmental or proprietary fund that the government considers to be
particularly important to financial statement users may be reported as a major fund.
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued

Major Funds ,
The city reports the following major governmental funds:

The General fund is the city’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the city
except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

TIF No. 3 Debt service fund - accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for principal and
interest on long-term obligation debt of the city’s Tax Incremental Financing Distriet No. 3.

Environmental TIF Districi fund - accounts for remediation and other capital costs as authorized by the
Wisconsin statutes.

The city reports the following major proprietary funds:

Sewer utility enterprise fund - accounts for the activities of operating the sewage treatment plant,
sewage pumping stations and collections systems.

Water utility enterprise fund - accounts for the activities of operating the water distribution system.
Airport enterprise fund - accounts for the activities of the city’s airport operations.

Non-Major Funds

The city reports the following non-major governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Library Operations

Community Development Block Grant

TIF No. 3 Revolving Loan

Park Development

Library Trust -

Police DARE

Derozier

Wehmhoff
Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of general long-term debt principal and interest,

General Debt Service
Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources segregated for
the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

TIF No. 4

General Infrastructure

Downtown Redevelopment

Revolving Capital Projects

Stormwater Management

Facade Grants
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued
Additionally, the city reports the following fund types:

Internal Service Fund - The internal service fund is used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the city, on a cost
reimbursement basis. The city’s internal service fund accounts for the city’s risk financing activities
related to its employee health insurance medical claims.

Agency Funds - Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the city in a trustee capacity
or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. For the city, the
agency funds are:

Tax Roll Fund

Municipal Court Bond Fund

Developers’ Reimbursement Fund

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally
are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the oprion of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The city has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the
government’s water and sewer function and various other functions of the government. Elimination of
these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services,
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments, Internally dedicated resources are reported as gereral revenues rather than
as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
water enterprise fund, the sewer enterprise fund, and the airport enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. The water and sewer enterprise funds also recognize as operating revenue the
portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets, All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Aceounting Policies - Continued

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Lquity
1, Cash and Investments

The city’s cash and investments consist of cash on hand, checking accounts, savings accounts, certificates
of deposit, the state Local Government Investment Pool and government agency securities, Pooled bank
accounts that are shared between its various accounting funds are maintained. Each fund’s cash balance
represents the residual cash available to it after all other transactions.

Investment of city funds are restricted by state statutes, Permitted investments for the city include any of
the following:

(1) Time deposits maturing within three years in any credit union, bank, savings bank, trust
company or savings and loan association which is authorized to do business in Wisconsin. (2)
Bonds or securities issued or guaranteed by the federal government and its agencies. (3) The
Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool and Wisconsin Investment Trust. (4) Bonds or
securities of any county, city, drainage district, technical college district, local exposition district,
local professional baseball park district, city, town, or school district of the state and the University
of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority. (5) Any security which matures or which may be
tendered for purchase at the option of the holder within not more than seven years of the date
which it is acquired, if that security has a rating which is the highest or second highest rating
category assigned by a nationally recognized rating agency or if that security is senior to, or on
parity with, a security of the same issuer which has such a rating. (6) Repurchase agreements with
public depositories, if the agreement is secured by federal bonds or securities. (7) Securities of
open-end management companies or investment trusts (mutual funds) if the portfolio is limited to
(a) bonds or securities issued by the federal government or a commission, board or other
instrumentality of the federal government, (b) bonds that are guaranteed as to principal and interest
by the federal government or a commission, board or other instrumentality of the federal
government, and (c) repurchase agreements that are fully collateralized by these bonds and
securities.

2. Receivable and Payables

Accounts receivable in all funds report amounts that have arisen in the ordinary course of business and are
stated net of allowances for uncollectable amounts.

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans)
or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-~current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding
balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding
between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as “internal balances,”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve

account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are
not expendable available financial resources.
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity - Continued
2. Receivable and Payables - Continued

Property taxes are levied in December on the assessed value as of the prior January 1. Property taxes are
recorded as a receivable and deferred revenue in the appropriate fund in the year levied because the taxes
are restricted to funding the succeeding year’s budget appropriations. In addition to property taxes for the
city, taxes are collected for and remitted to the state and county governments as well as the local school
districts and technical college district. Taxes for all state and local governmental units billed in the current
year for the succeeding year are reflected as deferred revenues and due to other governments on the
statement of net assets. Property tax payments received prior to year end are reflected in the agency fund.
Interest on delinquent property taxes is recognized as revenue when received.

Details of the city’s property tax calendar for the 2011 tax levy follows:

Lien and levy dates : December 2011
Real estate collection due dates: '
First installment due January 31, 2012
Second installment due July 31,2012
Personal property tax due in full January 31, 2012
Final settlement with county August 2012
Tax sale of 2011 delinquent real
estate taxes October 2014

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories of the utility enterprise fund are generally used in the operation and maintenance of the water
utility. The inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out method), which is not in excess of market
value. Inventories of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when
purchased.

4. Restricted Assels

Cash and equivalents of the city’s utilities have been restricted by either bond ordinance or city council
resolution for the following purposes:

Water Sewer
Utility Utility Totals
Plant and equipment replacement $ ---  § 333 % 333
Bond special redemption 25,504 58,332 83,836
Totals | $ 25504 § 58,6658 84,169
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accoenting Policies - Continued

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity - Continued
5. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements, Capital assets are defined by the government as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two
years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of assets constructed.

Propetty, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, is depreciated
using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 50-75
Land improvements 30
Roads _ 30
Other infrastructure 30-50
Vehicles 5-10
Office equipment 6-10
Computer equipment 5

6. Compensated Absences

City employees earn vacation time in varying amounts and it must generally be taken by the employee’s
anniversary date according to city policy. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-
wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in
governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
retirements.

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.
Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.
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Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity - Continued
7. Long-Term Obligations - Continued

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well
as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources, Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

8. Fund Equity

Accounting principles generally accepted require the classification of fund balances into various
components. The components used by the city in the fund financial statements are defined as follows:

Nonspendable - This component of fund balance includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either (&) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in
spendable form” criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash such as inventories
and prepaid amounts,

Restricted - This component of fund balance is used when constraints placed on the use of resources are
either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or law or
regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation,

Assigned - This component of fund balance represents amounts that are constrained by the city’s infent to
be used for specific purposes.

Unagsigned ~ This component of fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund.

In the government-wide statements, fund equity is termed net assets and reported as the following three
components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This represents capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by any debt attributable to the acquisition or construction of the
capital assets net of any unspent debt proceeds.

Restricted net assets - This represents net assets restricted by external groups, laws and
regulations, or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net assets -This represents net assets that do not meet the criteria of the above
components of net assets.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the city’s policy to use
unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources as they are needed.
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Note 2 - Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental
funds and net assets - governmental activities as reporied in the government-wide statement of net assets.
One element of that reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.” The details of this
$29,730,620 difference are as follows;

Bonds and notes payable $29,887,587
Less: Deferred charges for bond refunding costs (to be

amortized as interest expense over life of debt) (410,217}
Less: Issuance discount (to be amortized as interest expense) (336,676)
Add: Accrued interest payable 245,935
Add: Compensated absences payable 343,991

Net adjustment to reduce fimd balance - total governmental funds
to arrive at net-assets - governmental activities $29,730,620

B. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of
Activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets
of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “Long-term receivables not available are reported as revenue in the fund
financial statements when collected or currently available, but are recognized as revenue when earned in
the government-wide financial statements.” The details of these differences are as follows:

Notes receivable issued $ 400,000
Principal repayments received on notes receivable {76,572)
Repayment of advance made by general fund to the

TIF no. 3 fund that is reported as revenue in the

fund financial statements (430,000)

Net adjustment to decrease nef changes in fund balances -
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets
of governmental activities $ (106,572)

Note 3 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability
A. Budgetary Information

The government reviews and adopts its annual budget by December or earlier of the preceding year. The
budgetary information included in the accompanying financial statements is comprised of the originally
approved budget plus or minus approved revisions of budgeted revenues and expenditures. These budgets
are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Management control of the budgetary process has been
established at the departmental level of expenditure. A department can be a fund, cost center, program or
other activity for which control of expenditures is considered desirable. Budget appropriations for certain
capital projects funds are project oriented, often possessing multi-year lives; consequently, budgeted capital
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Note 3 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability - Continued

A. Budgetary Information - Continued

projects expenditures are controlled through fund balances. Expenditures cannot legally exceed their
appropriations at the fund level.

The budget may be amended for supplemental appropriations periodically during the year. Budget changes
require a two-thirds approval by the city council. There were no budget amendments made during 2011.

B. Deficit Fund Equity
The following individual funds had deficit fund balances as of December 31, 2011.

Amount of
Deficit
Debt Service Funds:
General debt service fund $ (6,073)
Environmental TIF district capital projects fund (1,773,385)
General infrastructure capital projects fund (983,502)

The debt service fund deficit balance is expected to be eliminated by future appropriations from the general
fund. The deficit fund balance in the environmental TIF district capital projects funds will be eliminated in
loan receivable repayments and tax increments. The deficit fund balances in the general infrastructure and
downtown redevelopment funds will be eliminated by future property tax levies.

C. General Fund Assigned and Nonspendable Fund Balances

The fund balance of the general fund at December 31, 2011 was assigned for the following:
City hall construction o | $ 300,000

The fund balance of the general fund at December 31, 2011 was nonspendable for the following:

Delinquent personal property taxes $ 8,562
Prepaid expenditures 11,243
Advances to other funds 067,595

Total $ 987,400

D. Utility Debt Service Redemption Funds and Bond Covenants

Provisions of the water and sewer utility bond agreements specify certain balances in debt service
redemption funds. Those balances were calculated as $25,504 and $58,665 for the water and sewer
utilities, respectively, at December 31, 2011. The required balances for the water and sewer utilities were
fully funded at year end.
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds

A. Cash and Investments
The city’s cash and investments at December 31, 2011 consisted of the following:

Weighted

Average
Carrying  Maturity
Amount (Days)

Petty cash $ 1,158 N/A
Interest bearing checking accounts 7,843,842  Demand
Money market savings accounts 709,987  Demand
State local government investment pool 928,237 97
Certificates of deposit 970,814 450
Federal Home Loan zero coupon note 1,455,971 365
Total carrying amount ' $11,910,009

The city addresses the following risks related to its cash and investments:

Credit Risk
The city has policies to minimize credit risk, which is the risk of loss due to the failure of the
security issuer or backer, by:
e Limiting investments to the types of securities listed previously in the resolution,
e  The common council shall by resolution each year approve the public depositories
within the city that are deemed appropriate for use under the state and federal law.
e  Diversifying the investment portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from any
one type of security or from any one individual issuer will be minimized.

Interest Rate Risk
The city has policies to minimize interest rate risk, which is the risk that the market value of
securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in market interest rates, by:
e Structuring the invesiment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the
open market prior to maturity.

Custodial Risk
The city has policies to minimize custodial risk, which is the risk that in the event of a financial
institution failure, the city’s deposits may not be returned to it, by:
» Maintaining a list of financial institutions, public depositories and broker/dealers
authorized by resolution to provide deposit and investment services.
» All financial institutions, public depositories and broker/dealers authorized by
resolution to provide deposit and investment services must supply as appropriate
audited financial statements demonstrating compliance with state and federal capital.
adequacy guidelines.
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

A. Cash and Investments - Continued

Total cash and investments above reconc_ile' to the financial statements as follows:
Statement of net assets:

Cash and investments $ 3,864,069
Restricted cash and investments ' 403,169
Total reported on statement of net assets 4,267,238
Statement of fiduciary net assets 7,642,771
Total Cash and Investments : $ 11,910,009

City cash and investments are insured by the FDIC for up to $250,000 for time and savings deposits
(including interest-bearing NOW accounts), and an additional $250,000 of FDIC insurance is available for
demand (non-interest bearing checking accounts) for each bank used. For the period December 31, 2010
through December 31, 2012, all non-interest bearing accounts are fully insured, regardless of the balance of
the account. All city deposits are also insured by the State Deposit Guarantee Fund in the amount of
$400,000. However, due to the relatively small size of Guarantee Fund in relationship to the total deposits
covered and other legal implications, recovery of material principal losses of the pool may not be significant
to individual municipalities.

The Local Government Investment Pool (L.GIP) is an investment fund managed by the State of Wisconsin
Investment Board. The LGIP accepts deposits from governmental units within the State of Wisconsin. The
objectives of the L.GIP are to provide safety of principal, liquidity and a reasonable rate of return. The
LGIP is regulated by the Wisconsin Statutes and is not a SEC registered investment, The yield of the LGIP
changes daily and its participants may invest or withdraw any or all amounts at par value at any time. The
LGIP balance reported in the financial statements as $928,237 at December 31, 2011 is at cost basis. The
fair value of the LGIP investment at December 31, 2011 did not materially differ from its cost basis. The
LGIP had a weighted average maturity of 97 days at December 31, 2011.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows for the enterprise funds, cash equivalents are temporary cash
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase.

B. Receivables
Receivables as of year end for the city’s individual major funds and nonmajor, internal service, and

fiduciary funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectable accounts, are as
follows:

TIF No. 3 Nonmajor
Debt Water Sewer and Fiduciary
General Service Utility Utility Airport Funds Totals
Receivables:
Taxes - current $4,621,523 $4,382,416 § --- ¥ == 3 --- $ 4,066,802 $13,070,741
Taxes - delinquent 8,562 - - - --- --- 8,562
Accounts and other 20,293 --- 666,041 523,782 9,159 --- 1,219,275
Special assessments 11,273 --- 140,468 203,638 --- 52,602 407,981
Notes o me- - - -~ --- 1,947,188 1,947,188

Net total receivables  § 4,661,651 $4,382,416 § 806,508 § 727,420 $ 9,159  $ 6,066,592 $16,653,747
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

B. Receivables - Continued

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that ate not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the

end of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred revenue and unearned revenue reported
in the governmental funds were as follows:

Unavailable  Unearned

Property and other taxes receivable $ --- § 9,894,538
Water utility property tax equivalent --- 390,230
Notes receivable (special revenue funds) 1,947,188 -
Special assessments not yet due (various funds) 68,421 -
Interfund advances receivable (general fund) 366,822 ---
Total deferred/unearned revenue for governmental funds $ 2,382,431 §$10,284,768

The city has issued notes receivable which are due for the following purposes:

Date of Interest Original Balance
Purpose Note Rate Principal 12/31/11
Community Development Block Grant 10/23/00 4.0% 60,000 § 33,249
Community Development Block Grant 7/6/10 2.0% 340,000 337,691
Community Development Block Grant 12/31/11 2.0% 400,000 400,000 *
TIF No. 3 Revolving Loan 6/01/09 1.625% 21,425 16,390
TIF No, 3 Revolving Loan 6/01/11 4,0% 4,896 4,325
Environmental TIF Capital Projects 9/1/10 7.0% 1,160,000 1,155,533
Total $ 1,947,188

* - Contains a forgiveness provision of up to $16,000 per full time employee added for a 3 year period.
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continuned

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows:

Primary Government

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Land improvements and other structures
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and other improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Governmenial activities capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 19,958,830 § --- - $ 19,958,830
19,958,830 . - 19,958,830
8,784,624 449,749 --- 9,234,373
3,455,932 169,084 - 3,625,016
6,072,457 606,422 {94,159) 6,584,720
38,401,591 290,912 — 38,692,503
56,714,604 1,516,167 (94,159) 58,136,612
(2,930,401) (283,188) - (3,213,589
(3,589,004) (315,328) 80,,647 (3,823,685
(15,852,368) (989,651) - (16,842,019)
(22,371,773) (1,588,167) 80,647 (23,879,293)
34,342,831 (72,000) (13,512) 34,257,319

$ 54,301,661 $

(72,000) $

(13,512) § 54,216,149
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

C. Capital Assets ~ Continued

Business Type Activities

Water Utility

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and system
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Sewer Utility
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and system
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less: accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and system
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Accumulated depreciation by capital asset category for the water utility is not available.

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
3 269,027 § --- 5 --- $ 269,027
--- 2,073,798 W 2,073,798
269,027 2,073,798 - 2,342,825
2,240,593 .- R—_— 2,240,593
1,600,564 73,350 (5,000) 1,668,914
16,931,993 66,309 (37,062) 16,961,240
20,773,150 139,659 (42,062) 20,870,747
(4,843,464) {461,997 42,062 (5,263,399
15,920,686 {322,338) --- 15,607,348
$ 16,198,713 § 1,751,460 § - $ 17,950,173
$ 778,671 $ e § - $ 778,671
778,671 e —— 778,671
18,654,505 S - 18,654,505
8,529,554 24,105 (10,000) 8,543,659
14,023,728 2,644 “ e 14,026,372
41,207,787 26,749 (10,000) 41,224,536
(9,159,717) (621,195) - (9,780,912)
(6,309,899) (342,429) 10,000 (6,642,328)
(3,048,319) {347,850) - (3,396,169)
(18,517,935) (1,311,474) 10,000  (19,819,409)
22,689,852 (1,284,725) --- 21,405,127
$ 23,468,523 $§ (1,284,725) § - - - $ 22,183,798
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

C. Capital Assets - Continued

Business Type Activities - Continued

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Airport
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 125,634 $ ~m- § -~ § 125,634
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 125,634 - --- 125,634
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings 41,180 --- .- 41,180

Land improvements 2,054,267 --- --- 2,054,267

Machinery and equipment 295,787 5,363 n - 301,350
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,391,234 5,563 --- 2,396,797
Less: accumulated depreciation:

Buildings (40,976) (136) --- (41,112)

Land improvements (735,626) (65,305) --- (800,931)

Machinery and equipment (174,132) (23,743) --- (197,875)
Total accumulated depreciation (950,734) (89,184) - - - (1,039,918)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1,440,500 (83,621) - 1,356,879
Business-type activitics capital assets, net $§ 1,566,134 § (83,621) § --- $ 1,482,513

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows;

Governmental activities:

General government $ 12,973
Public safety 241,191
Highways and streets, including depreciation of general
infrastructure assets 1,163,269
Culture and recreation 170,734
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 1,588,167

Business-type activities: :
Water $ 439,416

Sewer 1,311,474
Airport 89,184
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $ 1,840,074
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

C. Capital Assets - Continued
Discretely Presented Component Unit

Activity for the Housing Authority for the year ended August 31, 2011, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 87,236 $ --- 3 R | 87,236
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 2,233,258 6,620 (4,750) 2,235,128
Landscaping 121,446 7,278 - 128,724
Furniture and equipment 158,712 21,152 --- 179,864
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,513,416 35,050 a-- 2,513,416
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,479,823) (66,972) 4,750 (1,542,045)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1,033,593 (31,922) .- 1,001,671
Business-type activities capital assets, net $§ 1,120,829 § (31,922) § - $ 1,088,907

Accumulated depreciation by capital asset category for the housing authority is not available.
D. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31, 2011, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Water utility $ 2,103,571
General Sewer utility 390,230
$ 2,493,801
Advances to/from other funds:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund ‘Amount
General TIF No. 3 debt service $ 366,822
General General infrastructure 967,595
TIF No. 3 debt service Environmental TIF district 1,771,462
$ 3,105,879

Annual repayments of the advance payable by TIF No. 3 debt service fund to the general fund is
determined by the city council and is to be paid in full during 2012, Interest on the advance is charged to
the TIF No. 3 fund at 4.25%. A transfer from the general fund is expected to be authorized by the city
council in 2012 to close the general infrastructure fund.
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

D. Imterfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers - Continued

Interfund fransfers:

Transfers In

Park Water TIF No.4 Downtown
Develop- Utility Capital  Redevelop-
ment Enterprise  Projects ment Total
Transfers Out;
General fund $ 50,000 $ --- 5 --- $  --- 8§ 50,000
TIF No. 3 debt service - - 718,271 --- 718,271
Environmental TTF District --- .- --- 52,649 52,649
Sewer utility enterprise fund - - - 55922 - --- --- 55,922
Total $ 50,000 § 55922 $§ 718,271 $§ 52,649 § 876,842

E. Long-Term Obligations

Outstanding debt and other long-term obligations of the city at December 31, 2011 follows;

Qutstanding Principal

Interest Original At 12/31/11
Issue Rate(s)  Principal  General  Proprietary Purpose
General obligation debt;
2001 refunding bonds 4.0-4.8% 9,990,000 $ 650,000 $ ---  Riverfront
2004 state trust fund loan 5.25% 734,110 528,628 ~~~  Pension
2007 refunding bonds 4.1%-4.375% 1,500,000 1,500,000 « -~ Infrastructure
2009 state trust fund loan 3.5% 342,194 265,354 ---  Various
2010 Build America bonds  1.4%-5.75% 6,400,000 4,625,000 1,775,000 Water, sewer, public works
2010 refunding bonds 2.0%-2.375% 4,290,000 3,715,000 www= TIF 3,4 & various
2011 state trust fund loan 3.75% 815,000 815,000 - ~~ + Environmental TIF
2011 refunding bonds 2,0%-3.0% 9,120,000 7,370,000 1,750,000 Riverfront & sewer
Total bonds and notes 19.468,982 3,525,000
Ofther long-term obligationg:
2000 tax increment rev, bonds 0% 1,500,000 318,605 ---  Fitness Center
2005 revenue lease bonds 2.7-425% 11,810,000 10,100,000 ---  Riverfront
Compensated absences (Note 5B.) 343,991 73,864
Total other long-term obligations 10,762,596 73,864
Utility revenue debi:
2008 CWF revenue bonds (1) 2.569% 4,465,837 - 3,965,801 Sewer
2008 CWF revenue bonds (2)  2.365% 926,948 --- 806,517 Sewer
2011 refunding bonds 2.0%-3.5% 2,050,000 - 2,050,000 Water
Total utility revenue debt --- 6,822,318
Total Long-Term Obligations 30,231,578 10,421,182
Less: deferred bond refunding costs (410,218) {123,435

Net Long-Term Obligations
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

E. Long-Term Obligations - Continued

A. General obligation debt

Annual debt service requirements to maturity of general obligation debt are as follows:

General City Proprietary Fund
Year Ended Long-Term Debt Long-Term Debt
December 31, Principal Interest Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 2,178,710 § 514959 § 177,604 § 88,346 $ 2,959,619
2013 2,130,922 464,562 310,004 88,872 2,994,360
2014 2,326,498 416,416 322,477 82,824 3,148,215
2015 1,540,483 372,976 212,143 77,617 2,203,219
2016 1,660,017 336,567 222,899 73,160 2,292,643
2017-2021 6,316,034 1,071,422 1,089,873 277,560 8,754,889
2022-2026 2,031,318 427,424 590,000 159,276 3,208,018
©2027-2030 1,285,000 88,755 600,000 45,370 2,019,125

$ 19,468,982 §$3,693,081 $3,525,000 § 893,025 §27,580,088

General city and proprietary fund indebtedness represented by general obligation notes totaled $22,993,982
on December 31, 2011, The city’s full faith and credit back these general obligation notes. Transactions
for 2011 are summarized as follows:

Balance - January 1, 2011 $ 24,048,862
Loan proceeds 9,935,000
Principal reductions - current (2,079,880)
Principal defeasance - refunding (8,910,000)
Balance - December 31, 2011 $ 22,993,982

B. Community development revenue [ease bonds

Annual debt service requirements to maturity of revenue lease debt are as follows:

Year Ended Community Development Long-Term Debt
December 31, Principal Interest Totals
2012 $ 1,050,000 % 377,612 § 1,427,612
2013 1,050,000 341,125 1,391,125
2014 1,100,000 302,950 1,402,950
2015 1,100,000 262,525 1,362,525
2016 1,150,000 218,900 1,368,900
2016-2020 4,650,000 396,513 5,046,513

$ 10,100,000 $§ 1,899,625 § 11,999,625
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

E. Long-Term Obligations - Continued
B. Community development revenue lease bonds - continued

Community development indebtedness represented by the lease revenue bonds totaled $10,100,000 on
December 31, 2011, These bonds were issued to finance the riverfront improvement project. Transactions
for 2011 are summarized as follows:

Balance - January 1, 2011 $ 11,100,000
Principal reductions (1,000,000)
Balance - December 31, 2011 $ 10,100,000

C. Tax increment project revenue bonds

Annual estimated debt service requirements to maturity of tax increment project revenue bonds are as
follows:

Year Ended Community Development Long-Term Debt
December 31, Principal Interest Totals
2012 $ 105000 § --- § 105,000
2013 : 105,000 --- 105,000
2014 108,605 -~ - 108,605
§ 318,605 § --- § 318,605

Tax increment indebtedness represented by the revenue bonds totaled $318,605 on December 31, 2011.
These bonds were issued for the various developer and construction agreements. Transactions for 2011 are
summarized as follows:

Balance - January 1, 2011 $ 420,263

Principal reductions (101,658)
Balance - December 31, 2011 $ 318,605

D. Utility revenue debt

Annual debt service requirements to maturity of utility revenue debt are as follows:

Year Ended

December 31, Principal Interest Totals
2012 $ 331,032 § 172,293 § 503,325
2013 411,882 165,856 577,738
2014 417,380 156,283 574,163
2015 429,029 146,504 575,533
2016 440,335 135,543 575,878

2017 - 2021 2,386,994 487,443 2,874,437

2022 - 2026 1,785,406 183,710 1,969,116

2027 - 2028 619,760 15,183 634,943

Totals $ 6822318 § 1,462,815 § 8,285,133
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

E. Long-Term Obligations - Continued

D. Utility revenue debt - continued

Proprietary fund indebtedness represented by revenue bonds totaled $6,822,318 on December 31, 2011.
The debt is pledged by the assets and revenues of the utilities, The city’s full faith and credit do not back
these revenue bonds. Transactions for 2011 are summarized as follows:

Balance - January 1, 2011 | $ 8,323,373
Loan proceeds 2,050,000
Principal reductions - current (1,581,055)
Principal defeasance - refunding (1,970,000)
Balance - December 31, 2011 $ 6,822,318

E. Refunding of outstanding bonds

On November 15, 2011, the city issued $9,120,000 in general obligation bonds with an average interest rate
of 2.026% used to currently refund $1,770,000 of outstanding series 2004 refunding bonds and advance
refund $7,140,000 of outstanding series 2001 refunding bonds. On November 15, 2011, the city also issued
$2,050,000 in waterworks system revenue bonds with an average interest rate of 2.898% used to advance
refund $1,970,000 of outstanding series 2002 revenue bonds. The net proceeds of the bonds were used to
purchase U.S. government securities, Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. As a result, the 2001
series 2002 bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for these bonds has been removed from
the government-wide statement of net assets, The advance refunding issues reduces its total debt service
over the life of the bonds by $978,331 and results in an economic gain (difference between the present
values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $763,122,

As provided by accounting principles generally accepted, certain costs associated with the refunding bonds
are being deferred and reported as a reduction of the bonds payable on the balance sheet, These costs will
be amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of the 2011 bonds, which are scheduled to be
fully paid in 2016.

In prior years, the city defeased certain other general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of the new
bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly,
the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the city’s financial
statements. On December 31, 2011, $22,935,000 of total outstanding bonds are considered defeased.

F. Margin of indebtedness

The Wisconsin Statutes restrict the city’s general obligation debt to 5% of the equalized value of all
property in the city. This amount is compared below with the outstanding debt on December 31, 2011:

Equalized Value - 2011 $ 885,415,000
Margin of Indebtedness:
5% of Equalized Value 44,270,750
QOutstanding General Obligation
Debt - December 31, 2011 22,993,082
Margin of Indebtedness $ 21,276,768
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

. Long-Term Obligations - Continued

G. Industrial development revenue bonds

The city issued industrial development revenue bonds during 1998 and 2008 for the benefit of private
entities. The bonds outstanding as of December 31, 2011 totaled $2,855,000 and $3,832,500 for the 1998
and 2008 bonds, respectively. The city has no liability for repayment of these bonds and, consequently,
they are not included in the financial statements.

F. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds

The city maintains three enterprise funds. Segment information for the year ended December 31, 2011
follows:

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Water Sewer

Utility Utility Alrport Total
Assets:
Current asseis $ 946,703 § 836274 $ 270443 § 2,073,420
Restricted cash and investments 25,504 58,665 -- 84,169
Other noncurrent assets 71,421 414,906 s 486,327
Capital assots 17,950,173 22,183,798 1,482,513 41,616,484
Total assels 18,993,801 23,513,643 1,752,956 44,260,400
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 2,813,394 279,207 4,204 3,096,805
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 107,231~ 251,191 - 358,422
Noncurrent liabilities 2,590,086 - 7,231,615 -- 9,821,701
Tota) liabilities 5,510,711 7,762,013 4,204 13,276,928
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 13,177,237 14,638,087 1,482,513 29,297,837
Restricted 25,504 58,665 -- 84,169
Unrestricted 280,349 1,054,878 266,239 1,601,466
Total net assets 13,483,090 15,751,630 1,748,752 30,983,472

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Water Sewer
Utility Utility Airport Total
QOperating revenues $ 2,183,311 $3,325292 $ 672,025 $ 6,180,628
Depreciation expense 439,416 1,311,474 89,184 1,840,074
Other operating expenses 1,007,287 1,736,674 664,142 3,408,103
Operating income (loss) 736,608 277,144 (81,301) 932,451
Nonoperating revenues (expenses);
Investment income 6,937 9,568 20 16,525
Interest expense (104,452) (236,044) - (340,496)
Amortization expense (28,230) (28,992) - {57,222)
Capital contributions 2,346 171,576 - 173,922
Net transfers in (out) (330,191) {55,922) - (386,113)
Beginning net assets 13,200,072 15,614,300 1,830,033 30,644,405
Ending net assets ' 13,483,090 15,751,630 1,748,752 30,983,472
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

F. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds - Continued

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Water Sewer

Utility Utility Alrport Total
Net cash provided (used) by;
Operating activities $ 773,764 0§ 1,512,597 % 8310 § 2294,671
Noncapital financing activities (330,191) (55,922) -- (386,113
Capital and related financing activities (290,762) (1,794,042) (5,562) (2,090,366)
Investing activities 1,284 1,309 20 2,613

Net increase (decrease) ' 154,095 (336,058) 2,768 {179,195)

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 67 523,577 224,482 748,126
Ending cash and cash equivalents 154,162 187,519 227,250 568,931

Note 5 - Other Information

A. Risk Management

The city has purchased commercial insurance policies for various risks of loss related to litigation, theft,
damage or destruction of assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, or acts of God. Payments of
premiums for these policies are recorded as éxpenditures or expenses in the various funds of the city.

The city is also exposed to various risks of loss related to medical claims. The city’s risk management fund
(an internal service fund) is used to account for and finance its uninsured health risks of loss. Under this
program the risk management fund provides coverage for up to a maximum of $25,000 for each
individual’s total claims with group claims limited to 125% of expected claims, The city purchases
commercial insurance for health claims in excess of coverage provided by the fund. Settled claims have
not exceeded this commercial insurance coverage since inception of the fund.

All funds of the city participate in the health program and are charged amounts needed to pay prior and
cutrent year claims and to establish a reserve for future insurance costs. That reserve was $520,396 at
December 31, 2011 and is reported as the internal service fund balance. The accounts payable of $109,172
reported in the fund at December 31, 2011 is based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to
the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the
fund’s reported liability amount for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

Beginning End of
Of Year Incurred Claim Year
Year Liability Claims Payments Liability
2011 § 48,138 $ 969,829 § 908,795 §$ 109,172
2010 134,083 860,594 946,539 48,138
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Note 5 - Other Information - Continued

B. Compensated Absences

City employees earn vacation time in varying amounts and it must generally be taken by the employee’s
anniversary date according to city policy. Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of
the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the statement of net
assets,

Management has determined that no material amounts of accumulated vacation time at year end will be
liquidated with expendable available resources. The amount of accumulated vacation time at December 31,
2011 that has been recorded in the governmental activities of the statement of net assets is $136,068.

Employees may accumulate a maximum of 150 days of sick leave. It is the city’s policy to pay for unused
sick leave upon retirement or death at a rate of $25 per day or apply it to future retiree health insurance
premiums at a rate of $50 per day. Accumulated sick days of employees totaled approximately 4,158 at
December 31, 2011. The city determined its liability for accumulated sick pay benefits payable based on
the option of applying $50 per day toward health insurance premiums. At December 31, 2011, estimated
sick leave termination benefits of $207,923 have been recorded in the governmental activities of the
statement of net assets.

Accumulated vacation and sick pay benefits for employees of the city’s proprietary funds are recorded as a
liability directly in those funds as they are earned by the employees. An additional $73,864 of accumulated
vacation and sick pay has been recorded as a liability in the proprietary funds.

C. Employees’ Pensions

All eligible city employees participate in the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit public employee retirement system (PERS). New hires who were not previously
employed by a WRS participating employer are required to work at least 1,200 hours per year (increased
from the current 600 hours per year) in order to be eligible for coverage under the WRS. Current employees
will remain covered under WRS even if they work less than 1,200 hours per year. Covered employees in the
General category are required by state statute to contribute 5.8% of their salary (6.65% for Executives and
Elected Officials, 5.8% for Protective Occupations with Social Security and 5.8% for Protective Occupations
without Social Security) to the plan. Employers are required to contribute an actuarially determined amount
necessary to fund the remaining projected cost of future benefits. The Wisconsin legislature enacted Act 10
that made changes to the employee and employer required contributions to the System and to what employers
are allowed to pay toward System contributions for employees. Public safety employees are exempt from
making contributions to the plan and the city makes the contributions on behalf of those employees. The city
implemented the required changes effective August I, 2011.

The payroll for city employees covered by the WRS for the year ended December 31, 2011 was $4,113,354
the employer’s total payroll was $4,144,525. The total required contribution for the year ended December
31,2011 was $560,957, which consisted of $537,112, or 13.1% of payroll from the employer and $23,845 or
6% of payroll from employees. Total contributions for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were
$504,649 and $465,545, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.
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Note 5 - Qther Information - Continued

B. Employees’ Pensions - Continued

Employees who retire at or after age 65 (62 for clected officials and 54 for protective occupation employees
with less than 25 years of service, 53 for protective occupation employees with more than 25 years of
service) are entitled to receive retirement benefits, Employees may retire at age 55 (50 for protective
occupation employees) and receive actuarially reduced benefits. The factors influencing the benefit are : (1)
final average earnings, (2) years of creditable service, and (3) a formula factor. Final average earnings is the
average of the employee’s three highest years earnings. Employees terminating covered employment before
becoming eligible for a retirement benefit may withdraw their contributions and, by doing so, forfeit all rights
to any subsequent benefits, For employees beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990 and no longer
actively employed on or after April 24, 1998, creditable service in each of five years is required for eligibility
for a retirement annuity, Participants employed prior to 1990 and on or after April 24, 1998 are immediately
vested.

The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees. Eligibility for and the amount of all
benefits is determined under Chapter 40 of Wisconsin Statutes, The WRS issues an annual financial report
which may be obtained by writing to the Department of Employee Trust Funds, P.O. Box 7931, Madison, WI
53707-7931.

D. Tax Incremental Financing Districts

The city has established tax incremental financing (TIF) district nos. 3 and 4 pursuant to a law enacted to
provide a process by which local units of government could finance public works or improvements in
blighted areas from taxes levied by county, city, schools and other local jurisdictions based on the increase
in property values within a designated geographic areca. When a tax incremental district is established, the
state determines the aggregate value of taxable property located within the district (the base value). Taxes
derived from levies by all local jurisdictions on property values exceeding the base value determined by the
state are allocated to the city for financing improvements within the district.

During 2011, TIF district no. 4 collected revenues that were sufficient to fully finance the district’s project
costs from the date of its inception and it was terminated. Excess increments collected of $393,224 will be
paid to the overlying taxing districts in 2012 and an additional $206,368 will be transferred to the city’s
general fund. Adequate funds are expected to be available to service the district’s remaining outstanding
debt.

Summary information on TIF district no. 3 follows:

Date of creation 9/29/1992
End of statutory construction period 9/29/2014
Maximum statutory life of district 9/29/2019
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Note 5 - Other Information - Continued

D. Tax Ineremental Financing Districts - Continued

The following summarizes thé transactions to date of TIF district no. 3.

From
Year Date of
Ended Creation
Accumulated project expenditures
(including interest costs) ' $ 1,164,656 § 52,555,462
Less: tax increments received 3,676,125 30,867,240
Less: intergovernmental revenues 20,699 657,774
Less: special assessments/property sales T 231,751
Less: rental income --- 2,794
Less: interest earned 69,179 2,114,619
Less: city contribution for Wehmhoff Park --- 60,000
Less: increment allocations from TIF district no, 4 .. 2,009,000
Less: all other --- 3,000
Total project revenues _ 3,766,003 35,946,178
Net Costs to be Recovered $(2,601,347) § 16,609,284

The recovery of the above costs is subject to sufficient increments being generated in the districts before
the end of the life of the districts. The above costs have been primarily financed by the issuance of general
obligation and lease revenue bonds and notes.

The city created an environmental remediation tax incremental financing district in 2009 pursuant to the
Wisconsin Statutes. The following summarizes the transactions to date of the environmental remediation
tax incremental financing district.

From
Year Date of
Ended Creation
Accumulated project expenditures

(including interest costs) $ 265918 § 4,733,892
Less: intergovernmental revenues --- 330,000
Less: interest earned 85,684 92,719
Less: loan repayments 4,467 4,467
Total project revenues 90,151 427,186
Net Costs to be Recovered $ 175,767 $ 4,306,706
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Note 5 - Other Information - Confinued,

E. Litigation and Contingencies

The ¢ity attorney and management are unaware of any pending or threatened litigation against the city that
would have a material effect on the financial statements,

F. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the need for disclosure or recording of transactions resulting from subsequent
events through June 16, 2012, the date the financial statements were available to be issued; and concluded
the following requires disclosure.

During February 2012, the city issued $2,044,276 waterworks revenue bonds to finance
improvements to the water utility plant.

During May 2012, the issued $3,155,000 general obligation bonds to finance various street
improvement projects.

G. Restatement of Net Assets

The January 1, 2011 net assets balance of the airport enterprise fund was restated to reflect the accumulated
depreciation balance on airport capital assets considered correct. The effect of the restatement follows,

Airport
Business Type
Activities

Net Assets .
Amounts as previously reported on December 31, 2010  § 1,762,689

Adjustment to net assets to recognize retroactive
change to airport depreciation on capital assets 67,344

Net assets - January 1, 2011 - as restated $ 1,830,033

H. Housing Authority Component Unit

The Housing Authority of the City of Burlington is a component unit of the city. The fiscal year end of the
housing authority is August 31, 2011, The following is a summary of significant disclosures of the housing
authority.

1. Summary of significant accounting policies
The housing authority was formed under the applicable sections of the Wisconsin Statutes to
provide an economically designed and constructed low-rent housing facility for senior citizens in
the City of Burlington. The housing authority is governed by a five-member board of
commissioners appointed by the city’s mayor.

The housing authority uses the accrual basis of accounting.

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets.
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Note 5 - Other Information - Continued

H. Housing Authority - Continued

2. Cash and investments
The housing authority’s cash and investments consist of deposits at local banks. At August 31,
2011, the housing authority’s deposits totaled $128,676. The carrying value of those deposits on
the housing authority’s financial statements was $123,303.

3. Restricted cash
The housing authority is required to maintain separate restricted accounts for debt service, security
deposits, and capital improvements and replacements. Restricted cash at August 31, 2011 consisted

of the following:
Reserve account $ 55,898
Security deposits 27,818
Totals $ 83,716

4. Long-term debt

Long-term debt of the housing authority at August 31, 2011 consisted of the following:

Note payable to Rural Development dated September 1, 1977.
It is due September 1, 2027 with monthly payments of $2,918,
Interest is charged at 8%, but is subsidized to a rate of 1%. $ 510,819

Note payable to Rural Development dated January 4, 1984.
It is due January 4, 2034 with monthly payments of $1,590.

Interest is charged at 10.75%, but is subsidized to a rate of 1%. 379,112
Totals 889,931
Less: Current maturities (45,404)
Net Long-Term Debt $ 844,527

Annual debt service requirements of housing authority debt are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Totals
2012 $ 45404 § 8,692 § 54,096
2013 45,861 8,235 54,096
2014 46,320 7,776 54,096
2015 46,787 7,309 54,096
2016 47,257 6,839 54,096
2017 - 2021 243,500 26,980 270,480
2022 - 2026 255,980 14,500 270,480
2027 - 2031 118,055 4,620 122,675
2032 - 2034 40,767 487 41,254

$ 889,931 § 85,438 § 975,369

Interest expense is calculated at 1% for cash debt service cash flow requirements to maturity assuming that
the subsidy from the USDA Rural Development will continue.
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Special Revenue Funds

Community
Development TIF No. 3 Park
Library Block Revolving Develop- Library Police
Operations Grant Loan - ment Trust DARE Derozier Wehmhoff
Assets
Cash and investments £ 86,151 s 88266  § 599,208 $ 71,817 $ 101,801 $ 10,441 § 48,988 § 54,746
Taxes receivable 418,508 - - - - - " -
Prepaid expenditures - - - - . - - -
Special assessments - - - - - - - -
Notes receivable - 770,940 20,715 - - - - -
Total Assets 504,659 859,206 619,923 71,817 101,801 10,441 48,988 54,746
Liabilities
Accounts payable 17,920 - - 2,709 - - - -
Deferred revenue 418,508 770,940 20,715 - - - - “
Deferred special assessments - - - - - - - -
Advances from other funds - - - - - - - -
Total Liabilities 436,428 770,940 20,715 2,709 - - - -
Fund Balances
Unreserved:
Assigned 68,231 88,266 599,208 69,108 101,801 10,441 48,988 54,746
Total Fund Balances 68,231 88,266 599,208 69,108 101,801 10,441 48,988 54,746
Total Liabilities and
_ Fund Balances $ 504,659 § 859206 § 619,923 $ 71,817 § 101,801 $ 10,441 $ 48988 § 54,746
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Capital Projects Funds

: General
| Debt Downtown Revolving Total
Service General Redevelop- Capital Stormwater Facade Nonmajor
Fund TIF No. 4 Infrastructure ment Projects Management Granls Funds
$  (6,073) § 952,347 b - § . - $1,601,646 $ 13,282 $ 1,614 $ 3,624,234
: 428,459 - - - - - - 846,967
- - - - 29,778 29,778
: - 52,602 - - - - - 52,602
} - - - - - - - 791,655
| 422,386 1,004,949' - - 1,631,424 13,282 1,614 5,345,236
- - 15,907 - 22,972 - - 59,508
428,459 - - - - - - 1,638,622
- 52,602 - - - - - 52,602
- - 967,595 - - - - 967,595
428,459 52,602 083,502 - 22,972 - - 2,718,327
(6,073) 952,347 (983,502) - 1,608,452 13,282 1,614 2,626,909
(6,073) 952,347 (983,502} - 1,608,452 13,282 1,614 2,626,909
$ 422,386 $1,004,949 % - 3 - $1,631,424 § 13282 § 1,614  § 5345236
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CITY BURLINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCTS

Revenues

Taxes

Intergoverimental

Charges for services

Special assessments

Investment income

Repayment of note receivable principal
All other

Total Revenues

Expendifures
General government

Public safety
Culture, recreation & education
Conservation and development
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal

Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Property sales

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning

Fund bafances - ending

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Special Revenue Funds

Community
Development  TIF No, 3 Park
Library Block Revolving Develop- Library Police

Operations Grant Loan ment Trust DARE Derozier Wehmhoff

$ 432,536 % - § - $ - $ - 5 - b - $ -

325,136 - - 53,331 - - - -

26,083 - - 8,000 - - - -
350 11,612 8,623 20 994 1 867 76

- 5,352 66,753 - - - - -

1,918 - - 380 22,407 5,115 - -
786,023 16,964 75,376 61,731 23,401 5,116 867 76

- - - - - 2,500 - -

720,533 - - 4,014 21,336 - - -

- 402,479 - - - - - -

- - - 179,488 - - - -

720,533 402,479 - 183,502 21,336 2,500 - -
65,490 (385,515) 75,376 (121,771) 2,065 2,616 367 76

- - - 50,000 - - - -

- - - 50,000 - - - -
65,490 (385,515) 75,376 (71,771 2,065 2,616 867 76
2,741 473,781 523,832 140,879 99,736 7,825 48,121 54,670
§ 68,231 § 83266 $599208 § 69,108 $ 101,801 § 10,441 $ 48,988 § 54,746
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Capital Projects Funds

General
Debt Downtown Revolving Total
Service General Redevelop- Capital Stormwater Facade Nonmajor
Fund TTF No. 4 Infrastructure ment Projects Management Grants Funds
3 418213 ¥ 687,228 § - h - b 500000 8 - $ - $ 2,037,977
- 2,583 - - 41,397 - - 422,447
- - - - - - - 34,083
- 14,040 - - - - - 14,040
174 6,033 1,017 9 578 2 33 30,389
- - - - - - - 72,105
- - - - - - - 29,820
418,387 709,884 1,017 9 541,975 2 33 2,640,861
- 17,308 - - - - 17,308
- - - - - - - 2,500
- . - - - - - 745,883
- 75,000 - - - - 9,145 486,624
- - 562,214 - 560,980 - - 1,302,682
181,848 374,176 - - - - - 556,024
161,984 9,324 - - - - - 171,308
343,832 475,808 562,214 - 560,980 - 9,145 3,282,329
74,555 234,076 (561,197) 9 (19,0035) 2 (9,112) {641,468)
- 718,271 - 52,649 - - - 820,920
- - - - 8,956 - - 2,956
- 718,271 - 52,649 8,936 - - 825,876
74,555 952,347 (561,197) 52,658 (1G,04%) 2 (9,112) 188,408
{(80,628) - (422,30%) {52,658) 1,618,501 13,280 10,726 2,438,501
§  (6,073) £ 952347 § (983,502) § - $1,608452 § 13282 % 1614 § 2626909
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YFAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Taxes
General property taxes
Payments in lieu of taxes
Occupational tax
Room tax
Interest on personal property taxes

Total Taxes

Intergovernmental
Shared taxes from state

Exempt computer aid
Fire insurance from state
Municipal services
General transportation aid
Connecting streets

Other transportaion aid
Recycling grants

State Historical Society reimbursement

Stewardship park grant
State aid for police training
DNR aid in lieu of tax

Total Intergovernmental

Licenses and Permits

Business and occupational licenses

Weights and measures
Wisconsin cable TV licenses
Parking permits

Cell tower permit

Building and electrical permits
Right of way and zoning permits
Chocolate city franchise fee

Total Licenses and Permits

Fines and Forfeitures
Court penalty costs
Parking violations

Total Fines and Forfeitures

Original Varfance
and Final with
Budget Actual Budget
$ 3,890,761  $3,840262 $ (50,499)
42,508 36,253 (6,255)
742 881 139
55,205 35,391 (19,814)
4,070 157 (3,913)
3,993,286 3,912,944 (80,342)
716,005 719,586 3,581
18,000 16,113 (1,887)
28,000 30,023 2,023
2,300 1,971 (329)
500,136 500,090 (46)
76,022 75,704 (318)
- 30,558 30,558
46,700 30,241 (16,459)
- 10,368 10,368
80,805 - (80,805)
3,040 3,600 560
- 670 670
1,471,008 1,418,924 (52,084)
29,500 30,085 585
6,400 7,350 950
110,500 125,867 15,367
1,500 320 (1,180)
45,860 47,116 1,256
72,500 68,732 (3,768)
7,500 4,235 (3,265)
12,704 - (12,704)
286,464 283,705 (2,759)
145,000 155,563 10,563
60,000 94,736 34,736
$ 205000 $ 250,299 § 45299
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULFE, OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Charges for Services
Clerk's revenue
Police department
Fire department
Street department
Park revenue

Total Charges for Services

Special Assessments
Sidewalks

Interest
Investinent earnings
Interest on special assessments

Total interest
TIF Reimbursement for Deferred Advance
Other
Lease of city property
Insurance recoveries
Miscellaneous

Total Other

Total Revenues
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Original Variance
and Final with Final
Budget Actual Budget
$ 8500 $ 5979 $ (2,52D)
6,000 7,236 1,236
15,000 15,142 142
1,000 9,201 8,201
5,000 15,514 10,514
35,500 53,072 17,572
74,382 9,042 (65,340)
11,500 12,954 1,454

500 229 (271)

12,000 13,183 1,183
430,000 430,000 -

1,975 6,600 4,625

50 38,202 38,152

2,575 5,735 3,160

4,600 50,537 45,937

$6,512240 $6421,706 $ (90,534




CITY OF BURLINGTON

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

General Government
Mayor and city council
Municipal court
Adminisiration
Finance - treasurer
City clerk
Elections
Assessor and board of review
City attorney

Total General Government

Public Safety
Police department

Fire department
Building inspector

Total Public Safety

Public Works
Street administration and maintenance
Street lighting
Sidewalks, curb and gutters
Storm sewers
Garbage collection
Recycling
Landfill
Monitoring wells

Total Public Works
Health and Human Services_

Health officer
Animal shelter

Total Health and Human Services

Original Variance
and Final with
Budget Actual Budget
$ 39160 $ 36385 $ 2,775
62,660 58,287 4,373
299,393 286,249 13,144
169,411 154,151 15,260
46,331 47,875 (1,544)
14,452 16,661 (2,209)
43,872 39,547 4,325
108,000 98,996 9,004
783,279 738,151 45,128
2,904,815 2,838,785 66,030
602,486 577,374 25,112
155,000 139,242 15,758
3,662,301 3,555,401 106,900
1,047,611 1,114,428 (66,817)
272,000 266,663 5,337
100,000 74,034 25,966
6,000 878 5,122
305,675 365,853 (60,178)
128,299 143,517 (15,218)
18,000 31,486 (13,486)
3,000 - 3,000
1,880,585 1,996,859 (116,274)
84,540 73,607 10,933
12,213 6,553 5,660
$ 96,753 $ 80,160 $ 16,593
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CITY OF BURLINGTON

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Culture, Recreation and Education
Historical society
Senior citizens
Parks

Total Culture, Recreation and Education

Conservation and Development
FEconomic development
Planning commission
Town annexation revenue sharing

Total Conservation and Development

Total Expenditures

Original Variance
and Final with
Budget Actual Budget
$ 1,100 $ 1,000 $ 100
2,400 2,493 (93)
553,030 546,321 6,709
556,530 549,814 6,716
50,000 57,756 (7,756)
71,000 64,137 6,803
47,402 47,910 (508)
168,402 169,803 (1,401)
$ 7,147,850  § 7,090,188 $ 57,662
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CITY OF BURLINGTON
LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES
YOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The following is a summary of the bonds and notes payable of the city as of December 31, 2011.

Outstanding
Principal

General Obligation Debt ' 12/31/2011
2001 refunding bonds (TTF No. 3 purposes) $ 650,000
2004 state trust fund loan (retirement obligation loan) 528,628
2007 refunding bonds 1,500,000
2009 state trust fund loan 265,354
-2010 refunding bonds 3,715,000
2010 Build America Bonds 6,400,000
2011 state trust fund loan 815,000
2011 refunding bonds 9,120,000

$ 22,993,982

2001 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

The proceeds of this issue were used to refund the 1999 bond anticipation notes. The proceeds
from those refunded bonds were used to finance project costs in the city's TIF No. 3. Interest is
charged at rates of 4.00% to 4.80%.

Principal Interest Total
April 1,2012 $ - $ 14,625 § 14,625
Qctober 1, 2012 650,000 14,625 664,625

$ 650,000 $ 29250  $ 679,250

2004 State Trust Fund Loan
The proceeds of this issue were used to refund the unfunded pension liability. Interest is charged at
arate of 5.25%

Principal Interest Total
March 15,2012 $ 34,699  § 27,829 § 62,528
March 15,2013 36,596 25,931 62,527
March 15,2014 38,518 24,010 62,528
March 15, 2015 40,540 21,988 62,528
March 15,2016 42,614 19,914 62,528
March 15,2017 44,906 17,622 62,528
March 15,2018 47,263 15,265 62,528
March 15,2019 49,744 12,783 62,527
March 15, 2020 52,328 10,200 62,528
March 15,2021 55,103 7,424 62,527
March 15, 2022 57,996 4,532 62,528
March 15,2023 28,321 1,487 29,808

$ 528628 § 188,985 § 717,613
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2007 General Obligation Refunding Bonds
The proceeds from this issue were used to refund a short-term note and to finance various
infrastructure improvements. Interest is charged at rates of 4.10% to 4.375%.

Principal Interest Total
April 1,2012 $ - $ 31,988 $ 31,988
October 1, 2012 - 31,988 31,988
April 1, 2013 - 31,988 31,988
October 1, 2013 - 31,988 31,988
April 1, 2014 - 31,988 31,988
October 1, 2014 - 31,988 31,988
April 1,2015 - 31,988 31,988
October 1, 2015 - 31,988 31,988
April 1, 2016 - 31,988 31,988
October 1, 2016 - 31,988 31,988
April 1, 2017 106,000 31,988 131,988
October 1, 2017 - 29,800 29,800
April 1, 2018 110,000 29,800 139,800
October 1, 2018 - 27,545 27,545
April 1, 2019 ' 120,000 27,545 147,545
October 1,2019 - 25,055 25,055
April 1, 2020 130,000 25,055 155,055
October 1, 2020 - 22,325 22,325
April 1, 2021 140,000 22,325 162,325
October 1, 2021 - 19,350 19,350
April 1, 2022 150,000 19,350 169,350
QOctober 1, 2022 - 16,162 16,162
April 1, 2023 150,000 16,162 166,162
October 1, 2023 ' - 12,975 12,975
April 1, 2024 150,000 12,975 162,975
October 1, 2024 - 9,750 9,750
April 1, 2025 150,000 9,750 159,750
October 1, 2025 - 6,525 6,525
April 1, 2026 150,000 6,525 156,525
October 1, 2026 - 3,262 3,262
April 1, 2027 150,000 3,262 153,262

$ 1,500,000 $ 697366 $ 2,197,366

56



CITY OF BURLINGTON
LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

2009 State Trust Fund
The proceeds from this issue were used to finance the purchase of capital equipment
and vehicles. Interest is charged at a rate of 3.5%.

Principal Interest Total
March 15, 2012 $ 85,410  § 9,313  § 94,723
March 15, 2013 88,425 6,298 04,723
March 15, 2014 91,519 3,204 94,723

$ 265354 § 18,815 § 284,169

2010 Refunding Bonds
The proceeds from this issue were used to advance refund previously issued debt used for
TIF No. 3, TIF No. 4 and general capital projects, Interest is charged at rates of 2.0% to 2,375%.

Principal Interest Total
May 1, 2012 $ 745,000 $ 38,425 § 783,425
November 1, 2012 - 30,975 30,975
May 1, 2013 780,000 30,975 810,975
November 1, 2013 ' - 23,175 23,175
May 1, 2014 915,000 23,175 938,175
November 1, 2014 - 14,025 14,025
May 1, 2015 595,000 14,025 609,025
November 1, 2015 - 8,075 8,075
May 1, 2016 680,000 8,075 688,075

$ 3,715,000 $ 190,925 § 3,905,925
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2010 Build America Bonds
The proceeds from this issue were used to finance capital projects in the TIF No. 3 capital projects,
environmental TIF, water utility and sewer utility funds. Interest is charged at rates of 1.4% to 5.75%.

Principal Interest Total
May 1, 2012 $ 100,000 % 96,098 $ 196,098
November 1, 2012 _ - 95,643 95,643
May 1, 2013 100,000 95,643 195,643
November 1, 2013 - 94,976 94,976
May 1, 2014 ' 100,000 94,976 194,976
November 1, 2014 - 94,196 94,196
May 1, 2015 185,000 94,196 279,196
November 1, 2015 - 92,453 92,453
May 1, 2016 195,000 92,453 287,453
November 1, 2016 - ' 90,393 90,393
May 1, 2017 500,000 90,393 590,393
November 1, 2017 ' - 84,462 84,462
May 1, 2018 500,000 84,462 584,462
November 1, 2018 - 78,043 78,043
May 1, 2019 500,000 78,043 578,043
November 1, 2019 - 70,974 70,974
May 1, 2020 385,000 70,974 455,974
November 1, 2020 - 65,344 65,344
May 1, 2021 315,000 65,344 380,344
November 1, 2021 - 60,583 60,583
May 1, 2022 330,000 60,583 390,583
November 1, 2022 - 55,489 55,489
May 1, 2023 345,000 55,489 400,489
November 1, 2023 - 49,995 49,995
May 1, 2024 355,000 49,995 404,995
November 1, 2024 - 44,168 44,168
May 1, 2025 370,000 44,168 414,168
November 1, 2025 - 37,975 37,975
May 1, 20626 385,000 37,975 422,975
November 1, 2026 - 31,406 31,406
May 1, 2027 405,000 31,406 436,400
November 1, 2027 - 24,364 24,364
May 1, 2028 425,000 24,364 449,364
November 1, 2028 - 16,768 16,768
May 1, 2029 445,000 16,767 461,767
November 1, 2029 - 8,596 8,596
May 1, 2030 460,000 8,596 468,596

$ 6,400,000 § 2,287,753 § 8,687,753
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2011 State Trust Fund
The proceeds from this issue were used to finance capital projects in the environmental TIF capital
projects fund. Interest is charged at 3.75%.

_ Principal Interest Total

March 15, 2012 $ 76,205  § 32,404  § 108,609
March 15, 2013 80,905 27,704 108,609
March 15, 2014 : 83,938 24,671 108,609
March 15, 2015 87,086 21,523 108,609
March 15, 2016 90,302 18,307 108,609
March 15, 2017 93,738~ 14,871 108,609
March 15, 2018 97,253 11,356 108,609
March 15, 2019 100,900 7,709 108,609
March 15, 2020 104,673 3,936 108,609

$ 815000 § 162,481 S 977,481

2011 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

The proceeds from this issue were used to refund 2001 bonds issued for TIF No. 3 purposes
and 2004 bonds issued for sewer purposes. The bonds are attributed 80.8% to TIF No. 3
and 19.2% to the sewer utility. Interest is charged at rates of 2.0% to 3.0%.

Principal Interest Total

April 1, 2012 $ 665000 $ 79,940  § 744,940
October 1, 2012 - 99,153 99,153
April 1, 2013 1,355,000 99,153 1,454,153
October 1, 2013 - 85,603 85,603
April 1,2014 1,420,000 85,603 1,505,603
October 1, 2014 - 71,403 71,403
April 1, 2015 845,000 71,403 916,403
October 1, 2015 - 62,953 62,953
April 1, 2016 875,000 62,953 937,953
October 1,2016 ' - 53,657 53,657
April 1,2017 905,000 53,657 958,657
QOctober 1, 2017 - 43,475 43,475
April 1, 2018 940,000 43,475 083,475
QOctober 1, 2018 - 31,725 31,725
April 1, 2019 970,000 31,725 1,001,725
October 1,2019 - 17,175 17,175
April 1, 2020 1,145,000 17,175 1,162,175

$ 9,120,000 $ 1,010,228 $ 10,130,228
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Outstanding
Principal
Other Long-Term Obligations 12/31/2011
2005 community development lease revenue refunding bonds $ 10,100,000

2005 Community Development Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds
The proceeds from this issue were used to partially refund the 2000 Community Development bonds.
Interest is charged at rates of 2.70% to 4.25%

Principal Interest Total
April 1, 2012 $ 1,050,000 § 197862 § 1,247,862
QOctober 1, 2012 - 179,750 179,750
April 1, 2013 1,050,000 179,750 1,229,750
October 1, 2013 - 161,375 161,375
April 1, 2014 1,100,000 161,375 1,261,375
October 1, 2014 - 141,575 141,575
April 1, 2015 1,100,000 141,575 1,241,575
October 1, 2015 - 120,950 120,950
April 1, 2016 : 1,150,000 120,950 1,270,950
October 1, 2016 - 97,950 97,950
April 1, 2017 1,150,000 97,950 1,247,950
October 1, 2017 - 74,375 74,375
April 1,2018 1,150,000 74,375 1,224,375
October 1, 2018 - 49,938 49,938
April 1,2019 1,175,000 49,937 1,224,937
October 1, 2019 - 24,969 24,969
April 1, 2020 1,175,000 24,969 1,199,969

$10,100,000 "$ 1,899,625 ~$11,999.625
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QOutstanding
Principal
Utility Revenue Debt 12/31/2011
2008 revenue bonds - Clean Water Fund (No. 5096-02) $ 3,965,801
2008 revenue bonds - Clean Water Fund (No. 5096-04) 806,517
2011 water revenue refunding bonds 2,050,000
$ 6,822,318

2008 Clean Water Fund L.oan (No. 5096-02)
The proceeds from this issue were used for various sewer utility improvements. Interest is
charged at the rate of 2.569%,

Principal Interest Total

May 1, 2012 $ 188,975 $ 50,941 $ 239916
November 1, 2012 - 48,513 48,513
May 1, 2013 193,830 48,513 242,343
November 1, 2013 - 46,024 46,024
May 1, 2014 198,810 46,024 - 244,834
November 1, 2014 - 43,470 43,470
May 1, 2015 203,917 43,470 247,387
November 1, 2015 - 40,851 40,851
May 1, 2016 209,156 40,851 250,007
November 1, 2016 - 38,164 38,164
May 1, 2017 214,529 38,164 252,693
November 1, 2017 - 35,408 35,408
May 1, 2018 220,040 35,408 255,448
November 1, 2018 - 32,582 32,582
May 1, 2019 225,693 32,582 258,275
November 1, 2019 - 29,683 29,683
May 1, 2020 231,491 29,683 261,174
November 1, 2020 - 26,709 26,709
May 1, 2021 237,438 ' 26,709 264,147
November 1, 2021 - 23,660 23,660
May 1, 2022 243,538 23,660 267,198
November 1, 2022 - 20,531 20,531
May 1, 2023 249,794 20,531 270,325
November 1, 2023 - 17,323 17,323
May 1, 2024 256,211 17,323 273,534
November 1, 2024 - 14,032 14,032
May 1, 2025 262,794 14,032 276,826
November 1, 2025 - 10,656 10,656
May 1, 2026 269,545 10,656 280,201
November 1, 2026 - 7,193 7,193
May 1, 2027 276,469 7,193 283,662
November 1, 2027 - 3,642 3,642
May 1, 2028 283,571 3,642 287,213

$ 3,965,801 $ 927,823 $ 4,893,624
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2008 Clean Water Fund Loan (No. 5096-04)
The proceeds from this issue were used for various sewer utility improvements. Interest is
charged at the rate of 2.365%.

Principal Interest Total
May 1, 2012 $ 42,057 $ 9,537 $ 51,594
November 1, 2012 - 9,040 9,040
May 1, 2013 43,052 9,040 52,092
November 1, 2013 - 8,531 8,531
May 1, 2014 44,070 8,531 52,601
November 1, 2014 - 8,010 8,010
May 1, 2015 45,112 8,010 53,122
November 1, 2015 - 7,476 7,476
May 1, 2016 46,179 7,476 53,655
November 1, 2016 - 6,930 6,930
May 1, 2017 47,271 6,930 54,201
November 1, 2017 - 6,371 6,371
May 1, 2018 48,389 6,371 54,760
November 1, 2018 - 5,799 5,799
May 1, 2019 49,534 5,799 55,333
- November 1, 2019 - 5,213 5,213
May 1, 2020 50,705 5,213 55,918
November 1, 2020 - 4,614 4,614
May 1, 2021 51,904 4,614 56,518
November 1, 2021 - 4,000 4,000
May 1, 2022 . 53,132 4,000 57,132
November 1, 2022 - 3,371 3,371
May 1, 2023 54,388 3,371 57,759
November 1, 2023 - 2,728 2,728
May 1, 2024 55,675 2,728 58,403
November 1, 2024 - 2,070 2,070
May 1, 2025 56,991 2,070 59,001
November 1, 2025 - 1,396 1,396
May 1, 2026 58,339 1,396 59,735
November 1, 2026 - 706 706
May 1, 2027 59,719 706 60,425

$ 806,517 § 162,047 § 968,564
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2011 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds
The proceeds from this issue were used to refund the 2002 water revenue bonds that were issued
to finance various water utility improvements. Interest is charged at rates of 2.0% to 3.5%.

Principal Interest Total
May 1, 2012 $ 100,000 § 26,513 $ 126,513
November 1, 2012 : - 27,749 27,749
May 1, 2013 175,000 27,749 202,749
November 1, 2013 - 25,999 25,999
May 1, 2014 175,000 25,999 200,999
November 1, 2014 - 24,248 24,248
May 1, 2015 180,000 24,248 204,248
November 1, 2015 - 22,449 22,449
May 1, 2016 185,000 22,449 207,449
November 1, 2016 - 19,674 19,674
May 1, 2017 190,000 19,674 209,674
November 1, 2017 - 16,823 16,823
May 1, 2018 195,000 16,823 211,823
November 1, 2018 - 13,898 13,898
May 1, 2019 200,000 13,898 213,898
November 1, 2019 - 10,899 10,899
May 1, 2020 210,000 10,899 220,899
November 1, 2020 - 7,539 7,539
May 1, 2021 215,000 7,539 222,539
November 1, 2021 - 3,938 3,938
May 1, 2022 225,000 3,938 228,938

$ 2,050,000 § 372945 § 2,422,945
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